Red Oak Community School District
1901 N. Broadway Street, Suite A
Red Oak, Iowa 51566
712.623.6600

www.redoakschooldistrict.com

Regular Board of Directors Meeting

Meeting Location: Red Oak Inman Primary
Red Oak Inman Primary School Campus

Monday, June 24, 2019 — 7:00 pm
- Amended Agenda —

1.0 Call to Order — Board of Directors President Mark Johnson
2.0 Roll Call — Board of Directors Secretary Deb Drey
3.0 Approval of the Agenda — President Mark Johnson
4.0 Public Presenters/Guest and Visitors Addressing the Board
5.0 Communications
5.1 Good News from Red Oak Schools
5.2 Visitors and Presentations
5.3 Affirmations and Commendations
5.4 Correspondence
5.5 Public Comments
6.0 Consent Agenda
6.1 Review and Approval of Minutes from June 10, 2019 and June 19,201 g
6.2 Review and Approval of Monthly Business Reports p (fﬂ
6.3 Open Enrollment for 2° Grader Nolan Baucom from! ,anton ommunity School
District to Red Oak Community School District for the 2019-2020 school year
due to a move in May, 2019 (0 N dabl ﬁ)
7.0 General Business for the Board of Directors
7.1 Old Business
7.1.1 Discussion/Approval of the replacement of 6 laptops for office staff at the
Admin Center, Inman Office, Washington Office, and High School O
Principal
7.1.2 Discussion/Approval of ratifying 2019-2021 Red Oak Support Staff
Association Master Contract 5 f -
7.1.3 Discussion/Approval of purchase of property af 604 S Broadway Pj 5‘/‘~ %
7.1.4 Discussion/Approval of Weight Room Flooring Bid . 57— >
7.1.5 Discussion/Approval of Weight Room Equipment BidPﬁ 5 q
7.1.6 Discussion Day Care/Pre School Project Update
7.2 New Business
7.2.1 Discussion/Approval of Crisis plans for Inman Elementary and Jr/Sr High

School (on%—ab/ )



7.2.2 Discussion/Approval of listing of items for disposal at auction (on Yoble)
. 7.2.3 Discussion/Approval of the Registration Fees for the 2019-2020 school Zeaifu” D
7.2.4 Discussion/Approval of the Second Amendment to the School Beyond

School Contract for the 2019-2020 school year T (O

7.2.5 Discussion/Approval of the YES Mentoring Contract for the 2019-2020
school year ol = (L2

7.2.6 Discussion/Approval of Street Smarts Driver’s Education renewal for the
2019-2020 school year b3 - (57

7.2.7 Discussion/Approval of 20192020 Industrial Tech and Voc Ag Sharing
Agreement with Stanton Community School District 7 f

7.2.8 Discussion/Approval of purchasing Time and Attendance and Frontline
Central modules to interface with Frontline Absence module for 2019-2020

school year (39 (=K

Personnel Considerations

7.2.9 Discussion/Approval of Staff Restructurmg Model (on dab 1'?>

7.2.10 Discussion/Approval of issuing 2019-2020 contracts to non-bargaining

staff on H\_bje)

7.2.11 Discussioi/ Approval of the resignation of Kirstin Blake as Para-
Professional at Inman Elementary and High School Flag Corp Sponsor
effective at the end of the 2018-2019 school year %’P

7.2.12 Discussion/Approval of hiring Nathan Namanny as Semor High School
Assistant Football Coach for the 2019-2020 school year > Ll

7.2.13 Discussion/Approval of hiring Cory Archer as Weight Traifiing Sponsor
for the 2019-2020 school year ° :

7.2.14 Discussion/Approval of hiring Débra Robertson as Elementary Teacher for
the 20192020 school year J2q $&

7.2.15 Discussion/Approval of the resignation of Madeline Gelber as High School
Student Council Co-Sponsor effective at the end of the 2018-2019 school
year :

7.2.16 Discussmr%pproval of resignation of Keith Hardy as Title I Teacher and
Safety Patrol Sponsor effective at the end of the 2018-2019 school ye m

7.2.17 Discussion/Approval of hiring of Kimbra Leinen as K-6 Special Educ
Instructor for the 2019-2020 school year 72

7.2.18 Discussion/Approval of hiring Andrea Wonio Grades K-6 Reading ,
Intervention-Title Reading Instructor for the 2019-2020 school year 1-X7 C?g

7.2.19 Discussion/Approval of resignation of Tiegen Podliska as Middle School
Head Football coach effective the end of the 2018-2019 school year pending
finding a suitable replacement

7.2.20 Discussion/Approval of amending Barbara Gilliland’s 2019-2020 contract
to BA Lane/Step 2

7.2.21 Board Evaluation of the=School Business Official — Closed Session per
Section 21.5(1)(i) of the Iowa Code to evaluate the professional competency
of an individual whose appointment, hiring, performance or discharge is
being considered when necessary to prevent needless and irreparable injury
to that individual’s reputation and that individual requests a closed session
and per section 21.5(1)(a) of the Iowa Code to review or discuss records

3



which are required or authorized by state or federal law to be kept
confidential.

7.2.22 Discussion/Approval of issuing a contract to Business Manager/Board
Secretary-Treasurer Debra Drey for the 2019-2020 school year

7.2.23 Board Evaluation of the Superintendent — Closed Session per
Section 21.5(1)(i) of the Iowa Code to evaluate the professional competency
of an individual whose appointment, hiring, performance or discharge is
being considered when necessary to prevent needless and irreparable injury
to that individual’s reputation and that individual requests a closed session
and per section 21.5(1)(a) of the Towa Code to review or discuss records
which are required or authorized by state or federal law to be kept
confidential.

7.2.24 Discussion/Approval of issuing a contract to Superintendent Thomas
Messinger for the 2019-2020 school year

8.0 Reports
8.1 Administrative
8.2 Future Conferences, Workshops, Seminars
8.3 Other Announcements
8.4 Board Member Requested Item(s) for next meeting agenda
9.0 Next Board of Directors Meeting: Monday, July 8, 2019 — 7:00 pm
Red Oak Inman Primary
Red Oak CSD Inman Primary Campus
10.0 Adjournment



Red Oak Community School District
Meeting of the Board of Directors
Meeting Location: Red Oak Inman Primary Media Center
Red Oak Inman Primary Campus
June 10, 2019

The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Red Oak Community School District was
called to order by President Mark Johnson at 7:00 p.m. at the Red Oak Inman Primary Media
Center.

Present

Directors: Bret Blackman, Bryce Johnson, Mark Johnson, Kathy Walker

Superintendent Tom Messinger (by phone), Business Manager Deb Drey

Approval of Agenda

Motion by Director Bryce Johnson, second by Director Blackman to approve the agenda with the
order of agenda items at the discretion of the meeting chair. Motion carried unanimously.

Good News from Red Oak Schools

The High School Tennis team qualified for the state tournament, finishing in the top eight.
Sophie Walker and Macy Baker qualified as individuals with Walker placing third.
Presentations:

Mindy Riibe from Taher presented the May Board Bites.

Tom Messinger updated the Board on the construction project and Washington Early Childhood
Center timelines. The District is still on schedule to occupy the Junior/Senior High School
building on August 1, 2019. Pre School classrooms will occupy classrooms on the north side of
the Early Childhood Center until the south side classrooms are renovated, anticipated to be in
December, 2019. The Day Care rooms should be renovated and ready at the time school starts.
Consent Agenda :

Motion by Director Walker, second by Director Blackman to approve the consent agenda
including meeting minutes, business reports, and open enrollment requests as presented. Motion
carried unanimously.

Property Purchase

Due to a discrepancy in offers, no action was taken on this item. It will be placed on the next
agenda.

Program Sharing with Essex School District

Motion by Director Walker, second by Director Bryce Johnson to share a Spanish Instructor, Art
Instructor, and Vocational Agriculture program with Essex School District. Motion carried
unanimously.

Inman Elementary School Playground Equipment

Motion by Director Walker, second by Director Blackman to accept the Boland Recreation
Option 2 bid as presented in the amount of $62,750 and engineered wood fiber in the amount of
$7,150 for playground equipment at Inman Elementary School. Motion carried unanimously.



Continuation of June 10, 2019 Meeting Minutes-Page 2

Fieldhouse and Weight Room Flooring and Equipment

Motion by Director Blackman, second by Director Bryce Johnson to approve the bid from Sport
Construction Midwest for turf and netting for the Field House in the amount of $49,480. Motion
carried unanimously.

Weight Room flooring and equipment will be put on the next agenda.

ROSSA 2019-2020 Master Contract

This item will be placed on the next agenda.

2019-2020 Supplemental Contracts

Motion by Director Walker, second by Director Bryce Johnson to approve the 2019-2020
Supplemental Contracts as presented. Motion carried unanimously.

Red Oak Plaza Lease Agreement

Motion by Director Bryce Johnson, second by Director Blackman to approve a lease for space at
the Red Oak Plaza for use as a weight room for June 11, 2019 to September 10, 2019, for $800
per month, contingent on the school attorney’s approval of the lease. Motion carried
unanimously.

6™ Grade Curriculum Materials ,

Motion by Director Bryce Johnson, second by Director Walker to approve the purchase of 6®
Grade curriculum materials for the 2019-2020 school year as presented. Motion carried
unanimously.

Inman Elementary Desks and Cafeteria Tables

Motion by Director Walker, second by Director Blackman to approve the purchase of student
desks and cafeteria tables as presented. Motion carried unanimously. -

Drey Unused Vacation Days

Motion by Director Blackman, second by Dlrector Bryce Johnson to pay Business Manager Deb
Drey for 15 unused vacation days. Motion carried unanimously.

Perrien Unused Vacation Days

Motion by Director Bryce Johnson, second by Director Walker to pay MS/HS Principal Nate
Perrien for 20 unused vacation days. Motion carried unanimously.

Personnel Considerations

Staff Restructuring Model will be on the next agenda.

Motion by Director Blackman, second by Director Walker to approve the resignation of Grace
Freking as high school math instructor and National Honor Society sponsor at the end of the
2018-2019 school year. Motion carried unanimously.

Motion by Director Blackman, second by Director Bryce Johnson to approve the resignation of
Accounting Clerk Monica Blay effective June 30, 2019. Motion carried unanimously.

Motion by Director Walker, second by Director Blackman to approve the resignation of Para
Professional Jessica McFarland at the end of the 2018-2019 school year. Motion carried
unanimously.

Motion by Director Blackman, second by Director Walker to approve the resignation of Special
Education Coordinator Ann Gigstad at the end of the 2018-2019 school year. Motion camed
unanimously.



Continuation of June 10, 2019 Meeting Minutes-Page 3 :

Motion by Director Walker, second by Director Bryce Johnson to approve the resignation of
High School Guidance Counselor Danielle Floerchinger-Herrington at the end of the 2018-2019
school year. Motion carried unanimously.

Motion by Director Walker, second by Director Blackman to approve the resignation of Para
Professional Heather Johnson at the end of the 2018-2019 school year. Motion carried
unanimously.

Motion by Director Walker, second by Director Blackman to approve the res1gnat10n of Arryn
Gillespie as 8™ Grade Volleyball Coach at the end of the 2018-2019 school year pending finding
a suitable replacement. Motion carried unanimously.

Motion by Director Walker, second by Director Bryce Johnson to approve the resignation of
Meshell Billings as Teacher Leadership Compensation Mentor Teacher effective at the end of
the 2018-2019 school year. Motion carried unanimously.

Motion by Director Walker, second by Director Bryce Johnson to approve contracts for
Elementary Teacher Leadership Compensation Instructional Coaches to Jacki Viner and Kelly
Jones for the 2019-2020 school year. Motion carried unanimously. :

Motion by Director Walker, second by Director Bryce Johnson to approve contracts for
Elementary Teacher Leadership Compensation Lead Teachers to Arryn Gillespie, Anna
Harmsen, Melinda Smits, Beth Rehbein, Kristina Chilton, Sue Chelsvig, Ashley Gacke, and
Connie Dentlinger for the 2019-2020 school year. Motion carried unanimously.

Motion by Director Blackman, second by Director Bryce Johnson to approve hiring Barbara
Gilliland as Grades 7-12 Special Education Instructor for the 2019-2020 school year. Motion
carried unanimously.

Motion by Director Bryce Johnson, second by Director Blackman to approve hiring Nathan
Namanny as a High School Math Instructor for the 2019-2020 school year. Motion carried
unanimously.

Motion by Director Walker, second by Director Blackman to hire SueAnn Crouse as the ngh
-School National Honor Society Sponsor for the 2019-2020 school year. Motion carried
unanimously.

Closed Session per Iowa Code Section 21.5(1)(i)

Motion by Director Walker, second by Director Blackman to enter closed session at 8:48 p.m.
per Section 21.5(1)(i) of Iowa Code to evaluate the professional competency of an individual
whose appointment, hiring, performance or discharge is being considered when necessary to
prevent needless and irreparable injury to that individual’s reputation and that individual request
a closed session and per Section 21.5(1)(a) of the Iowa Code to review or discuss records which
are required or authorized by state or federal law to be kept confidential. Motion carried
unanimously.

Exited closed session at 9:05 p.m.

Adjournment

Motion by Director Bryce Johnson, second by Director Blackman to adjourn the meeting at 9:07
p.m. Motion carried unanimously.



Continuation of June 10, 2019 Meeting Minutes-Page 4

Next Board of Directors Meeting Monday, June 24, 2019 — 7:00 p.m.

Red Oak Inman Primary Media Center
Red Oak CSD Inman Primary Campus

Mark Johnson, President Deb Drey, Board Secretary



Red Oak Community School District
Meeting of the Board of Directors
Meeting Location: Red Oak Inman Primary Media Center
Red Oak Inman Primary Campus
June 19,2019

The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Red Oak Community School District was
called to order by President Mark Johnson at 5:00 p.m. at the Red Oak Community Schools
Central Office Conference Room.

Present ,

Directors: Roger Carlson, Bryce Johnson, Mark J ohnson, Kathy Walker

Superintendent Tom Messinger, Business Manager Deb Drey

Approval of Agenda

Motion by Director Bryce Johnson, second by Director Carlson to approve the agenda with the
order of agenda items at the discretion of the meeting chair. Motion carried unanimously.
Grades 7-12 Guidance Counselor

Motion by Director Carlson, second by Director Walker to hire J oyce Kathleen Linke as Grades
7-12 Guidance Counselor for the 2019-2020 school year. Motion carried unanimously.

East Mills Shared Guidance Counselor

Motion by Director Bryce Johnson, second by Director Walker to approve the Guidance
Counselor Sharing Agreement with East Mills Community School District including extended
contract days for the 2019-2020 school year. Motion carried unanimously.

Adjournment .

Motion by Director Carlson, second by Director Bryce Johnson to adjourn the ineeting at 5:09
p-m. Motion carried unanimously. ‘

Next Board of Directors Meeting Monday, June 24, 2019 — 7:00 p.m.
Red Oak Inman Primary Media Center
Red Oak CSD Inman Primary Campus

Mark Johnson, President Deb Drey, Board Secretary



Red Oak Community School District
06/21/2019 11:49 AM

Vendor Name

Account Number

Checking Account ID 1
BADGER BODY & TRUCK EQ. CO.
10 0020 2700 000 0000 618

RED OAK BOARD REPORT

Vendor Name BADGER BODY & TRUCK EQ. CO.

CAMBLIN MECHANICAL INC
10 0109 2600 000 0000 432

Vendor Name CAMBLIN MECHANICAL INC

CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY CO.
10 0010 2600 00C 0000 618
CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY CO.
10 0010 2600 000 0000 618

CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY CO.
10 0010 2600 00O 0000 618

Vendor Name CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY CO.

CASE STORE
10 0109 1300 310 0000 612
Vendor Name CASE STORE

CASEY'S BUSINESS MASTERCARD

10 0020 2700 000 0000 626

Vendor Name CASEY'S BUSINESS MASTERCARD

CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.
10 0010 2235 000 0000 618

Vendor Name CDW GOVERNMENT,

CENTER FOR THE COLLABORATIVE

CLASSROOM
10 0010 1000 100 8017 641

10 0010 1000 100 8017 641

10 0010 1000 100 8017 641

10 6010 1000 100 8017 641

10 0010 1000 100 8017 641

10 0010 1000 100 8017 641

10 0010 1000 100 8017 641

INC.

Vendor Name CENTER FOR THE COLLABORATIVE

CLASSROOM

CENTURY LINK
10 0020 2430 000 0000 530
Vendor Name CENTURY LINK

CHEMSEARCH
10 0010 2600 000 0000 432

Invoice Amount
Numbexr
Detail Description Amount
Fund Number 10 OPERATING FUND
103097 225.00 .
Bus #20 Lift Gate 225.00
Service/Maintenance
225.00
19-5902 1,195.72
IPS Hot Water Circulation 1,1985.72
Pump
1,195.72
36048 150.00
Soap/Hand San. Dispensers 150.00
36276 307.19
Districtwide TP/Trifold 307.19
Towels
36447 225.68
Districtwide Paper Towels 225.68
682.87
C180546 86.86
pH Storage Solution 86.86
86.86
060113CBMC 35.29
State Tennis 2018-2019 35.29
35.29
SLQ9023 516.90
DELL 34IN MONITOR - P3418HW 516.90
516.90
212273 6,339.60
IDR, GRADE 6, FICTION AND 1,745.00
NONFICTION, SE
MAKING MEANING, 3RD ED., 750,00
CLASSROOM PACKA
BEING A WRITER, 2ND ED., 750,00
CLASSROOM PACKA
BR GR. K-2 SM GRP READING 875.00
SET 13
BR GR K-2 SM GRP READING SET 875.00
14
BR GR K~2 SM GRP READING SET 875.00
15
SHIPPING 469.60
6,339.60
060115CL 132.00
Two-Way Transmitter 132.00
132.00
3564110 268.00
Contract Water Treatment 268.00
Program

Page: 1
User ID: HARRISH



Red Oak Community School District
06/21/2019 11:49 AM

RED OAK BOARD REPORT

Vendor Name Invoice Amount
Number

Account Number Detail Description Amount

Vendor Name CHEMSEARCH 268.00

CHILTON, KRISTINA 060619CC 287.45

10 0418 1000 100 8001 612 REIMBURSEMENT FOR CLASSROOM 287.45
SUPPLIES

Vendor Name CHILTON, KRISTINA 287.45

CONTROL MASTERS 3931032 1,618.05

10 0445 2600 000 0000 432 WIS Scheduled Pneumatic 1,618.05
Maintenance )

Vendor Name CONTROL MASTERS 1,618.05

COUNSEL OFFICE & DOCUMENTS 34AR398583 1,678.32

10 0109 1000 100 0000 359 HS Office Clicks - 5/2019 262.65

10 0109 1000 100 0000 359 HS Media Center Clicks - 52.17
5/2019

10 0418 1000 100 0000 359 IPS Teacher Workroom Clicks 75.72
- 5/2019

10 0418 1000 100 0000 359 IPs Office Clicks - 5/2019 139.24

10 0418 1000 100 0000 359 IPS Media Center Clicks - 477.31
5/2019

10 0209 1000 100 0000 359 MS Media Center Clicks - 117.79
5/2019

10 0209 1006 100 0000 359 MS 3rd Floor Clicks - 5/2019 23.04

10 0209 1000 100 0000 359 MS Office Clicks - 5/2019 156.84

10° 0010 2235.000 0000 359 Steady Serve - 5/2019 12.99

10 0445 1000 100 0000 359 WIS Office Clicks - 5/2019 41.03

10 0445 1000 100 0000 359 WIS Media Center Clicks - 194.88
5/2019

10 0010 2520 000 0000 618 Admin Office Clicks - 5/2019 124.66

Vendor Name COUNSEL OFFICE & DOCUMENTS 1,678.32

DEGROOT, DANIEL 052919DDG 178.62

10 0209 1000 100 0000 580 March/April 2019 178.62
Reimbursement

DEGROOT, DANIEL 060219DDG 82.44

10 0209 1000 100 0000 580 May 2019 Mileage 82.44
Reimbursement

Vendor Name DEGROOT, DANIEL 261.06

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 546300001906 640.00

12

10 0020 2700 000 0000 434 Annual Bus Inspections x 16 640.00

Vendor Name DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 640.00

DOLCH, REBECCA 0610193D 79.38

10 0418 1000 100 8001 612 REIMBURSEMENT FOR CLASSROOM 79.38
SUPPLIES

Vendor Name DOLCH, REBECCA 79.38

EAST MILLS COMMUNITY SCHOOLS 061219EMCSD 17,791.48

10 0010 1000 100 0000 567 OE 2nd Semester 2018-2019 16,660.00

10 0010 1000 130 3116 567 TLC 2nd Semester 2018-2019 1,131.48

Vendor Name EAST MILLS COMMUNITY SCHOOLS 17,791.48

FAREWAY FOOD STORES

3075 648.87

Page: 2
User ID: HARRISH

JO



Red Oak Community School District
06/21/2019 11:49 AM
Vendor Name

Account Number
10 0010 2310 000 0000 611

FAREWAY FOOD STORES
10 0010 2310 000 0000 611

Vendor Name

FIRST BANKCARD
10 0010 2600 000 0000 618
FIRST BANKCARD
10 0010 2600 000 0000 731

FIRST BANKCARD
10 0010 2600 000 0000 731

FIRST BANKCARD
10 0209 1000 421 3227 618

FIRST BANKCARD
10 0418 1000 100 0000 612

10 0418 1000 100 0000 612

FIRST BANKCARD
10 0010 2321 000 0000 531

FIRST BANKCARD
10 0010 2213 132 3376 330
FIRST BANKCARD
10 0109 1000 100 0000 580
FIRST BANKCARD
10 0209 1000 11C 0000 580

10 0209 1000 110 0000 580
FIRST BANKCARD
10 0109 1300 340 0000 580
FIRST BANKCARD

10 0010 2600 000 0000 618
FIRST BANKCARD

10 0010 2600 000 0000 618
FIRST BANKCARD

10 0109 1300 310 0000 612
FIRST BANKCARD

10 0010 2321 000 0000 611
FIRST BANKCARD

10 0010 2213 132 3376 320
FIRST BANKCARD
10 0010 2213 132 3376 320
FIRST BANKCARD

10 0010 2321 000 0000 810

RED OAK BOARD REPORT

Invoice
Number

Detail Description
Teacher/Retiree Recognition
Ceremony

67152

Teacher/Retiree Recognition
Ceremony

FAREWAY FOOD STORES

061019FBC1
Ice Machine Sensor
061019FBC1-1

30 Gal Sprayer for
Maintenance

061019FBC1-2

Weed Control
Chemicals/Supplies

061019FBC1-4

School Beyond School - Meal
at Buck Snor

061019FBC2

DELETE WONDERSHARE DVD
CREATOR MULTI USE

DELETE DOWNLOAD INSURANCE
SERVICE 24 MO.

061019FBC3

Admin Express Mail for
Caseys

061019FBC3-1

IBOE Licensure
061019FRC3-2

Ad Ed Conference Travel
061019FBC4

RESERVATIONS FOR IA
BANDMASTERS CONF.

ESTIMATED TAX ON ROOMS.
061019FBC4-4

ProStart Training Conference

061019FBChh~
1

Tape Dispensers

061018FBChh~
10

Bubble Wrap
061019FBChh~
12
32 Qt Gasket Boxes - 8
Storage Tubs
061019FBChh-
13
Mini-Blind for Office

061019FBChh~
14

Drake Univ Course for
Teacher

061019FBChh~-

15
Pay Path for Class -~ Drake
Univ

061019FBChh~

16

Interest on Purchases

Amount
Amount
648.87

15.11
15.11
663.98

82.95
92.95

479.98
479.98

148.91
148,91

53.50
53.50

94.90
89.95
4,95

25.50
25.50

88.00
88.00

18.83
18.83

675.34
526.38
148.96

200.00
200.00

44,90
44,90

35.54
35.54

190.28
190.28

33.49
33.49

1,560.00
1,560.00

44.46
44.46

94.87
94.87

Page: 3
User ID; HARRISH

/1l



Red Oak Community School District
06/21/2019 11:49 AM
Vendor Name

Account Number

FIRST BANKCARD

10 0445 1000 100 8002 618
FIRST BANKCARD

10 0209 1000 100 0000 612
10 0109 1000 100 0000 612
FIRST BANKCARD

10 0418 1000 100 8001 612
FIRST BANKCARD

10 0418 1000'100 8001 612
FIRST BANKCARD

10 0418 1000 100 8001 612
10 0418 1000 100 8001 612
10 0418 1000 100 8001 612
10 0418 1000 100 8001 612
10 0418 1000 100 8001 612

Vendor Name FIRST BANKCARD

FOLLETT LIBRARY RESOURCES
10 0209 2222 000 0000 643

10 0209 2222 000 0000 643

10 0209 2222 000 0000 643
10 0209 2222 000 0000 643

10 0209 2222 000 0000 643

FOLLETT LIBRARY RESOURCES
10 0109 2222 000 0000 643
FOLLETT LIBRARY RESOURCES
10 0109 2222 000 0000 643

Vendor Name

FREMONT MILLS COMMUNITY SCHOOL
DISTRICT

10 0010 1000 100 0000 567
10 0010 1000 130 3116 567

Vendor Namie
DISTRICT

GLENWOOD COMMUNITY SCHOOLS
10 0010 1200 217 3303 320
GLENWOOD COMMUNITY SCHOOLS
10 0010 1000 130 3387 567

RED OAK BOARD REPORT

FOLLETT LIBRARY RESOURCES

FREMONT MILLS COMMUNITY SCHOOL

Vendor Name GLENWOOD COMMUNITY SCHOOLS

GREAT AMERICA FINANCIAL SERVICES
10 0010 2520 000 0000 618

Invoice Amount
Number
Detail Description Amount
061019FBChh~ 24.95
2
Pillow Cases for Project 24.95
061013FBChh~ 162.48
5
MS Professional Development 81.24
HS Professional Development 81.24
061019FBChh~ 25.13
6
PTO Envelopes 25.13
061019FBChh~ 50.26
8
PTO Envelopes 50.26
061019FBChh- 125.56
9
THE 7 HABITS OF HAPPY KIDS 30.79
COLLECTION BY
KINETIC SAND, 3LBS BEACH 11.69
SAND
INSIDE OUT BOX OF MIXED 10.39
EMOTIONS
VIVIDLIKE ECO-FRIENDLY 24.79
HALLOWEEN CHRISTM
5 POINT SCALE FOR SOCIAL 47.90
INTERACTIONS
4,269.83
480098 38.01
BOOK, "CHOKER", FOR THE 5.12
MIDDLE SCHOOL ME
BOOK, "HONESTLY BEN", FOR 9.54
THE MIDDLE SCH
BOOK, "OPENLY STRAIGHT", 8.69
BOOK, "RESCUED", FOR THE 9.54
MIDDLE SCHOOL M
BOOK, "WHAT WE HIDE", FOR 5.12
THE MIDDLE SCH
497439 149.14
13 Titles 149.14
497439F 24.18
13 Titles 24.18
211.33
0075 ‘ 3,493.63
OE 2nd Semester 2018-2019 3,332.00
TLS 2nd Semester 2018-2019 161.63
3,493.63
061019GCSD 6,016.22
Apex May 2019 x 2 6,016.22
062019GCSD 161.64
TLC - 2nd Semester 2018-2019 161.64
6,177.86
24951644 1,421.80
Admin Office Copier Lease - 250.78
5/2019

Page: 4
User ID: HARRISH



Red Oak Community School District

06/21/2019 11:49 AM -
Vendor Name

Account Number

10 0445 1000 100 0000 359
10 0445 1000 100 0000 359
10 0109 1000 100 0000 359
10 0109 1000 100 0000 359

10 0418 1000 100 0000 359
10 0418 1000 100 0000 359

10 0418 1000 100 0000 359
10 0209 1000 100 0000 359
10 0209 1000 100 0000 359

Vendor Name
SERVICES

HENKE, PATTY
10 0109 1300 340 0000 580
Vendor Name

HOUGHTON STATE BANK
10 0010 2310 000 0000 611
Vendor Name

HY VEE FOOD STORES
10 0209 1000 100 0000 612

HY VEE FOOD STORES
10 0010 2235 000 0000 618

HY VEE FOOD STORES
10 0418 1000 100 8001 612
HY VEE FOOD STORES
10 0109 2410 000 0000 618
HY VEE FOOD STORES
10 0109 2410 000 0000 618

HY VEE FOOD STORES
10 0109 2410 000 0000 618
HY VEE FOOD STORES
10 0010 2310 000 0000 611

Vendor Name HY VEE FOOD

IAAE
10 0109 1300 310 0000 320

TAAE
10 0109 1300 310 0000 320
Vendor Name IAAE

JOSTENS
10 0109 1000 110 0000 612

Vendor Name JOSTENS

HENKE, PATTY

HOUGHTON STATE BANK

STORES

RED OAK BOARD REPORT

Invoice
Number

Detail Description
WIS Office Copier Lease -
5/2019

WIS Media Center Copier
Lease -~ 5/2019

HS Office Copier Lease -~
5/2019

HS Media Center Copier Lease
- 5/2019

IPS Copier Lease - 5/2019
IPS Teacher Workrm
CopierLease - 5/2018

IPS Media Center Copier
Lease — 5/2019

MS Office Copier Lease -
5/2019

MS Media Ctr Copier Lease -
5/2019

GREAT AMERICA FINANCIAL

061719PH

ProStart Conference Expenses

060719HSB
Safe Deposit Box Rental

061019HV

CHARCOAL FOR THE PBIS 6TH
GRADE COOK OuT

061019HV-11

Ziplock Bags for Tech
Storage

0610198V~2
DONUTS
061019HV-3
Professional Development
061019HV-4
Professional Development
Supplies
061019HV-7
Academic Beakfast
061019HV-9
ROCSD Board Meeting

330585~
330614

IA Assoc of Ag Educators
Dues

330705
IAAE Conference Registration

N002770717

Graduation Chenilles

Amount
Amount
113.98
134.42
160.48
134.38
139.00
107.69
134.38
13%9.00
107.69
1,421..80

204.94
204.94
204.94

15.00
15.00
15.00

10.99
10.99

14.94
14,94

74.95
74.95

47.53
47.53

101.79
101.79

260,68
260.68

19.99
19.99
530.87

390.00
390.00

315.00
315.00
705.00

344,97
344.97
344.97

Page: 5
User ID: HARRISH



Red Oak Community School District
06/21/2019 11:49 AM

Vendor Name
Account Number

KIDZ STUFF LLC
10 0445 1000 420 1116 612

10 0445 1000 420 1116 612
10 0445 1000 420 1116 612
10 0445 1000 420 1116 612

Vendor Name KIDZ STUFF LLC

MATHESON TRI-GAS

10 0109 1300 370 0000 612

10 0109 1300 370 0000 612
MATHESON TRI-GAS

10 0109 1300 370 0000 612

10 0109 1300 370 0000 612
Vendor Name MATHESON TRI-GAS

MEDIACOM

10 0010 2236 000 0000 536
MEDIACOM

10 0010 2236 000 0000 536
Vendor Name MEDIACOM

MIDAMERICAN ENERGY

10 0445 2600 000 0000 622
10 0109 2600 000 0000 622
10 0418 2600 000 0000 622
10 0209 2600 000 0000 622

10 0209 2600 000 0000 622
10 0020 2600 000 0000 622

10 0020 2600 000 0000 622

MIDAMERICAN ENERGY
10 0010 2600 000 0000 622
MIDAMERICAN ENERGY
10 0109 2600 000 0000 622

Vendor Name MIDAMERICAN ENERGY

NASSP
10 0109 2410 000 0000 618
Vendor Name NASSP

NOLTE, CORNMAN & JOHNSON P.C.
10 0010 2310 000 000C 320

RED OAK BOARD REPORT

Vendor Name NOLTE, CORNMAN & JOHNSON P.C.

OREILLY AUTO PARTS
10 0020 2700 000 0000 618
OREILLY AUTO PARTS
10 0020 2700 00O 0000 618

Invoice Amount
Number
Detail Description Amount
214262 3,546.45
SUMMER BRIDGE ACTIVITIES K-1 699.30
GRADES
SUMMER BRIDGE ACTIVITEIS 1-2 1,348.65
GRADES
SUMMER BRIDGE ACTIVITIES 3-4 649.35
GRADES
SUMMER BRIDGE ACTIVITIES 849.15
PREK-K GRADES
3,546.45
19290061 258.69
Acetylene Refill 211.74
Oxygen Refill 46.95
19707513 360.50
Aceytlene Gas 311.74
Oxygen Gas Refill 48.76
' 619.19
061219MC 43.31
PRI Lines - 6/2019 43.31
60619MC 43.31
PRI Lines - Admin Office 43.31
86.62
061819MAE - 21,035.92
WIS Electricity - 6/2019 ‘ 3,352.78
HS Electricity - 6/2019 5,930.35
IPS Electricity - 6/2019 7,854.15
MS BB Court Electricity - 10.00
6/2019
MS Electricity - 6/2019 3,536.14
Sports Complex Electricity - 28.29
6/2018
Bus Barn Electricity - 324.21
6/2019
388015442 39.44
Webster Electricity - 5/2018 39.44
388026643 287.10
Sports Complex Electricity - 287.10
5/2019
21,362.46
9001184566 385.00
Honor Society Renewal 385.00
385.00
061019NCJT 75.00
Board Presentation 2/25/19 75.00
75.00
0298-485078 ’ 30.97
Weather Stripping for Buses 30.97
0298-485352 15.98
Silicone For Bus Repairs 15.98

Page: 6
User ID; HARRISH

14



Red Oak Community School District
06/21/2019 11:48 AM

Vendor Name

Account Number

OREILLY AUTO PARTS

10 0020 2700 000 0000 618
OREILLY AUTO PARTS

10 0020 2700 000 0000 618
OREILLY AUTO PARTS

10 0010 2600 000 0000 618

Vendor Name OREILLY AUTO PARTS

PETTY CASH

10 0209 1300 340 0000 612
10 0209 2410 000 0000 531
10 0209 2410 000 0000 611

Vendor Name PETTY CASH

PLUMB SUPPLY/RIBACK SUPPLY
10 0010 2600 000 0000 618

Vendor Name PLUMB SUPPLY/RIBAC

QUILL CORP.
10 0010 2321 000 0000 611

Vendor Name QUILL CORP.

R.K., BELT AND SONS, INC.
10 0020 2700 000 0000 434

Vendor Name R.K. BELT AND SONS

RED OAK CHRYSLER, INC.
10 0010 2700 217 3303 434

RED CAK CHRYSLER, INC.
10 0010 2700 217 3303 434

Vendor Name RED OAK CHRYSLER,

RED OAK COMMUNITY SCHOOL DIST
10 0010 1000 106 8203 612

Vendor Name RED OAK COMMUNITY

RED OAK EXPRESS
10 0010 2572 000 0000 540
RED OAK EXPRESS
10 0010 2572 000 0000 540

Vendor Name RED OAK EXPRESS

RED OAK GLASS INC.
10 0020 2700 000 0000 434

Vendor Name RED OAK GLASS INC.

RED OAK GRAND THEATER
10 0209 1000 421 3227 618

RED OAK BOARD REPORT
Invoice Amount
Number
Detail Description Amount
0298-485374 7.13
Bus Repair - Scotch Molding 7.13
0298-488396 11.99
Adapter for Bus 11.99
0298-488406 2.23
Tool for Fieldhouse 2.23
68.30
061819PCash 186,30
MS FACS Supplies 5.13
Postage for Mailing 144.55
Office‘Supplies (key, 36.62
padlock, etc)
186.30
5962259 100.00
Plumbing Brass Head 100.00
K SUPPLY 100.00
7875066 74.68
Office Supplies - Admin 74.68
Office
74.68
78344 61.64
Suburban 0il Change/Filter 61.64
, INC. 61.64
179437 129.02
Sped #18 Chasis Inspec/0il 129.02
Change
179456 129.02
Sped #19 Chasis Inspec/0il 129.02
Change
mwe. 258.04
061819PTO 100.00
Additional Insurance 2018~ 100.00
2019
SCHOOL DIST 100.00
May2019 34.00
Job Postings 34.00
May2019-1 770.75 )
May Board Meeting 770.75
Minutes/Claims
804.75
15250 250.00
Labor to Install Windsheild 250.00
250.00
439 77.00
SCHOOL BEYOND SCHOOL "UGLY 77.00

DOLLS" SHOW

Page: 7
User ID: HARRISH



Red Oak Community School District
06/21/2019 11:49 AM

Vendor Name

Account Number

RED OAK GRAND THEATER
10 0418 1000 100 8001 612

Vendor Name RED OAK GRAND THEATER

RED OAK GREENHOUSES
10 0010 1000 100 8203 612
Vendor Name RED OAK GREENHOUSES

REHBEIN, BETH
10 0418 1000 100 8001 612

Vendor Name REHBEIN, BETH

RITE OF PASSAGE, INC.
10 0010 1200 217 3303 320

Vendoxr Name RITE OF PASSAGE, INC.

RIVERSIDE COMMUNITY SCHOOLS
10 0010 1000 130 3116 567
10 0010 1000 100 0000 567

Vendor Name RIVERSIDE COMMUNITY SCHOOLS

SCHILDBERG CONSTRUCTION CO.
10 0010 2600 000 0000 618

Vendor Name SCHILDBERG CONSTRUCTION CO.

SCHMITT MUSIC
10 0209 1920 100 8202 612

SCHMITT MUSIC
10 0209 1920 100 8202 612

Vendor Name SCHMITT MUSIC

SCHOOL BUS SALES

10 0020 2700 000 0000 618
SCHOOL BUS SALES

10 0020 2700 000 0000 618
SCHOOL BUS SALES

10 0020 2700 000 0000 618
Vendor Name SCHOOL BUS SALES

SELLERS PEST CONTROL-ART SELLERS
10 0010 2600 000 0000 425

Vendor Name SELLERS PEST CONTROL-ART

SELLERS

SINDT, BRITTAN
10 0418 1000 100 B0O1 612
Vendor Name SINDT, BRITTAN

STANTON COMMUNITY SCHOOL DIST.
10 0109 1000 100 00CO 565

STANTON COMMUNITY SCHOOL DIST.

RED OAK BOARD REPORT
Invoice Amount
Number
Detail Description Amount
440 700.00 )
UGLY DOLLS SPECIAL SHOWING 7006.00
777.00
133109 2,005.60 .
PTO Flower Sale Supplies 2,005.60
2,005.60
061013BR 114.27
RETIMBURSEMENT FOR CLASSROOM 114.27
SUPPLIES
114.27
60619ROP 639.92
Level III Assistance Program 639.92
639.92
060419RCSD 3,493.64
TLC 2nd Semester 2018-2019 161.64
OE 2nd Semester 2018-2019 3,332.00
3,493.64
77009 794.29
Rock/Gravel for Bus Barn Lot 794.29
794.29
876223 143.00
REPATR A MIDDLE SCHOOL OWNED 143,00
TUBA
876252 74.00
REPAIR A MIDDLE SCHOOL BAND 74.00
TUBA
217.00
8357 259.27
Windshield for Bus #7 258.27
83576 127.77
Bus #2 Motor Accessory 127.77
83701 275.36
Roof Hatch for Bus #16 275.36
662.40
27200 110.00
Districtwide Pest Control 110.00
" 110.00
060619BS 165.07
REIMBURSEMENT FOR SUPPLIES 165.07
‘ 165.07
0529198CSD 1,756.07
Concurrent Classes 18-19 1,756.07
School Year
061119SCSD 20,823.06

Page: 8
User ID; HARRISH

Iz



Red Oak Community School District
06/21/2019 11:48 AM
Vendor Name

Account Number

10 0445 2120 000 0000 591
Vendor Name

STREETSMARTS LLC
10 0109 1000 121 0000 320

Vendor Name STREETSMARTS LLC

SW IA TIRE & SERVICE
10 0010 2600 000 0000 618

Vendor Name

UNITED FARMERS COOPERATIVE
10 0020 2700 000 0000 626
10 0020 2700 000 0000 627
10 0010 2700 217 3303 626
10 0010 2700 217 3303 626
10 0010 2700 217 3303 627
10 0020 2700 000 0000 628
UNITED FARMERS COOPERATIVE
10 0109 2600 000 0000 618

10 0010 2600 000 0000 618
10 0010 2600 000 0000 618
10 0010 2600 000 0000 618

10 0010 2600 000 0000 618

Vendor Name

WALFORD, KIMBERLY
10 0418 1000 100 8001 612

Vendor Name WALFORD, KIMBERLY

WOODRIVER ENERGY LLC

10 0209 2600 000 0000 621
10 0418 2600 000 0000 621
10 0445 2600 000 0000 621
10 0109 2600 000 0000 621
Vendor Name

Fund Number 10

Checking Account ID 1
BIL-DEN GLASS

31 0109 4700 000 0000 450

Vendor Name BIL-DEN GLASS

BOYD JONES CONSTRUCTION COMPANY
31 0418 4700 000 0000 450

BOYD JONES CONSTRUCTION COMPANY
31 0109 4700 000 0000 450

Vendor Name

RED OAK BOARD REPORT

STANTON COMMUNITY SCHOOL DIST.

SW IA TIRE & SERVICE

UNITED FARMERS COOPERATIVE

WOODRIVER ENERGY LLC

Invoice Amount
Number
Detail Description Amount
Shared Guidance Counselor 20,823.06
22,579.13
0618198s 2,405.00
Driver's Ed x 7 2,405.00
2,405.00
92262 6.00
Hustler Mower Tire Repair 6.00
6.00
053119UFMC 5,495.59
Ethanol - 5/2019 1,086.23
Diesel - 5/2019 1,017.63
Sped Ethanol - 5/2019 1,209.23
Utility Ethanol - 5/2019 278.79
Sped Diesel -~ 5/2018 151.80
Propane - 5/2018 1,751.91
053119UFMC~1 76.40
HS Door Closure Repair 8.87
Supplies
Weed Control Supplies 34.12
BBF Marking Supplies 13.63
Various Screws and Washers 1.10
for Sprayer
Drinking Fountain Repair at 18.68
BB Field
5,571.99
60619KW 62.17
REIMBURSEMENT FOR CLASSROOM 62.17
SUPPLIES
62.17
187887 897.75
MS Natural Gas - 5/2019 110.35
IPS Natural Gas - 5/2019 588.53
WIS Natural Gas - 5/2019 59.44
HS Natural Gas - 5/82019 139.43
897.75
118,356.85
Fund Number 31 CAPITAL PROJECTS
053119BDGHS 108,319.95
HS Glasswork - 5/2019 108,319.95
108,319.95
0531191PS 1,380.22
IPS Construction Services - 1,380.22
5/2019
53119BJHS 229,766.65
HS Construction Services - 229,766.65
5/2019
231,146.87

BOYD JONES CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

Page: 9
User ID: HARRISH

/7



Red Oak Community School District
06/21/2019 11:49 AM

RED OAK BOARD REPORT

Vendor Name Invoice Amount
Number ]

Account Number Detail Description Amount

BUILDING CRAFTS, INC. 053119BCHS 168,002.32

31 0109 4700 000 0000 450 HS Construction Services - 168,002.32
5/2019

BUILDING CRAFTS, INC. 053119BCIPS 3,462.27

31 0418 4700 000 0000 450 IPS Carpentry/Finishing Work 3,462.27
- 5/2019 .

Vendor Name BUILDING CRAFTS, INC. 171,464.59

CAMBLIN MECHANICAL INC ) 052019CMHS 133,690.69

31 0109 4700 000 0000 450 HS Construction Services - 133,690.69
5/2019

Vendor Name  CAMBLIN MECHANICAL INC 133,690.69

DREES HEATING & PLUMBING, INC. 052119DPHHS 134,081.68

31 0109 4700 000 0000 450 HS Heating/AC/Plumbing 134,081.68
5/2019

Vendor Name DREES HEATING & PLUMBING, INC. 134,081.68

GALASKA & SONS, INC. 053019GSHS 29,640.00

31 0109 4700 000 0000 450 HS Carpet/Tile Work 29,640.00

Vendor Name GALASKA & SONS, INC. 29,640.00

HENNINGSEN CONSTRUCTION INC. 053019HCHS 110,702.55

31 0109 4700 000 0000 450 HS Construction Services 110,702.55
5/2019

Vendor Name HENNINGSEN CONSTRUCTION INC. 110,702.55

HILSABECK SCHACHT, INC. 053119HSCHS 77,248.30

31 0109 4700 000 0000 450 HS Labor/Materials - 5/2019 77,248.30

Vendor Namé HILSABECK SCHACHT, INC. 77,248.30

LEICK CONSTRUCTION, INC. 053119LCHS 62,587.90

31 0109 4700 000 0000 450 HS Earthwork/Paving 5/2019 62,587.90

Vendor Name LEICK CONSTRUCTION, INC. 62,587.90

MIDAMERICAN ENERGY 388021210 226.71

31 0109 4700 000 0000 450 HS Temporary Electric - 226.71
5/2019

Vendor Name MIDAMERICAN ENERGY 226.71

O'KEEFE ELEVATOR COMPANY 0531190KEHS 13,365.00

31 0109 4700 000 0000 450 HS Elevator Services - 13,365.00
5/2019

Vendor Name O'KEEFE ELEVATOR COMPANY 13,365.00

PRECISION CONCRETE SERVICES, INC 053119PCHS 7,575.53

31 0109 4700 000 0000 450 HS Concrete Services - 7,575.53
5/2019

PRECISION CONCRETE SERVICES, INC 053119PCSIPS 11,861.37

31 0418 4700 000 0000 450 IPS Concrete Services - 11,861.37
5/2019

Vendor Name PRECISION CONCRETE SERVICES, 19,436.90

INC
SCOTT ENTERPRISES, INC. 0522198E11IPS 2,101.00
31 0418 4700 000 0000 450 IPS Construction Services - 2,101.00

Page: 10
User ID: HARRISH



Red Oak Community School District
06/21/2019 11:49 AM

Vendor Name

Account Number

SCOTT ENTERPRISES, INC.
31 0109 4700 000 0000 450

SCOTT ENTERPRISES, INC.
31 0418 4700 000 0000 450

Vendor Name SCOTT ENTERPRISES,

SEEDORFF MASONRY, INC.
31 0109 4700 000 0000 450

Vendor Name SEEDORFF MASONRY,

SENEGAL SPECIALTY CONTRACTORS,

31 0109 4700 000 0000 450

RED OAK BOARD REPORT

Vendor Name SENEGAL SPECIALTY CONTRACTORS,

LLC

SUMMiT FIRE PROTECTION
31 0109 4700 000 0000 450

Vendor Name SUMMIT FIRE PROTECTION

THIELE GEOTECH, INC.
31 0109 4700 000 0000 450

Vendor Name THIELE GEOTECH,

Fund Number 31

Checking Account ID 1
AMERICAN TRAILER & STORAGE
33 0010 4700 000 0000 450

AMERICAN TRAILER & STORAGE
33 0010 4700 000 0000 450

INC.

Invoice Amount
Number
Detail Description Amount
5/2019
052219SEHS 164,456.40
HS Construction Services - 164,456.40
5/2019
052219SEIPS 1,930.05
IPS Construction Services - 1,930.05
5/2019
INC. 168,487.45
0531195MSHS 13,992.58
HS Masonry Work - 5/2019 13,992.58
INC. 13,992.58
LLC 053119S8SCHS 50,986.50
HS Sealant Services/Labor - 50,986.50
5/2019
50,986.50
052019SFSHS 33,001.41
HS - Fire Protection Install 33,001.41
5/2019
33,001.41
66938 1,554.00
HS Specialized Compression 1,554.00
Testing 5/19
1,554.00

Fund Number 33

Storage Trailer Rental -
6/2019

149662-0001 729.

Storage Container Rentail -
6/2019

1,359,933.08

70

CAPITAL PROJECTS - LOST
149661-0001 817.

817.70

729.73

Vendor Name AMERICAN TRAILER & STCRAGE

CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.
33 0010 1000 100 8218 734

CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.
33 0010 1000 100 8218 734

CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.
"33 0010 4900 000 8218 450

Vendor Name CDW GOVERNMENT,

FIRST BANKCARD
33 0010 4700 000 0000 450

FIRST BANKCARD

33 0010 1000 100 8218 734

33 0010 1000 100 8218 734

SPB2484 4,860.

CyberPowerPC Gamer Xtreme
Liquid Cool GL

SPK4679 1,730

ViewSonic 24" Full HD LCD
Gaming Monitor

5P50080 1,804.

Afinia EinScan SE - 3D
scanner - desktop

00

.00

11

1,547.43

4,860.00

1,730.00

1,804.11

INC.

061019FBChh 1,842

Boxes/Tape for Moving
Classrooms

061019FBChh~- 537
11

VILTROX VX-~18M Professional
Heavy Duty V

SAMTIAN LED Video Light 600

.50

.78

8,394.11

1,842.50

139.79

199.99

Page: 11
User ID: HARRISH

/9



Red Oak Community School District
06/21/2019 11:49 AM

Vendor Name

Account Number

33 0010 1000 100 8218 734

Vendor Name FIRST BANKCARD

KCAV
33 0010 4900 000 8218 450

Vendoxr Name KCav

LOOMIS ABSTRACT
33 0010 2317 000 8218 342
Vendor Name LOOMIS ABSTRACT

Fund Number 33

Checking Account ID 1
RODRIGUEZ, FALCON LINDA
62 0418 3300 840 0000 618

Vendor Name RODRIGUEZ, FALCON LINDA

Fund Number 62
Checking Account ID 1

Checking Account ID 3
ABRAHAM LINCOLN SCHOOL
21 0010 1400 920 6835 320

RED OAK BOARD REPORT

Invoice Amount
Number
Detail Description Amount
LED Camera/S .
Glide Gear TMP100 Adjustable 198.00
irad/ Table
2,380.28
0024613 18,457.17
Digital Signage and Display 18,457.17
Monitors
18,457.17
13170 850.00
Abstract for New Build - MS 850.00
850.00
31,628.99
Fund Number 62 BEFORE/AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAM
411867 10.00
Mandatory Fingerprinting 10.00
Reimubursement
10.060
10.00

1,509,928.92

Fund Number 21
062219ABLCSD 90.00
Softball Entry Fee

STUDENT ACTIVITY FUND

90.00

Vendor Name ABRAHAM LINCOLN SCHOOL

BEDFORD FFA
21 0108 1400 950 7407 618
Vendor Name BEDFORD FFA

BEHRENDS, AL
21 0010 1400 920 6730 320
Vendor Name BEHRENDS, AL

BLUNT, KEVIN
21 0010 1400 920 6730 320
Vendor Name BLUNT, KEVIN

CRESTON COMMUNITY SCHOOLS
21 0010 1400 920 6835 320

060519BFFA 220.10
FFA Travel to Alaska

90.

220

00

.10

061419AB 135.00
Boys BB Official Jv/V

220.

135.

10

00

061419KB 135.00
Boys BB Official Jv/v

135.

135.

00

00

060519CCsSD 80.00
SB TOURN. ENTRY FEE

135.

80.

00

00

Vendor Name CRESTON COMMUNITY SCHOOLS

DOYLE, JIM
21 0010 1400 920 6835 320
Vendor Name DOYLE, JIM

DUKES, LEROY
21 0010 1400 920 6730 320
Vendor Name DUKES, LEROY

FAREWAY FOOD STORES

060519JD 110.00
SB Official

80.

110.

00

00

061419LD 135.00
Boys BB Official JV/V

110

135.

.00

00

66316 15.96

135.

00

Page: 12
User ID: HARRISH

S0



Red Oak Community School District
06/21/2019 11:49 AM
Vendor Name

Account Number -
21 0209 1400 950 7421 618

Vendor Name

FIRST BANKCARD
21 0109 1400 910 6210 580

FIRST BANKCARD
21 0109 1400 950 7418 618
FIRST BANKCARD
21 0010 1400 920 6650 580
FIRST BANKCARD
21 0010 1400 920 6650 580
FIRST BANKCARD

21 0010 1400 920 6840 618
21 0010 1400 920 6740 618
FIRST BANKCARD

21 0010 1400 920 6740 580
21 0010 1400 920 6840 580
FIRST BANKCARD

21 0209 1400 910 6220 618

Vendor Name FIRST BANKCARD

FREDERICKSON, KEN
21 0010 1400 920 6835 320

Vendor Name

FREED, WAYNE
21 0010 1400 920 6835 320

Vendor Name FREED, WAYNE

GILBRIDE, RICHARD
21 0010 1400 920 6835 320

Vendor Name GILBRIDE, RICHARD

GLENWOOD COMMUNITY SCHOOLS
21 0010 1400 920 6840 340
21 0010 1400 920 6740 320

Vendor Name GLENWOOD COMMUNITY

HY VEE FOOD STORES
21 0209 1400 950 7421 618

HY VEE FOOD STORES
21 0010 1400 920 6600 618
21 0010 1400 920 6600 618
HY VEE FOOD STORES
21 0010 1400 920 6660 618
HY VEE FOOD STORES
21 0010 1400 920 6600 618
HY VEE FOOD STORES
21 0010 1400 920 6600 618

FREDERICKSON, KEN

RED OAK BOARD REPORT

Invoice
Number

Detail Description

ICE FOR END OF YEAR
CELEBRATION.

FAREWAY FOOD STORES

061019FBC2~1

IHSMTA Showcase
Accommodations

061019FBC4~1

Senior Trip Worlds of Fun
061019FBC4~-2

STATE TENNIS MEAL MONEY
061019FBC4-3

STATE TENNIS LODGING

061019FBChh~
3

GIRLS STATE TRACK MEALS
BOYS STATE TRACK MEALS

061019FBChh~
a4

STATE TRACK LODGING
STATE TRACK LODGING

061019FBChh-
7

MS Band Adventureland Trip

060619KF
SB Official V

060619WF
SB Official V

061719RG
SB Official Varsity

060119GCDS
Girls Track Entry Fee
Boys Track Entry Fee
SCHOOLS

0610198V-1

CHIPS, SNACKS & POP END OF
THE YEAR CEL.

061019HV~10
Athletic Recognition
Return
0610138HV~5
REGIONAL G/GOLF DONUTS
061019HV~6
State Tennis Send Off
061019HV-8
Athletic Awards Cookies

Amount
Amount
15.96
15.96

450.00
450,00

2,143.44
2,143 .44

117.74
117.74

542.92
542,92

730.98
343.94
447.04

1,881.60
940.80
940.80

1,400.00
1,400.00
7,326.68

130.00
130.00
130.00

130.00
130.00
130.00

130.00
130.00
130.00

200.00
100.00
100.00
200.00

122.63
122.63

30.26
32.99
(2.73)

17.98
17.98

104.99
104.99

107.00
107.00

Page: 13
User ID: HARRISH



Red Oak Community School District

06/21/2019 11:48 AM

Vendor Name

Account Numbe

Vendor Name

IA HIGH SCHOOL SPEECH ASSOC.

21 0109 1400

Vendor Name

IOWA CUBS
21 0010 1400

Vendor Name

JENSEN, KENT
21 0010 1400
JENSEN, KENT
21 0010 1400

Vendor Name

JONES, RICK
21 0010 1400
Vendor Name

JONES, RON
21 0010 1400

Vendor Name

JOSTENS
21 0010 1400
JOSTENS
21 0109 1400
JOSTENS
21 0010 1400

Vendor Name

KOPECKY, JOHN
21 0010 1400
Vendor Name

r

HY VEE FOOD STORES

910 6110 618

RED OAK BOARD REPORT

Invoice
Number

Detail Description

2517

Div I - II Award

Certificates

IA HIGH SCHOOL SPEECH ASSOC.

920 6730 320

IOWA CUBS

920 6730 320

920 6730 320

JENSEN, KENT

920 6835 320
JONES, RICK

920 6835 320
JONES, RON

920 6600 618

910 6210 618

920 6600 618

JOSTENS

920 6730 320

KOPECKY, JOHN

MARSDEN, TERRA

21 0209 1400

21 0209 1400
21 0209 1400

Vendor Name

910 6221 618

910 6221 618
910 6221 618

MARSDEN, TERRA

NATIONAL FFA ORGANIZATION

21 0109 1400

Vendor Name

950 7407 618

0612191C

2nd Installment Principal -

Park Game

060519JK

BB Official V/Jv

61819KJ

OFFICIATING FEE FOR RED OAK

BASEBALL VS

061019RJ

SB Official Vvarsity

061719RJ

SB Official Varsity

N002758735
Band Metal Imserts
N002770716
Chenilles with Inlays
N002772342
Various Athletic

Inserts/Pins

061219JK
BB Official Varsity

041019TM

REIMBURSEMENT TO COVER THE
COST QOF T-SHI

REIMBURSE EXPEDITED SERVICE
REIMBURSE TAX

1470054

Graduation Cords

NATIONAL FFA ORGANIZATION

PATTERSON, BILL

21 0010 1400
Vendor Name

920 6730 320

PATTERSON, BILL

60619BP
BB Official

Amount
Amount
382.86

65.00
65.00
65.00

600.00
600.00
600.00

135.00
135.00

135.00
135.00
270.00

110.00
110.00
110.00

130.00
130.00
130.00

42,00
42.00

1,091.,94
1,091.94

243.87
243.87
1,377.81

100.00
100.00
100.00

565.23
482.50
48.25
34.48
565.23

137.50
137.50
137.50

135.00
135.00
135.00

Page: 14
User ID: HARRISH

A



Red Oak Community School District
06/21/2019 11:49 AM

Vendor Name

Account Number

PERKINS, JOSH
21 0010 1400 920 6835 320
-Vendor Name PERKINS, JOSH

PROMOTIONAL CONCEPTS
21 0109 1400 950 7407 618

RED OAK BOARD REPORT

Vendor Name PROMOTIONAL CONCEPTS

RED OAK COUNTRY CLUB
21 0010 1400 920 6660 320
RED OAK COUNTRY CLUB
21 0010 1400 920 6660 618

Vendor Name RED OAK COUNTRY CLUB

REMPE, JERRY
21 0010 1400 %920 6730 320
Vendor Name REMPE, JERRY

SAUNDERS, BRUCE
21 0010 1400 920 6835 320
Vendor Name SAUNDERS, BRUCE

SCHIEFFER, HARLEY
21 0010 1400 920 6730 320
Vendor Name SCHIEFFER, HARLEY

SCHMIDT, DON
21 0010 1400 920 6835 320
Vendor Name SCHMIDT, DON

SOUTHWEST DISTRICT FFA
21 0109 1400 950 7407 618

Vendor Name SOUTHWEST DISTRICT FFA

WISOA
21 0010 1400 920 6600 618
Vendor Name WISOA

WOOD, JONATHAN
21 0010 1400 920 6730 320
WOOD, JONATHAN
21 0010 1400 920 6730 320

WOOD, JONATHAN
21 0010 1400 920 6730 320
Vendor Name WOOD, JONATHAN

WOOD, RAY
21 0010 1400 920 6730 320
Vendor Name WOOD, RAY

YMCA-MONTGOMERY COUNTY

Invoice Amount
Number

Detail Description Amount

060519JP 110.00
SB Official 110.00
110.00

400689 612.06
State FFA Shirts 612.06
612.06

052219R0OCC 430.00
G/GOLF REG GREEN FEES 430.00

060119R0OCC 87.62
Golf Entry Fee 87.62
517.62

061719JR 140.00
BB Official Varsity 140.00
140.00

060419BS 110.00
SB Official Jv/v 110.00
110.00

061219HS 100.00
Baseball Official Varsity 100.00
100.00

060419DS 110.00
SB Official JV/V 110.00
110.00

0011 40.00
COLT Conference 40.00
40.00

1046 24.00
JV Boys Games 24.00
24,00

060419JwW 135.00
BB Official JV/V 135.00

061318Jw 135.00
OFFICIATING FEE FOR RED OAK 135.00

BASEBALL VS

60619JW 135.00
BB Official JV/V 135.00
405.00

060519RW 135.00
BB Official Jv/V 135.00
135.00

051819 98.25

Page: 15
User ID: HARRISH



Red Oak Community School District

06/21/2019 11:49 AM

Vendor Name

Account Number

21 0010 1400 920 6650 618
Vendor Name YMCA-MONTGOMERY

Fund Number 21
Checking Account ID

3

RED OAK BOARD REPORT

Invoice Amount
Number
Detail Description Amount
GIRLS REGIONAL TENNIS RENT 98.25
COUNTY 98.25
15,113.07
15,113.07

Page: 16
User ID: HARRISH

A



£€¥95°0T
£9°1SY'T
00'599°T
96°05€°0T
TOOHDS ¥ildv/340439

WU

LL°E0E‘0E9°E
YT E8ETOET
¥8°9TEST

LT'T9EVI6Y

Q4 NOILDNYLISNOD

wr N NN

£1Tr9'S9E'6

90°TSZ'091'6
€6'62250C
7E'619'L6
£9°T98°/95°6

SANOE AFY/SIXVL IAVS

Wy Uy U

7829592

67°98T°0L
T1°098'9£7'T
99°619°67¢
FZACTA AR

ADIAY3S 1930 ANV INV1d TVIISAHd

Wy U N

€T TTE86T
St'ces

85°€06°86T

LLETSELT

€T TTE86T
9v6EY
8T9V8€9
L¥'6S8'8ET

aNN4 NOWLIMLN

T6'78S'T8ET

6/'8¥€'5/0'C
00°0E¥'LT
T6'7LT'6S
88°€09€10°T

W U W

vy Vr N W

=

8TETSTIVIT
6EEETTTIC
00'sL¢
TT9SEL8LCT

SYSTT9vT'TT

$ 006E£8°L0EC

8€'€S6'SY6'T

88'vey
0S'8TS'SV6'T

vy UV N N

140434 NOLLVITIONOD3Y AVIA

$

18°680'72T
9€°0ZETT
00°007°T
LT0TT'SET

W U N

L6'8STS9T $

1863077 $
78'708'€T S
S5'€66°9T  $
80°'668'0€7
AaNNd ALIALDY

¢ ayp Suipueising

$
$

ysed Anad
1irs1

sy} Suipueising
saxog ysed Anad

%0S"  IUnoddy Suppay)

8T0C-T¢-G0 dduejeg

6T0Z-T¢-G0 =duejeg
ainjipuadx]
anuaAsy

6T0C-T0-S0 8duejeq “Fag

¢ 1UNOJDY SBUIABS %G8* JUNOIJY 193IeN ASUOIA]
$ unoddy SuppPay)

$

$

$
$

ININIOVYNVYIN

99°657'8607 $

99°ST6'8TTV S
95°6£0°9Y6 §
v8TST6Y6 S
8€°70L'STTY S
AaNN4 TYY¥INID

%0S" UNno20Y SuppPay)

8T0¢-1€-50 dduejeg

6T0¢-T€-S0 ?duejeg
aunypuadxy
anuansy

6T0T-T0-S0 ®ouejeg ‘8ag

6T0C STOOHDS ALINNININOD VO @3y



6L'8VE'SLOTS
£6'362'96$

05°050°T$
05°LL0°E$
00°Z08'sZ$
or'89E’zs
1rprETS
60°2SY'ES
0000Z'T$
00°TL9TT$
00°00Z'T$
9T'590°€$ -
00°00Z°T$
0000Z'T$
00'00Z'T$
009LET$
60'00Z'T$
00°00Z°T$
BOZEV'TS
00'005'L$
0000’z
00008'L$
00°000°TTS
€9'650's$

TLULYITLTTS

YE6L8'28LS

SE'0T8'EZS

R€'T9Z'Z6TS
10°6S9TLES
BY'C09'ESTS

88°29°88E'T$
61028107

aouejeq yse
|ezoians

$3 dS sy0(a [IDUN0D 3USY YoIep
sBuImelq slesheg-IauAogd Ay
aJemyjos snduie) ayulug

3 d syn|g 1PUno 3By G4

3 d synid [1oUno) 3uay uer

pa ds synjg jlouno) Juay 58Q/A0N
JuaY-UosIBpUY AN

H|eM3PIS B4-1SU0D JBUIA
JUBY-UOSIAPUY ASYIN

jusy pa ds 82 100/3das/3ny
Juay-uosIapuy AN
Juay-uosIapUY AsolIN
Juay-UosIAPUY ADYIIN

suopnjog spnq

Juay-tosIapuy A3NDIA
JUBY-UOSIIPUY ASNIIN

pa ds synig younod Juay aung/Aey
BWIBY 35S IYAH-UIHEN Ay
Juay-uosiapuy >0v_u__>_

21emyjos BLoy-palulun SIemijos
sopAjeuy Gisedalcy
dosay-saffojouyas L sufuosy
sauny)puadx3 15531

aNN4 FEYIVAY WL0L
jeloigns

JuawesINqUIRY 11VEI
aamipuadx3 Jea Jo1d
sucheuoq
Isae3u]
Tadd P3IOA *puf [eRIBUILIC)
XB} [el3SNpU |RlR a0
{3Avs) upan Aeyiy
upaD Ay
3WOH 390N T3dd PRIOA
X2 SWOH 3o
(3Avs) xetuswaaeiday Ann
xe g juswsoe|day Ainn
XELNS 13dd PAIOA
T3dd P3IOA
saxe| Ayadoig
anuaasy :ppy

{T Ainr) eouejeg SujuuiBag

0Z'TSL'L8E'TS
TETTT'EVTS

0000Z'T$
28"STY'TS
00°05T$
00'aoy'zs
05799'7$
00'PS0'9TS
00°0PTOT$
STBYYTS
00°'009"TT$
00°00Y'T$
TE'EIL'TS
233
ozI8s'T$
09'08E'T$
0009528
rSTTES
00'0L5°66%
SL'LTE'STS
oTzo0'es
00°000'T$
LUSETS
00°005°L$
00°980'0T$
0000£'2$
00'000°TT$
0TSITYS
SLE86'T$

2UEL6'0EY'TS
98'v86°£99%

21'859'TT$

8Y'897's$
60'989%$
SBYET'LS

v9'98T$
S5'TO0TS
syTLs
9B LYT LTS
“8L'6TT'ZS
STLISEYS
LY LTP'o9TS
98990808

97'886'296%

8TOT-LT0T

asuejeg ysey
jelo3qng

JuaYy 3uUNf O ueslapuy ASYIIA 9T
P3 (epads 82 uay tdy 62
w21sAs JusWAR AUIUG-0IUBRA HT
Aepy/ady JuaY 0D UoSI3pUY AN EX
pads syn|g 1PUNO] JUBY YIIBN TT 6T'SEEVE8S
sweiSoud sndwe) spuyul 210 TZ 86 TL0°LLSS
uopessiEay aun Uo 3D DT
P |2ads €3 343y §33 6T
siauRuol ummhvuwvvwm.:uuw ra-st
P3 dg synid [iPunoD Jusy uer LT 00'00S‘E
p3 ds syn|g 1ounod s 530/A0N ST 00°€Z0TS
193f01d YAV JLD3)3 |23UQ ST PTETLTTS
P3 dS SYNIg [1PUNOD JUY PO "pT 8L L6E'6S
P3 dg syng unod Jusy 1des-8ny *€T 00'8T9'ETS
NeMapIS PIBY J[BQS "SUOT JBLIA “ZT 8LSBTLTS
PUIBA(D SdI [9ARID -JRHIBIN WIIBH'TT $5°096'2
snqooyos palgenig ‘0T 6T IZ'TTS
$133ndWo-103LUOD ACD "6 Z9'6Z6'TS
3PNC {00YIS 'g OT'SEGS
JUBWIBIBY IINISS-YIa) BPISIBAY "L 00'0E0'ELS
SwidysAs SdN-€ "U23L 3PISIaAY ‘9 00'909'bIS-
a8y DAIDS DYAH-URIEIA ARY 'S 00'PLY'STS
MO JBRSRH-UING 3PPID ‘Y £5'696%
pajwIun alemyos g 69°5T8S
§3589310d T 6E'BLLOTS
dOSaY '4P3), AU T LO'8EES
JWAd feuld J0JBAR(T VAY 13V T LT'E9Y'TS

00'859'9T$
or'srozé
00'965'68
S9°E9Y'9TS
99°ETO'TS
ozov8T$
€9°'55T'ES
0g'L8e’se$
SEPTO'PTS
STTEY'LES
SEBETETS
00°06¥°T$
00'9091$
asuejeq ysed 0S'TTEDTS
1830390S 00'ZLY"TVS
00ZL9'TYS
9L789T$
ILEISTTS
231 PISIontY-UONR{EISUI °ES LO'BLY'YS
+aie 1A g soydog-uoqauy, 'zs 00'TIY0ES

J3AI3S 23 ]-403 | 3PISIAIY 15 0052’85

JBAI3S SN YR ) BPISIBAIN 10 SYSS VS
Vav "3)3 {3NC 5k TT'1E9%
VAV "BRNe) SN "By LLTYTTS
V@V Y03l uljquied ‘Lt CETET'SS
Vay-sauor phog ‘st 00°0LS'8S
U1 SPN(Q (2UN0D "G
a1 SYN[g [PUNOD " 9B'BIY'TS
siaindwo) BuIBIS "€y 00'LYS'SS
ps- teindwo) Supsls Zy 00'sZSS
Aswnor 38poq Ty 00'08T'YS
JUSY-SHNIA JPUNOD "OF 00OYL'TS
PBd UYL BAOUST '6E Q0'0BY'ETS
fold ¥ay ‘sauor pAog ‘8E 00°0S9'L$
pads g3 013U3Y ‘L€ 00'STHES
3pnQ [004$ "SE 00'DDL'YS

sndwed ayuiu| oju} fapndwed ‘sg
Jaases soydos pg
$0353GSY-SIINIBS MIY 'EE
afoid Yay'sauor phog ‘Ze
p3ds 83 033UsY ‘1€

01d Iaflog) 202IAl “BUAd ‘A3fY "Of
pads @D ojjuasoli e ‘6T
233N '8T

“|dwod YIv-usaiA uiqwed *LT
1417 SW 13V 9z

lidwos vavjsauor phog'sz
(8unyBr) 00BN “ssUkod ‘Asiiv vz
syulod ssaooy dwo) Bupals ‘€z
33epdn 3N 22
ESSYITHHE™NDT uequngns 1z
OCITYOTHHS "NOT -Uegingns "0T
Spelg A Qr "6T

doieo dr ‘8%

JaAI3S PXOELY 28p3amod LT
teBueyoxg ey ‘91

JamMoW ar "sT

JooB} J2Moig MoUs ‘pT

BJAWIE] JUBLLNDOEG OW(T "ET

sin Buiquinid sza8oy ‘ZT

@

sjuBLINASU [o0YdS
2SN LRLHAY "OT
213193[3 [B3NO ‘6
auoydoxes-uzwiay ‘g
sudis uo Suddiys 2
sydop-awea Jo AepQ "9
sudisaupdw| ‘g
SPie0qalods ‘p
pawlun BIemyos g
apngjooyas -z
dOS3Y "yoaL auljiuold T

saJnypuadxa 1$s31 salnypuadxy 16831
aNA4 FTEVTIVAY WL0L LTIV TUY'TS aNN4 3TEVTIVAY V101
le303gns. 65°£08829% - lemoigng
JuaUesINguiaY 31w 2ouesnsuf DN
u;:uw_u:wn_xw Jea) Joud m‘.:u_v:mnxw Jdeay roud
suanjeuoq suoneuoq
FEI O] 89°592'2¢ 153034
T3dd PAIOA ‘P [eIRIBLLLIOD 0S'EVT'6S 13dd Pa10A "pUI [eRBWWCD
Xe3 [REHSNPU| [RIISWILIO) 96°LESTS Xe} {ersnpuj jeIdaWwo]
{3AVS) Upa Areyin ’ {3AvS) Upai ey
AP AN ETAS Upas AN
BWoH 211901 13dd PAIOA 8YILS BWOH 3O T3dd PRIOA
- Xe{ 3WoH ajqoN 97'85$ Xel oy sjiqon
{3Avs) xe] uawsoeidey Aynn p56ES (3Avs) xeL juswasejdsy Annn
xe Juawadeyday Aylan ST'ZLT'0TS xe] ualade|day A)nn
XEMNS 13dd PAIOA SE'OTE'RYS XeUNS T3dd PRAOA
13dd PA1oA TS'SBLEOYS E 13dd PAIOA
saxe) Aladotd Z8°08TZYTS saxe] Apadoig
ANUIAIY PPV 3NUNARY 1ppY
(T Aing) souereq Buuuidag 85'659'2¥8$ B (T Alnr) souejeqg Buugag
Lraz-9toz

AATT LNININD3A ANV LNV1d TVOISAHd

OE'8ZT'BERS
YEILE'EVTS
Y 00'DES'ES
oY 00°19L'98
Y 00°005°9TS
LO'ETO'OTS
oo'sLy'TTS
00'¥69'9TS
L6°0ET'9$
00TV
00°T9Z$
00005'4$
SLTYS'TS
00°088°2$
00°055'€$
00°T9Z$
00928
TSI
00°569'9T$
8L77ZZ'V$
STLYSTS
9ETHS' LS

00°£58'%Z$

P9'POT'ZBOTS

80696865

[

65'768$
29'859'71$

B6'TLBZEYS
8RDIO'SOVS
£9°Z0E'ETIS

STYTYZ6$
910Z-510Z

aouejeq Ysed

|2303ans

UBA YOUM 30H Ue 938D Y 03Ied "gg
SHNIG PUN0D JUsY P31 dS e

UonE|nsUf [2ULIBLY SH ‘ILID3I 29N O “PE
Juawdinb3-seindo] Bulels ¢

o

Bupusd playeg~-131uad 3 0 ¥B0 P3Y “ZE

“e3su] ‘SAS [BULIBL L SH-SIIIMRS M3IY “TE
[e3uay pa ds +|ooyds SN JIPUNC) *0g
(z) |muay Bugpjing o3 AlawoBuo 62
Jesuay Buipiing ‘03 A1woBIUON ‘8z
3uaWaa.8y BdURUSIUIEIN L7

W00 IM-UONIPNASUO] SI3)9S 92
1382108 UOISIA-|{B0BW “GT

“ABS FIUBUBIUIBIN-NBUISARD “bT.
Jequay Buipjing "3 AswoBiuon ‘€T
[23uay Buipjing *0D AlswoBiuon ‘ZZ
3U31 P2 g -O0YIS SPNIg (IPUNGD "TZ
Joddns-sndused aluyy) ‘o7

saJnsofD 1000 |{BSU-D33343 [BBN,O ‘ST
SH SIRYIPIUIYQ ‘PUl Z-19BUID'T
WI001 IM/SIBIA -SONBIYIY adS TLT
SI sIyIplunyaq pul Z-138uelD'9T
au} ‘sojAfeuy § 35838104 ‘ST

1014 J3SNPUE soydos-uoIgalL *pT
Jieda: yT4 SNG (35310 B0 PaY "ET
dosaY s3180jouYDB] SUIAUCIY ZT
|atieg Wuely aud-xa(duns TT
DUOQUIOIL ‘DISNIA 2100 ‘0T

SajIL Joo)q “ISU0D SIBYRS 6

pial4 (Gi4'SUCD IRUIBIYT B

Pl3 1934 32 sdutey vay 2

Fom 301 Budjied 9

pajyjun 31eMYOS °5
soydog-uogasl ¢

3pNa 00435 €

(s} stmyndwon Bulas -z
SWBUNASUDISNIA UBWsy T
saJnyjpuad)3 15531

annd 318YIIVAY TVIOL

fea01gns
3unfpuadxg JesA J0lid 3o PUNYSY
{wicys) eBeuseq 1yBiAxs
afeweq Ja1eM SN
adUBINSY] DNT
PunoIBAR|d fSisqam
ool afe)
asnyipuadxy seas 101d
suoheuog
1ol
XE] {BLISAPU] [RIRIBWILIOD
{3nvs} upasd Aein
upa.D Aeyin
SWOH 31O T3dd P3IOA
Xe] 3WoH J|Gon
{3Avs) xeLjuawsoe|dsy Ann
xe[ juswaoe|day Augnn
XeUns Tadd PaIoA
73dd PajoA
saxe | Ayadold
3NuaAsy :ppy

{T Ainf) @dueeg BuluuiBsg



£L5'S85°TTS
6L0'VTLLTS

088'490'TS
91e'912$
181128

EVTV0ES
TZ0'8TS
588°£S8%
065%

vZZ'T628
L16°0TS
T97'648%
SESETETS
PSEYSTTS
060'V8ZS
LY8'TLS
1Z8°8YL'TS
088'092$
£60°58L'1$
9zT'S0TS
PPIT9S
SET'IES

158'S80°C$

T0L'ZSTTS
SI6'767$

[437
y62°00L'2$
966$
8YT'ETS
6LE'LTTS
059'6TS

959°662'6Z$

zI8'9vY'0ZS
0E0'6TES

YI8'EES'8$
spuog A3Y/09

SSS060°ETS

LL6'Y05'T$
6v.L'00€$

@ouejeg pund
{B3oigns

JWAJ 3UIgaQ 03 Jajsuel]
1dy sjuswAey uoiNSUO)
sauof pAog

yooe( taukod Asiy

0g$ SH dn yooH Aupan dwal
00Z's$ VIWAUOSIAN OD-s3usY
00Z's$ YONAUOSIM 0D-S3UY
sauor pAog

Yaor 1aukod Asjly
IBN-SIUBWARY UOIIINIISUCT
Asuo03 g sisjyy

YOWAUOS|IM 0D-s3usY

sauor pAog

Yaor JBuAod As)ly
gad-suatdegd UoRONIISUOD
uef-sIuaLIARd UO[IINIISUCD
93(-s3usUARY UOHIINIISUCD
sauor pAog

yooen Jauod Asiiy
AON-SIUBWIAR G UOHINIISUOD
sauor pAog

PO-sUBWARY UOHINIISUCD
ssuor pAog

yosely Jauldod Asjjy

Asuoo) sisjuy

aseaT]doog swoyD
1dag-sjusiiAed UoHINNASUOD
ssea] dojdet-Aauoo] siajyy
isnany-sjuswiAed UonoNISUOD)
sauor pAog

100( Y99 1~SI21SBIN] |01IL0D
3ooY-Bupjani] sima ied

Asuoo) sis)yy
Anf/suni-syusuiAed uoonsuo)
’ sauor phog
yooey dauhod Asyy

JwAd g9 03 Jeysues)

$3|eS PUOg-S400d g piepuels
aseadoindwo)

saunypuadxy 15531

000°002$

002's$

0L6'0E$

06€$ .

1862$
018$

665°05%

£TL'508'T$ {moiqnsg

sajes puog
153493U)

Xej sajes 3T
anusASY :ppy

605'9v$
788°020'T$

SEE'sEL$
6102-8T02

{1 Aing) souejeqg Seg

YT8'EES'8S

rig'ees’ss
000°06v'8$

vI8'er$

spuog AsY

6Y1'2£2'6$

SEE'SELS
69L'6Y2'7S

618575
0SLTS
95ELYTS
006%
005'Z$
00E'STS
58
9/£'68TS
1ZSTST$
8Y9'957%
09Z°0v1$
1655
SOT'ETZS
00€'0TS
000's$
8597TS.
8984
008'$
ole'gees
0sg'z21$
0Z8'1$
0L0°£91°28
169'€9T$
186'T$

000'T$
YOT'L86'YS

THO'ES
Sv9°09Z$
STYEZS
9ETLEO'TS

£98'799e$
8102-£10C

aosueleg pung
Jelo3gng

Sunea ssaliq ‘vz

9 3edw] g7

sauor pAog ‘7z

SIBAOI UORIY "TT

loQg usseal( uosdwoy] 07
BupsswBug ainDO 6T
Asuoo) sis|yy ‘8T

“yaoN Usuhod ‘Asiy LT
Yool 4suhod ‘As|iy "9T
‘Yoo 4aukod ‘Asyy ST
‘yaoey tsuhod ‘Asfly ‘pT
$991A135 [RFaT-SI3|YY 'ET
“yaoe Usuhod ‘Asjjy ‘ZT
“1o1dxz {BojUY83099 1T
spuog AssioQ JABUHUYM 0T
siaded puog-sIojuy ‘6
JORIUOT BINDIA- SIBYY ]
$0353qSY “JIAUT BMO] L
yaoep‘teuiogd’Asty ‘9
soa) Aeyyjersadid ‘g
aointes [efe1

spuog 4o Aed €
T

T

9seat aIndwon
*fosd Bunydr “8ug ainpDow
sanypuadx3 15531

punyay 293 [2aN,0
[e303qnS
sojes puog ‘g
1] UROT pung BAU Y
UROT pung BIU| ‘g
1s9493u] °Z
xey soles 9T T
snuBABY :ppY

{t Ajnr) souejeq Sag

198'799's$
9/8°9L£"T$

ZBY'ESTS
9z2'eTs
69/6T
VTS
yIgs
76T'ES
OTHEYS
E8Y'LLES
680675
025118
TT88
£20'781$
TI0°EYS
905°0Z$
0TE'ES
P8E'9ETS
10488
T69'E9TS
L16'19Z$
SET'6TTS

£yL'680'5$
S18'1%
STV TLTTS

0st'098's$
L102-9107

[ejol pung
feso1qng

JusliARd PUOE WO YR HPAID'0Z
(foid uRyEM)ouIoaly [2aN,0°6T

{foad J3jtog)jeajueyasi ujquie] gL
(foid sajiog)jeoiuroain Wjquied *LT
Juoo ‘serdoo-yaly Usuld ‘As|ly "9T
(fosd 4ajiog)[eniueyoalnl Uljque) ‘ST
{fodd BuBYB)9(T (BIN,O PT
JwAd puoq uoiplog-Isni] siajueq ‘€T
foud Bunysy/1sjiog-seuor pAog ‘T
Apnis sajyjioey ‘was-sauor pAog ‘TT
yody “1aukod’Asly ‘0T

{foid Jajiog)ieatnpap ujque) g
(fo14 4o(iog) sauor pAog 'g

{fo14 1e)10g) sauor phog £

you1y ‘euhodAspy ‘9

2143983 |B9N,0 'S

|2olURYIBA UqIR) p

ases eindwio] ‘g

JuB(3 BAN,O T

|RajuRYIBA UljquIR) T
sanypusdxg 15537

feoigng
153493 7
Xe[ $8|BS )T T

snuasy :ppy

{1 Ajnr) @ouejeg Sag

XV1 1SOT-XVY.L SITVS LNID INO -—-Xv.L STTVS NOLLIO TWI01

05v'098°E%
658°LYYS
orz'ss
068'9$
0s5$
¥96'VES
18'9561T

000°€$
SPY'SES

SE8TS
£5/'98$

06E$
009218
oet’ozs
00E'E$
0059%
01611
¥89'76%
169'€9TS

60E°80E'YS
86L'6LS
JAZ VA
19.°206$

£09'3TE'ES
9T0T-T0Z

VLol

e103qns

Yoty ‘1suhod Asily LT

9 edwy| ‘9T

9 Pedw) ST

souor pAog ‘¥1

Yol ‘1auhod Aslly €T

Jauroq uaessaaiguosdwioy ]

Apmg (eauysa3095 7T
SaOIAIRS Joid

yary ‘4sukod As|v "TT
SSTIALDS JOId

Yoy “1aukod As|iy 0T
Jajtog/8y1-nies udiseq

yaay “dauiod As|jy

sauof pAog

sa01A9g oA jeUY

“nsuo] ssuor pAog

Buig out‘aql

suj BuiuQ sploudsy

sRUYRIY aaTe

SI2UYIY QT8 T

ases]andio] T

sainypuadxy :$531

< 8N S o

o

|e0gns
915 WY g
Jsauau| 7
Xe| ss[es T T
snusAsy :ppy

(T AInf) @ouejeg Sag



.UCN,.a\&

97

Se'116'8EE"L 6'2VL ‘B89  8YTYL'L9L'L LLO 09°220'90.'81 - GL'892'26E'L 58'808'80€'LL mo.owm.nmv.mw (so'epi'oce’l)  S1ZI0I9'L  00°96L'L6L'SC [e30] 30aioid jooyos ybiH
- 000 00°02¢2L 000 - - 000222, (00°L02'926) 00°12¥'866 196png Jo8l01d Bululewisy 8e
- 000 00°000'0S€ 000 - - 00°000°0S€ 00°000°0S€ AausBupuod UORONJSUOD LBUMO £
69'99/'62¢2 000 +6°890'606 £L0 90'LY6'LOY'Z §9'99.'62¢2 WyLL'eLL'E 00°0L0°'LLEE 00°0L0°LIE'E (199yg ajeledas woly) sauop pAog 9¢
- 006 6Lsv5'se 86°0 L8 YSY L6V') - L8PSV L6V 00°000'S€S'L ) 00°000'€eS’L oyeiyooepy Jaukod Aajy Se
- 000 00°022'660'L 00°0 - - 00022'660°'L 00°628'652 00°SYE'6ER B0UBMO[lY 4 12
- 000 000 00t 0000005 - 00°000°05 00°000'0S 00°000°08 - juswdinby §O4 J0j SOUEBMOJY  £-EE
- 000 000 0oL 00°000°0S1 - 00°000°051 00°000'05) 00000051 - aouemo|ly Wooy WBIBM  Z-E€
- 000 000 0oL 00°000°85 - 00°000'8S 00°000'8S 00°000'85 - S0UBMO|lY PIE0QI00S  |-EE
- 000 00°25.'068 000 - - 00°252'068 00°/51'058 DoUBMO|lY OIS [00YOS SIpPIN €e
- 000 00°000'SEL 000 - - 00°000'5€L 00°000'se} BOUBMO(lY JUBLLSIE]Y |004DS 8|PPIN ce
- 000 00°002'vL 9z'0 00°008'SZ - 00°008'S2 0000000} 00°000'001 [EluUSY pue souBMO|lY WOOISSEID) dwa | e
- 000 8E°061'82¢ 90 29'829'961 - 29°829'961 00°618'vey 00°LL6'GET 00818881 sauemo|ly ABojouyos LAY (€
- 000 @00 ook 00°005°S - 00°008'S 00°005'S 00°005'S Kaning ainjoon 62
- 000 000 00’} 00°005'9 - 00°005'9 00°005°9 00°005°9 Supiog pue yosjoen zal 82
00485'L 000 G1'9.1°9 980 §T'€28'8E 007551 GZ'69Z'LE 00°000'SY 00°000'S¥ uoposdsuj pue Bugse | iz
- 000 000 00’4 00'5Z¥'9L 00°gey'al 00'52¥'9L 00'g2r'9L - Buyooidisiep, sAuer  1-92
- 000 000 001 00°sze'Le - 00's2e' L2 00'see’Le 00's2E's 00°000'8L (Bupsa ] sojsaqgsy) [ejusLILOIALZ BMO| 9¢
000 000 001 00'689'v. 00°589'7.L 00'589'vL 00°588'8 00°008'59 (so1saqsy) suonjog Aledoid [BjusuoIAug =14
§S20L'0L1 8L By LY S€°9€6°09 680 85°€86'8Y6 00°625'9L1 85"ySY2es £6'616'600'L £6'619'8L 00'00€'166 “ouj ‘uoganisuog ussBuluual A4
- 000 89'815'9% 000 - - 89°815'9G (ze'1ap'al) 00°000'GL Josfg seslq VEZ
69°L80'YEL EY'EE866 89'GOY'GLS 6.0 9'899'066°L 29'8EL LYl 20°0£5'658'L ZEVEL'TIS'T 2eVEL'TL 00°000°0V7°2 oy ssaig £€C
- 000 00°065'sy 000 - - 00°065'cy (o00L+'L€) 00°000'S. VUBMOly [BOUBLISIN Li|qe]  vZZ
Z2.°069'€EL ZYOLS'ELL  BY'GSS'06E 060 ze°8Ze'0LY'e L0°22L0V) SZ'L09'62E'E 00°788098°¢ 00'vEE'VE 00°055'928'c [esjuByosy ujqued [44
- 000 00'zZLLL 000 - - oo'eel'LL (00°8.8°2) 00°000'02 SIUEMO|[Y UORDBIOI Bl NG viZ
26°L00'EE 1292921 18 ELO'EY S8°0 B1VES'EST 98'8EL'VE £€°66.'81C 00°809'962 00°805'Y 00001262 UoRosjold ali4 Juling |54
- 000 00°000's 000 - - 00°000's 00°000'¢ ' S0UBMOIIY Bj83),0 V0T
09°v9¢'el G8°90¥'L 00°€59°09 20 00°2E1'82 008901 00°680°7L 00°06.'88 000688 8j8a3,0 0z
- 000 00°000'}1 000 - - 00°000°L 1 00°000°L1 dVUBMO|lY aINXI4 18IINg V6L
- SIpSSE 00°50.'69¢€ 81’0 00°'560'LL 00°560'LL 00°008°0bY 00'008‘0vy B3I s8jing 513
- -00°0 00°000'0L 000 - - 00°000'0 000000 SOUBMO|[Y PpET UOSIapUY  yBL
- 000 00°608'66 000 - - 00'608'66 00°608'66 ppeT] uosispuy 8i
- 000 00'5¥9'g 000 - - 00°SY9's {00's5e'v1L) 00°000'02 VUBMO|lY BYSBIED  W.L
00°0¥9'62 08°6LL'8L 00°'825'9 8670 00°968'vLE 00°00Z°LE 00°96L'sHe 00v26'08¢ 00°550'8€ 00'698'2vE B)Sele 1}
- 000 00°952 00°0 - - 00'962 (00 v2'P) 00°000'SY SOUBMOIY JYOBYOS MoagesiiH VGl
0E'8YZ'LL SL'BETVE 00'Ly6'avlL LU0 00°€9.L'v8Y 00vie'Le 00'67¥'€0Y 00v02'1€9 00'v22'2S 00°08Y'6.S YoBYDS Hoaqes|iH 13
- 000 oceg 000 - - 0z'es (og-9L6'6e) 00°000'0F SDUEBMO|[Y SSBID UBE-Ig YL
S6'61£'801 0Ser’Le 08°€51L'26 280 00°0.8'2ey 00°L20'vLL 00'6¥8'8L€ 08'€20'62S 08'292'6€ 00°'19.'58¥ Sse|9 usg-iig k4
- 00°0 00°5¥6'LS 000 - - 00°S¥6'LS (00°550'¢) 00°000'sS aouemolly sesudielul Hoog Vel
oF'95¥'v9L SLTy6'6E 00°066'992 S0 00°558'86. 00°ZLL'ELL 00'eyL'szZe 00°5¥8'590°L (00's51) 00°000'980'L sosudisjug 3oog el
- 000 00°000°s 00°0 - - 00°000'G 00°000'S SVUEMOIY DHV  VZL
- 00°0 00°292'c9 000 - - 00'292'c9 00292'€9 ouv 42
- 000 vLv68'LL 0070 - - vLY68'LL {92's01°c0}) 00°000'G4 L eouemolly Syei0 Buping vl
62'200'991 00°6EZ°TL 8T8rL'eos cL0 86'6LL'YIV' L 25re'aLlL 9Y'SE6°L92'L 9Z'826'200' 9T'8Z1'001 00°005°206'L sye1) Bupying i
- 0070 000 00°L - - - (00°000'8) 00'000°8 OUBMOly UORO3IT (8815 Selly VOl
- 0Z'9SE'VL 00’0 oot 00¥2i 182 00'v2L'182 00°vZL'282 . 00'v2L'ZL 00°00%'¥.L2 uolosss [98)g sefy ob
- 000 00°05% 000 - - 00°0SsYy (00°058'%) 00°000's FVUBMO[Y qBIS8I0D Y6
- 000 oo'ele'e- 00} 00°298'8L 00°2£98'8LL 00°¥6Y'SLL (00'0s9'21) 00'v¥L'eeL qejsalo) 6
- ao0o 000 00l - - - {00°000°8) 00°000'8 SoUEMO|Y uojeslqe [28]S Dy Ve
- 0070 00°25E"2 160 oogle'eve 00'8LZ'€ve 00°0£9'052 00°00Z'6 000E¥'Lve uopeslqed [98)S O 8
- 000 000 oot - - - (00°000'0%) 00°000°CY ! S0UBMOIlY JOpasS Vi
85°Z66'cL 9E'98Y'6E 000 oo'L G1/2L'68L €0°62.') 21'866'VLL G1'L2L'68L §4295'eZ 00091992 jHopasg L
- 000 oo'oes'ie 000 - - 00°0€5'22 (o0oLv'L) 00°000'SE aouemolly [eBousg V9
05798605 05'809'61 00°096'10¢ 8950 00°0.1'26€ 00°049'eS 00°005'8ee 00°0EL'v69 00°0LY'L 00099989 |efsuag 9
- 000 0e'8L0'ze 000 - - oegLo'ee (02186'21) 00°000°0% AAUBMO|TY UOISI0Bld Y&
0E'GLS"L 08'zzr'oe s[5 78 i 00'95%'808 00'v.6'L 00°281'009 0L°L8+'009 0.'186'LL 00005285 uojsiosid S
- 000 00°002'8 000 - - 00'00Z'8 (00°008'9) 00°000°GE BoUEMO|lY Jo1BwZ)isd A4
- 00°0vE'ZL 000 oot 00°008'9vZ 00°008°9v2 00°008'9vZ 00°008'9 00°000'0v2 Japuiziisd 14
- 000 000 00t - - - (o000001) 00°000'04 BoUBMO|IY UlRI] ve
- 00720'L 00°00€'vL 1670 0008t Lyt 41534848 00084551 00°08L'6Y 00°000°90% uresd 4
- 000 00’0 0/Na# - - - (00°000°08) 00°000'05 BOUBMOIY %0187 vi
06°285'29 oLyeZ'Le 00'629'28L 180 00°289'v2y 00'288'59 00°009'85¢ 00°208'4GL'L 00°L0E'SSE 00°000'208 UOHONASUOYD Y181 L
poied EiCrEen ySiug EEGIT) PaI0IG B BEIEET [ AB1g Wod EET Yeunsnipy SI8pIg SAEA M0 J0 Uohdisaq 7 Wiy
sy ang %G 0} soueleg % pajojdwos - paiclg peie|diwod YIopm jusing BOUBMOlY sbueys JewiBuo
{0l NOLLYOITddY SiHL ) -
) LM0-LL  #Gor
6102/LE/S 101 pouad VI “Ye0 pay sj81g/AIn
6102/9/9 ajeq uopeoyddy ‘IS WA N LL0Z SSeippy

€l JaquinN uogeayiddy fooyas yBiH xeo pay  sloig



i\@

T

T8A0(E papnjoul S1opl0 abuey?) paAoiddy

L6¥EL'OC ¥L98'cy Tl eee'sze 98°0 69'089'655°C 987088l £0°918'0v5'C 00'650'€2L'C (b8'8rs'es)  (01°96L°281)  00408'896'C lejo], yosfoid wewu|

- 000 §1°98Z°1L 000 - - §2'85¢'LL (§Z'1¥L1'82) 00°000°00} AousBuguod uogonisuog Jeump ¥e
zz08e’tL 000 90°0L¥'GL 680 ¥6°1G5'285 22°08g’L 21°221°988 00°896°299 00°896'299 (1e0yg opeledag woid) seuor pAog |14

- 000 000 00’1 00°000'262 00°000°Z62 00000262 00°000'262 oneyooely Jaukad Ae|ly 44

- 000 000 00t - - (00°528'6G1)  00°628'6G1 DoUBMOlY F-4d |74

- 000 000 00 - - (00"126°5€) 00°L26°GE souemolly ABojouyoa | /Ay 4

- 000 000 oL 00°008'6 00°008°‘6 00°008'6 00'008'6 Aeaming ainjoop 61

- 000 000 00’1 00°00£‘g 00°00€‘9 00°00€‘9 00°00£‘9 yoeyes zad.l 1%

- 000 05°009'v1 270 05°66£°01 05°66€'01 00°000'G2 0000062 uopoadsu| pue Bugse | Ll

- coo LL'seb'e 000 - LLGeP'e (68'705'F) 00°000°8 S0UBMO|IY 09I sealg V9L

- ¥£°969'G 00°0€°L 660 88vEL'ELL 68°vELELL 6805 vLL 68°708'Y 00°000°0k1 0lJ09[] sevIQg 9l

- 000 00°0€5'9 000 - 00°0€5'9 (00"02¥'e) 0070000} BOUBMO||Y [BIIUBYOBIN LIlqWBD  VSL

- 000 600 00°L 00°0.£'€02 00°0L£°€02 00°0££°'€02 00'0Lb'e 00°006'661 {esluelosip ulquie) St

- 000 00°000°04 000 - 00°000'0} 00°000°0% SoUBMOllY WBlY il

- S¥'82S'9 00°eh .- 1oL 00°695°0E1 00'695'0¢€1 00'928'621 (ooevs) 00'695°0EL wsyy 145

- 000 00°Zis 000 - 00'ZLs (00'886) 0070081 ssuemoyy BuL0o} [elsswe) YeEL

- GG°TE6 000 00"} 00'159'8L 00°1L59'81 00°159'81 00°986 00°€99°L} Bupioold [esswwo) €l

- 00°0 00°000'¢ 000 - 00'000°¢ 00°000'c BoUBMO||Y JUOBRYDS MoRgRSIH VLI

- 05'86L'¢ 00°evL 660 00°026'€9 00°0.6'€9 00°€LL'YS 00°evL 00°0.6'c9 JU4OBUDS Mooqes|iH 118

- 000 00°000'S 000 - 00°000°G 00°000'G SOUBMO|lY SSBID YEO P8y VYOI

- 00°00¥'9 000 00t 00°000'821 00°000°821 00'000°82L 00°000°8Z1 SSEID Y20 poY oL

- 000 000 00°00L - - (00°000'2) 00°000°2 souemolly sesudiejul Roog v6
S0°LEOY 50°0€6'L 000 00’ 00°109°8¢ 00°LoL'z 00'005°9¢ 00°109'8¢ 00'L0b'e 00°005°9¢ sespdisjug Joog 6

- 000 00°000°0F 000 - 00°000°0% 00°000°04 aouEMOjly AILOSEI SIujolg ypwg v9

- 00°00€°LL 00788 00°L 00°000'92¢ 00°000'922 00'880°9z¢ 00°'880'922 Kuosepy sisyjolg ypws 9

- 000 00°241 000 - 00°42) (00°'€28°2) 00°000°¢ aouemo|ly [ebausg vs

- S1°991°2 000 004 00'eze'ey 00'eze'ey 00°€ZEey 00'€28'C 00°005'0% {efoves S

- 000 SLEL6 000 - SLEL6 (gz'980'11) 00°000'2t SOUEBMO[|Y 9J810U00 UCISITBId A44
2£7198'LL 0070 000 S0°L 11°680'6%2 L€7198'L L vL'12e'LeT 05°222'l¢2 05°/z2'9e 00°000°102 8}aIduod uoisioald 14

- 000 SS¥90°0L 000 - SS¥90°0} (st"ge6'y) 00°000°GL aouemol|y syeld Buiping ve
LZegv'e 000 000 00°L Si'GEB'EVE lzzav'e 8LELY OvE SH'GER'EVE Sy'GeB'y 00°000°6EE syei Buipiing €

- 000 007000 000 - 0070002 00000z aouemo||y uresd ve

- 00°056'L 00°0 00’1 00°000°6E 00°000°6E 00°000'6E 00°000'6€ uesn 4

- 000 00°000's 000 - 00°000°G 00°000'G 9dUBMO|Y o187 vi

- 006642 00°028's 1670 00'086'SS 00°086°GS 00°008‘19 007009 00°002'8S o L

polad abeuteley ysiug4 ajeidwo) palols 9 pouad St A8id Woid anfep juswysnipy s1epiQ ERIEIN SO jO uondussagy # Way

siyl anq %G o} souejeg % peyeidwon pale|dwog Mopn jualng souBMO|Y abueyn reutbuo
fejoL NOILLYDI1ddY SIHL
. 600-8L  #qor
6102/1E/S 10} poied V1 %e0 pay 9jelS/AND
6L02/9/9 sjeq uopeol(ddy BAL(Q UBWIUf 006 SSSIPPY
[ % JaguinN uopesyddy feyuswalz uewup e pay  198lold



Technology Proposal for technology purchases.

1 - 13” Laptop for High School Principal - $974.91

2 - 15.5” Laptops with numeric keypads for Admin Office - $1,548.22 ($774.11 each)

3 — Micro Desktop Computers for the Inman and Washington Office Staff - $1,683.54 ($561.18 each)
3 —34” Monitors for the Inman and Washington Office Staff - $1,550.70 ($526.90 each)

1 —ID Badge Card Printer - $1,918.06’

2 —High Capacity color ribbons for the card printer - $190 ($95 each)

For Building Project

3 — Micro Desktop Computers for the Secondary Office Staff - $1,683.54 ($561.18 each)

3 —34” Monitors for the Secondary Office Staff - $1,550.70 ($526.90 each)

2 — POS Terminals, 5 yr. warranty, and Combo Pin Pad/Barcode Scanner for the Secondary Cafeteria -
$3,596 (51798 each)



1202-610¢C

NOILVIOOSSV JAV.LS 1¥0ddNS IVO T AHL
ANV
LONILSIA "TOOHDS ALINNAINOD VO A9y
dHI NIIM. 194

LINHNHHIOV




ARTICLE I
RECOGNITION AND DEFINITIONS

A. Unit,

The board hereby recognizes the Red Oak Support Staff Association, an affiliate of the Iowa State Education
Association, as the certified exclusive and sole bargaining representative for all personnel as set forth in PERB
certification instrument case No. 4453, issued by PERB on the 1% day of November, 1991. The bargaining unit
described in the order is as follows:

INCLUDED:  All custodians, secretaries, para-professionals, food service, and bus drivers

EXCLUDED: All professional employees, secretary to the board secretary, secretary to the
superintendent, custodial supervisor, and all others excluded by Section 4 of the Public Employment
Relations Act.

B. Definitions.

L. The term “employer” as used in this agreement, shall mean the Board of Directors of the Red Oak
Community School District or its duly authorized representatives.

2. The term “association” as used in this agreement, shall mean the Red Oak Support Staff Association or its
duly authorized representatives. '

3. The term “employee” as used in this agreement, shall mean all employees represented by this association
in the bargaining unit as defined and certified by the Public Employment Relations Board (PERB).

ARTICLE II
WAGES
A. Basic Compensation

The rates of base pay for the various positions are reflected below.

Custodians: $10.56

Para-Professionals: $9.85

Secretaries: $10.56

. Drivers with Full Endorsements: $16.45

Van Drivers without Full Endorsements: $14.45

Trip Rate: $12.00

Cooks: $9.50 ‘
Returning secretaries, para professionals, custodians, and food service employees will receive $0.25 (twenty-five
cents) per hour increase. Returning transportation employees will receive $6.00 (six dollars) per hour increase
and no longer receive health insurance paid by the District.

This contract will NOT be reopened to discuss wages for the 2020-2021 school year.

ARTICLE II1
LABOR MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE ARTICLE 3
LABOR MANAGMENT COMMITTEE
The Red Oak Support Staff Association and the Red Oak Community School District agree to establish a joint Labor
Management Committee. The purpose of this committee is to collaboratively discuss and make recommendations
regarding employment matters not referred to in the master contract and other matters mutually agreed upon. This
committee will be composed of equal representation of the Red Oak Support Staff Association and

A



management. Management will be represented by administration and school board members. Recommendations will
require school board approval before implementation. ‘

ARTICLE IV
- DURATION :
The Master Contract Agreement shall be effective July 1, 2019 and shall continue in effect through June 30, 2021.

COMPLIANCE CLAUSES AND DURATION
A. In the event that any provision of this agreement shall be declared void or illegal during the term of this
agreement, such provision shall become inoperative but all other provisions of this agreement shall remain in
full force and effect for the duration of the agreement.

Dated the 28th day of May, 2019

Red Oak Support Staff Association Red Oak Community School District

Frank Hidalgo, ROSSA President - ~ Mark Johnson, Board President

Frank Hidalgo, Chief Negotiator Bryce Johnson, Chief Negotiator
2



Page 1 of 3

DUAL AGENCY POTENTIAL/CONSENT AGREEMENT Py,

| 19 (For in-house showings/sales when both parties are, or potentially are, “clients™) Q |

REALTOR R
Thif Agreement is to be signed and canfirmed by Buyer before signing Offer For Real Estate and confirmed by Seller befor:
reviewing Offer For Real Estate when both parties are treated as “clients.” A “client” means a party to a tra neaction who has 4r
agency agreement with a broker for brakerage services. ' A “customer” means a consumer who fs not being represented by-s
licensee but for whom the licensee may perform ministerial acts, ‘

A. AGREEMENT BETWEEN '(Brokarageff‘um)..?vt& (5 £14 /Q ealby  hereinafter called “Broker,” and

Owner(s) (prinit name per title) T ’12 N ﬁ,' Sy, ____, and/or Buyer(s) _ .

The terms “Owner” and/or “Seller” shall hereinafter refer to seller; landlord or optionor. The term “Buyer” shall hereinafter refer

buyer, tenant or optionee, The term “Broker” shall also refer to Broker’s affiliated licensees (brokers and salespersons);

B. RECITALS AND GENERAL CONDITIONS,

L. IF BROKER REPRESENTS OWNER. When a broker enters into an agreement to represent an-owner (client), the broker and al

Iicenseg‘s gssocia;ad with that broker represent the ‘owner, except when “Appointed Agency” is broker policy. An agent foran owner owe:
the owner the duties of loyalty, obedience, disclosure, canfidentiality, reasonable care-and diligence, and full accounting,

2. IF BROKER REPRESENTS BUYER, When a broker enters into an agréement 1o represent a buyer (client), the broker and al
licensees associated with that broker represent the buyer, except when “Appointed Agency” is broker policy. An agent for a buyer owe:
the buyer the duties of loyalty, obedience, disclosure, confidentiality, reasonable care and diligence, and full accounting;

3. IF BROKER REPRESENTS 'BOTH OWNER AND BUYER DUAL AGENCY EXISTS, A redl estate broker acting directly o,
through a salesperson can legally be the agent of both the owner and the buyer, but only with the knowledge and written censent of botl
parties. If a buyer represented by a broker wants detailed information about, or to see, a property of an owner who is also bein;
represented by the same broker, the broker shall maks every reasonable effort to remain jmpartial to both parties, In these circumstances
Broker immediately becomes a dual agent. Owner and Buyer acknowledge that, prior to such circumstances, Broker either acted a:
representative of the Owner or of the Buyer. In those separate roles, Broker may have obtained information, which, ifdisclosed, souk
harm the bargeining position of the party providing such information to Broker. Provisions that govern the actions of Broker acting a:
a dual agent: ' o . ' ' '

Broker shall not knowingly say or'do anything which might place one party at a disadvantage, disclose confidential iniformation o1

personal confidences of one party to the other party, including motivation to sell/buy, negotiating strategy, or any other information &
party specifically instructs Broker in writing not to disclose, unless such disclosure is required by law.

4.

b. Broker shall not, without prior express written consent of Owner, disclose to Buyer that Owner might accept a price less than the
listing price; or accept terms less favorable to Owner than s indicated in the listing agresment nor shall Broker, without the prio
express written consent of Buyer disclose to Owner that Buyer may be ‘willing to pay a higher price, or accept terms less favorable tc
Buyer than those indicated in Buyers last written offer. ' .

¢ Broker will endeavor to be impartial between the parties and shall not represent the interests of either Owner or Buyer to th

detriment of the other party. Broker is obligated to infonm each party of facts Broker knows which likely could affect the party"

decision to permit Broker to represent both Owner and Buyer.

Owner/Seller and Buyer are not required {o consent to dual agency.

4. DESCRIPTION OF BROKER’S SERVICES. Broker may do the following for Owners and Buyers when acting as a Dual Agent
(1)Treat the Owner and Buyer fairly and honestly; (2)Provide helpful information about the property and area; (3)Respond accurately tc
questions ahout the property; (4)Disclose all material facts about the property-known to Broker; (5)Explain' real estate terms anc
procedures; (6)Explain to the Owner and Buyer the ‘benefits of having the property inspected; (7)Explain closing costs and procedures
(8)Help Owner and Buyer compare financing altematives; (9)Provide information about comparable propertias so Owner and Buyer may
make an informed decision on what price to accept and/or offer; (10)Assist with the standard forms that include the necessary protectior
and disclosures for the Owner and Buyer; (11)Work diligently to facilitate the sale; and, (12)Receive notices for Owners and Buyers
(13)Keep their client(s) confidential information confidential unless they have written permission to reveal. The proceeding list of services is no
intended to-be all-inclusive, nor will all services listed be necessary in every-case. Licensees are not required to answer questions outsidt
the scope of their real estate license, In providing sajd services, Brolter shail do ali of the following:

Sedaltt 011322400145:6585508 T oo T ’ B
Prepared ty: Clinton Rubay. |} ‘Rubsy-Really ] elistribey@ynuieyreaity com | AR 3 / '

Elsciranitatly Sigaed using eS@nonling™ [ Seasion 1D 15686713-5233-4417-94¢2-c5bH4R 780D i



Page 2 of 3

8. Provide brokerage services to all parties fo the transaction Lonestly and in good faith.

b. Diligently exercise reasonable skill and care in providing brokerage services to all parties. -

e Disclose to each party all material adverse facts (i.e., significant defects or niegative circumstances) that the licensee knows except
for the following:
1) Material adverse facts known by the party.
2)- Materia] adverse facts the party could discover through a reasonably diligent inspection, and which would be discovered bya

reasonebly prudent person under like or similar circumstarices.

3) Material adverse facts the disclosure of which is prohijbited by law,
4) Material adverse facts that are known to a person who cotiduets an inspection on behalf of the party.

d.  Account for all property coming inta the possession of the licensee that belongs to any party within reasonable time of receiving thy
property, ‘

¢ Disclosé to the client all information known by the licenses that is material to the transaction and that {s not known by the client or
conld not be discoverad by the client through a reasonably diligent inspection,

£ Fulfill any obligation that is within the scope of the agency agreement except those obligations that are inconsistent with other dutiss
that the licensee has under law, o ' ‘

g Place both clients’ interssts ahesd of Brokers,

h.  Disclose to client any financial interests the licenses or brokerage has in ariy busiess entity which is referred for any service or
product related to the transaction.

DUAL AGENCY POTENTIAL/CON: SENT AGREEMENT

5. DESCRIPTION OF THE RESPONSIBILITIES AND RIGHTS OF OWNER AND BUYER. Inadoal agency situation, Owner am
Buyer acknowledge and agree they have the responsibility to negotiate and make their owii décisions as to what ferms are to be included i
any agreement for the purchase and sale of Owner's property. Owner and Buyer also acknowledge they understand that Broker"
representing more than one party in a transaction can create a conilict of inferest since both clients may rely upon Broker’
advice, and the client’s respective interests may be adverse to each other, Owner and Buyer understand they may seel
independent legal counsel in order fo assist them with any matter relating to 2 purchase agreement or any other aspect of thi
transaction. Owier and Buyer have the duty to protect their own interests and are advised by Broker to carefully read al
documents to assure that they adequately express the parties. understanding of the transaction. If Owner or Buyer have question
regarding the duties and responsibilities of Broker, those questions should be resolved before signing this document.

6. BINDING DOCUMENTS. Owner and Buyer agree that whenever-terms of this “Dual Agency Potential/Consent Agreement” contradic
' or conflict with their individual agency agreement with Broker, this Agreement shall supersede and prevail. When this Agreement it
attached to an executed agency agreément or purchase agrecrient, it shall become a part thereof. Further, this Agreement shall be ‘bindirig
- on heirs, assigns, executors and administratars of the partics hereto.
7. REQUEST TO COMPLETE FORM DOCUMENTS. Owner and/or buyer request that Broker select, prepare and complete form
- documents as authiorized by lowa Jlaw or rule, such as purchase agreements, groundwater hazard, and declaration ofvalue.

8. FAX TRANSMISSION. The facsiaile transmission of a signed copy hereof shall copstitute a binding agreement. The parties agree ¢ .
confirm this Agreement by mail or personal delivery: of the original signed Agreement between the parties. Owner/Buyer agrees fo receive

phone calls at Residence.

PART C should be com pleted by either (or both) Séller or Buyer to acknowledge the Potential for Dual Agency. This consent should b
doxe before engaging in any activities of a dual agent. (i.e. Before showing any client’s property or acquiring confidential information.:

C. DUAL AGENCY POTENTIAL

a,[] SELLER/ OWNER ‘ '
DUAL AGENCY POTENTIAL. Owner acknowledges that in order for Owners property to be exposed to all Buyer clients o

Broker, the potential for dual agency exists. Owner understands thet, in the process of searching for all property meeting the needs o
Buyer, Buyer may want detailed information about, and to possibly see, property of Owner olfents of Broker, and therefore a potentia
for dual agency exists. Owner acknowledges that when Broker presents detajled information or shows an Owner client's property to :
Buyer client, that Broker is immediately a dual agent, undertaking a Consensual Dual Agency representation.

Owner/Seller (agrees["]) (does not agree[.]) to the Potential for Dual Agency representation,

Signature of Owner, Date: _

Signature of Owner Date:.

If Brokerage becomes a Dual Agent for Property, Owner shall need to read, confirm and agree to Dual Agency Consent far

the Representation by completing PART D prior to any Offer for Real Estate, ‘

Seriott; 011322400148-5585558 . [ PR
Prepared by, Clintan Rebey. | Rubay Reslly | cinrusey@rbeyreally.corm | . 3 :)
Efeclrasizally. Signed usng eSignOnime ™ { Sssion 107 166B6TI8-5283-4917.8462-65b4(dbT 600D | .



Page 3 of 3

b.] BUYER
DUAL AGENCY POTENTIAL. Buyer acknowledges that, in the process of searching for all property meeting the needs of Biyer
Buyer may want detailed informatio about, and to possibly see, property of Owner clients of Braker, and therefore a potential for
dual agenoy exists. Buyer understands that in order for Owners ‘Property to be exposed to all Buyer clients of Broker, the potentia.
for dual agency exists, “Buyer acknowledges that when Broker presents detailed information or shows an Owner Clients property to ¢
Buyer client, that Broker is immediately a dua} agent, undertaking a Consensual Dual Agency representatian.

Buyer (agrees[]) (does not agree[_] to the Potential for Dual Agency represeniation.

Sig'nature‘ of Buyer ‘ . , Dates

Signature of Buyer .. Dates.

If Brokerage becomes Dyal Agent for Property, Buyer shall need to read, confirm and.agree to Dual Agency Cansenit fof the
Representation by completing PART D prior to any Offer for Real Estate,

PART D shall be completed when Brokerage represents hoth Seller/Owner AND Buyer for a specific property and both the Buyer AND

Seller/Owner acknowledge and Consent to Dual Agenty prior-io offer;
D. DUAL AGENCY CONSENT :

For the Offer For Real Estate dated .2 = / &+ KA/

Specific Property: Address: , . Ledo, Listing Agent:r , : .
Owner(s) (per title): _:r_ £ 0. ¢, ey 0 ‘ ' hereinafter called “Seller.”
Buyer(s): Kerlda b Sas -, f?)fﬁ,}y,mj Selling Agent: k ﬂ//v riS /%’)7:&.5
a. The Sel[er-and‘Buy,e‘r‘ac,knowle;dge, that Broker is undertaking a Cangensual Dual Agency representation in the sale of the above
specific pyopcrty. ‘ ‘ to

Buyer agrees R I} Minitials) to dual agency representation-in this transaction.

Seller agrees CW _ (initials) to dual agenicy representation in this transaction,

b.. Broker Compensation. If the.Buyer is paying Broker a fes-or commission for this transaction, they will agree by separate
7 décument, ' '
¢, Termination of Negotiations or sale. T the évent Seller and Buyer do not enterinto an agreement for the purchase and sals o

Seller’s property to Buyer, or they do enter info an agreement and the sale does not close, the dual agency role of Broker under thi:
Agreement shall be deemed by all parties to have been terminated. Broker will then become the agent of each, Seller and Buyer, or
the terms and conditions previously agreed upon. ‘ ‘

By signing below, Owner/Seller and/or Buyer acknowledge and agree that Broker shall act as a Dual Agent as described above.

I'(we) have read and understand this agreement and acknowledge receipt of z copy.. - This is a legally binding contract. If not inderstood,

consult with the lawyer of your choice,

Cea‘llia Wb/\-ﬁmaqq 6/19/2019 8:02 AM COT
Seller Time & Date

Time & Date Time & Date

S'eﬁer
A}WZ‘«JL 6// ;1/ lo-18-18 o~ Wy 70 ¢ Lg)ig

Listing Ticensee (for Broker) Time & Date Selling licensee (for Broker) Fime & Date

©Copyright 2010, Tows Association of REALTORS®

Serialé 011322400 d5-655598 o
Beansran b Dickos Ribey | Ritay Reale. | sllntrahev@iutesasdity enm | . -
Elacfrancatly Signad uslng eSignGnline™ | Bession 1D 1568::7!6,-5233-4917'94c2-¢;5bﬂ4b78n0b}



, : Pagelof7
I { COMMERCIAL/NON-RESIDENTIAL OFFER FOR REAL ESTATE ‘ ‘

(Including Acceptance, Counter, or Rejection)

REALTOR DEFOATIN(TY
2% Dam.[fpm. _06/18/19 . OFFICE USE ONLY:

TIME DATE OF OFFER . OFFER ACCEPTED

Check all boxeés that apply.

L. DISCLOSURE CONFIRMATIONS. :
' A. AGENCY. By signing below, Buyer and Seller confirm that written disclosures of agency representation wore provided to them,
they understand said representation, and the disclosures were provided prior to signing this Offer For Real Estate,

B. SELLER PROPERTY DISCLOSURE. Ifthis offeris for I to 4 unit residential property, Seller. or Seller’s Agenit must deliver a
written disclosure statement to Buyer prior ta Seller accepting an offer; or counter-offering to Buyer, By signing below, Buyer
confirms Buyer ([ ] has) ( [ has not) received and read Seller’s property disclosure statement. In the event that Seller is-exempt
from providing said disclosure under the Code of Towa, check here [X] . :

C. LEAD-BASED PAINT. Ifthis offer is for a residential propérty built prior to 1978, Seller or Seller’s Agent must provide Buyer
with: (1) an EPA-approved lead hazard information pamphlet and {2) Seller’s Lead-Based Paint Disclosure; Information Statement.
By sigriing below, Buyer confirms that Buyer ( [] has) (L] has not) received and read the above déscribed documents.
The Disclosure Statement signed by all parties, is to be attached hereto. In the event that Saller is exempt from providing said
documents under EPA: regulations, check here[X], _

D. REQUEST TO COMPLETE FORM DOCUMENTS AND REALTOR® PERMISSION TO CALL. Buyer and Seller
request that Brokestyelegt andomiplets documents allowed by law, and authorize REALTOR® /Broker to call, fax, and etnail residence.

LARaesD L MiAdo— BUYER &DATE 1._£ g /)7 __SELLER & DATE
2. _ BUYER&DATE 2. Cecillia Wor+tmann SELLER & DATE

7 611912019 8,02 AM CDT
II, OFFER TO: IRCR, LLC ' (herein designated as Seller).
The undersigned Red Oak Community School District (herein designated as Buyer)
hereby offer to buy the real property situated in ' Montgomery County, Iowa, Located at and briefly described
as 604 South Broadway Street \ Red Qzk , lowa, and legally described as;

Thompson Add Lot 33&34-(Ex S 40' & W 30™)

‘hereinafter designated as "Property," together with any eascrents and servient estates appurtenant thereto and subject to zoning restrictions,
restrictive covenants, easements, and mineral reservation, if any, and agrees to ‘pay you for such property the sum of
$225,000.00 AS FOLLOWS: £§0.00 earnest money to be held in trust by Rubey Realty
([]Seller’s) (] Buyer’s) (] both Seller’s and Buyer’s) Agert, hiereinafter referred o as "Broker® or "Agent", or an escrow company and
credited toward the purchase price at closing, pending delivery of final papers and the balarce upon delivery of warianty deed or upon
execution of a real estate contract as hersinafter provided Buyers, on possession, are permitted to use the property for

604 South Broadway Street . Eamest money scheduled to be held in excess of 90 ‘days and in an amount equal to or exceeding

87,500 shall be placed in an interest-bearing account with interest accruing in favor of ([_]Buyer) ([X] Seller). The term "Broker" shall also

include Broker’s affiliated licensees (brokers and salespersons). The lerms "Owner" and/or "Seller" ghall include seller or vendor.. The
term "Buyer" shall inclode buyer or vendee., The terms "sell” and "sale" shall include sale, leage, rent, exchange or option.
Check the apprapriate boxes. (A) or (B) or (C) or (D) andif applicable (E)
[x] (A) CASH to be paid on setflement date. This offer is not contingent upon Buyer obtaining financing. Seller has the right to receive

verification of funds. .
[ ®) NEWMORTGAGE: This contract is contingent-upon the Buyer obtaining a bona fide commitment for a(n):

] Conventianal : .

O ARM
[] FHA
(1 rECD
[_] VA (In-the event of FHA or VA financing, see Addendum ~ Offer for Real Estate attached hereto and by this reference made
apart of this contract,)
] other .
Bayers s and Sellers CW, __ackuowledge that they have read this page,
d (Initials) (Initials)

Serial: 027443-000156-0552008
Propared by! Audia Rainay | Rubey Reslly | audiersinay@rubeyreaty.com |

Electronicaliy Signed using eSlgnOnline™ [ Session D 15580716-52334977. 340205 b41407800h | ; ;



Offer for Real Estate — Commercial/Non-Residential Page 2 of 7

All usual costs incurred in securing such mortgage shall be paid by the .[[1Seller []Buyer agrees to pay the
loan placement or origination fee, or loan closing costs if required, not to exceed % of the mortgage. (Closing costs may
include: loan origination fee; discount points, pre-paid, attomey fees, recording fees, ctc.) The balance of the purchase price less
the proceeds of such mortgage shall be paid by Buyer in cash. '
FINANCING COMMITMENT. Buyer agrees to make loan application (if applicable) immediately, or within
days, and use Buyer’s best good faith effort to.obtain a finuncing commitment, If Buyer has timely made the application as sef out
herein and a loan commitment (with all lender contingencics met) cannot be obtaincd by Buyer, this agrecment shall be null and
void and all eamest money shall be returned to Buyer. Buyer shall immediately confirm insurability of Property.
Financing Commitments: ’
Buyer’s delivery of a copy of & written loan commitment to-the Seller (even if thé commitment s subject to conditions
specified by the lender, such as appraisal) shall satisfy the Buyer’s. financing contingency, and the financing contingency shall
be considered removed from this Parchase Contract as of the date of delivery. If Buyer does not make timely delivery of said
‘commitment; as stated, then Seller may terminate this Offer by written notice of termination 16 Buyer, ‘
C] Both parties await appraisal. Appraisal must be completed by: ‘
[] Awasiting other mutually agreed financing terms which shall be in writing.

[J (€) ASSUMPTION OF MORTGAGE OR. CONTRACT: see Addendum— Offer for Real Estate attached and made a part of this
contract. : .

[J @) INSTALLMENT CONTRACT: see Addendum - Offer for Real Estate attached axid made a part of this contract, -

[X] (E) OTHER TERMS/CONTINGENCIES/SPECIAL PROVISIONS (i.e., any subject to sale, including zoning permits, utilities,
environmental assessments, etc.): Sce attached document A easement for 604 South Broadway Street,
Sec attached document B (1)Memorandum of Understanding for 604 South Broadway Street, and B (2) Cancellation of
Agreement ‘ ' o ' '

This agresment is also subject to.the following terms and conditions: ‘

1. TRUST PAYMENTS. All funds deposited as part payments shall be held by Braker in trust pending acceptanice of this offer, and
<xamination of the abstract and delivery of deed or formal contract. Buyer authorizes the company financing this purchase to pay all
funds to Broker for the:benefit of Seller and Seller authorizes Agent to accept and manage payments and disbursements. At time of
settlement, fouds of the purchase pricc may be used to pay taxes, other liens, and closing costs to comply with the above requirements,
to-be handled under supervision of Broker, and subject to approval of Buyer on title questions which may be needed to produce
marketable title. If Buyer is refunded any Eamest Money, any expenses incurred on Buyer's behalf shall be deducted and paid to the
creditors entitled. ' '

Interest on Trust Account: If indicated by "yes" in the following space __ -, the trust funds paid by the Buyers to Broker shall be
deposited by the Broker in an interest bearing trust account and the interest earned theréon shall accrue for the benefit of the

' - » Wwith interest credited to Social Security# - otherwise, the interest
shall be forwarded to the lowa Association of REALTORS® Foundation.

2. REAL ESTATE TAXES, SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS, AND CHARGES.

a. All regular taxes due and payable in the fiscal year in which possession is given are to be paid by Seller as well s all unpaid taxes
that are liens for prior years. :

b. Al regular taxes for the fiscal yearin which possession is given (due and payable in the following fiscal year) are to be pro-rated
between Buyer and Seller as of the date of possession. The basis of such proration shall be the taxes that were certified and
payable in.the prior fiscal year. Buyer should verify any potential future tax Habilities. If Buyer is purchasing under an installment
contract see the Commercial/Non-Residential "Addendum ~ Offer for Real Estate" attached and made g part of this contract,

[ Caution: If property has not been fully assessed for tax purposed, or reassessment is completed or pending, tax proration shall
‘be'on'the basigof § -estimated anmual tax,

¢.  All special assessments.spread on the Treasurer’s Books at the time of the acceptance of this offer are to be paid by Seller, All
charges for solid waste removal, utilities, and assessments for maintenance sttributable to Seller’s possession are to be paid by
Seller. All liens caused by resolution of necessity, such as mowing, snow removal, étc. are to be paid by Seller.

d. Al subsequent taxes and special assessments are to be paid by Buyer.

5 and Sellers Cw s dcknowledge that they have read this page.
nitials) {Initials) ‘

Sorlalt: 037283:000156.0896419

Prapared by; Audie Raliey | Risbay Reay | sudiersinoy@rubairealiy com |

- 4
Electronicaliy Signed using eSIgnOniing™ [ Session 1D ¥ §53¢716-5233-4917-9402-250M14nTEO0D | ; g



Offer for Real Estate — Commercial/Non-Residential Page 3 of 7

3,

4,

CLOSING AND POSSESSION. Closing shall be on or before ___5:00  [Taum. or [X] p.m. August 30, 2019 ,
ahd be madeé upon dahw.ry of an instrument of title, but not later than date of possession, unless an interim oceupancy agresment is
entered into between the parties: Closing to be under the supervision of Seller's Agent, Audie Rainey RR Possession to
be given __ 5:00 am. or [X]pm. August30,2019 , and adjustment of interest, taxes, insurance and
renfs to be made on this date. This transaction shall be considered closed upon- ﬁlmg of documents and recelpt of all funds by the

 broker, All property, including keys, alarms, and garage door opéncrs shall be delivered to Buyer at possession. Buyer's Agent is |

Chris. Ames RR

INSURANCE. Seller shall bear the risk of loss or damage to property prior to: settlement or possession, wlnchever first occurs. Seller
agrees to maintain éxisting insurance, and Buyer shall immediately confirm msn:abmty of Property and may also purchase insurance.

“In the event of substantial damage or destruction prior to closmg, this Agréement may be null and void if Buyer desires. Buyer,

however, shall have the right to complete the closing and receive insurence proceeds regardless of the extent of the damage plus a credit
towards the purchase price equal to the amount of the Seller’s deductible on sutch policy. Thé property shell be deemed substantially
damaged or destroyed if it cannot be restored to its present condition on or before closmg date.

FLOOD HAZARD ZONE. Buyer hias been advised that the property ([1is) ((X}is not) (I may be) in an area found to have. special
flood hazards. 1fthe property is in a flood hazard area it may be necessary to purchase Flood Insurance in order to obtain financing.
For further information, Buyer should consult a lender and insurance carrier.

INCLUDED PROPERTY (if any), All property thet integrally belongs to, are specifically adapted to, or is part of the real estate
(except rental items), whether attached or defached, such as wall to wall carpeting and vinyl, light fixtures and bulbs, ceiling fan(s),
mirrors; shelving, shades, rods, blinds, awnings, shutters, storm windows, stormh dOms. sereens, plumbing fixtures, sump pump, water
heater, water softener, automatic heating equipment, fuel tank, air condmomng equipmient (except window), door chimes, alarm
devices, built-in items and electrical service cable/fencing, garage door opener and control(s), other attached fixtures, radio and/or
attached TV teceiving equipment, fencing, trees, bushes, shrubs, plants, ;,arden ‘bulbs, water heaters and softeners, sump pumps,
attached or fitted floor covenngs. installed sectirity systemns, central vacuum systems and accessories, in-ground lawn sprinkler systems

“and component parts, built in appliances, fences, fireplace screen, fire grate and attached equipment, appurtenant structures or

equipment, storage buildings, and rural water membership. shall be considered a part of real estate and included in this sale .

OTHER INCLUDED ITEMS, INCLUDING TRADE FIXTURES, MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT:
Air compressor in West building-2 post car lit

" EXCLUDED PROPERTY, TRADE FIXTURES, MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT:

Drver in Southeast building

PERSONAL PROPERTY AND DEBRIS. Selleragrees to remeve all debris and all personal property not included herein from the
property by possession date unless there is & prior written agréement by the parties,

DUTIES OF PARTIES:

a. Seller and Buyer acknowledge and agree that REALTOR?* /Broker(s), its affiliated licensees and employees: (1) must respond to
all questions of thie parties, however they are not required to discover hidden defects or give advice on matters outside the scope of
their real estate license; (2) make no, and Seller and Buyer are ot relying upon, representations or warranties as 1o the physical or
mechanical condition of the property, its size, value, future value, income potential, whether the basement is waterproof; ete.; (3)
are not qualified to advise on questions concerning the condition of ‘the property, the legal sufficiency, legal effect or tax
consequences of this document or transactlon For such matters, Seller and Buyer are advised to consult the appropriate
professional(s) .

b. Seller and Buyer acknowledge that the Seller of real property has a legal duty to disclose MATERIAL ADVERSE FACTS and
MATERIAL DEFECTS of which Seller has actual knowledge and which a reasonable inspection by Buyer would not reveal.
Buyer hias the right to obtain inspections, survey and measurements at Buyer's expense. Buyer shall immediately confirm
msurablllty of Property. Buyer is hereby advised to-request that special provisions be written into this contract prior to signing
same, to cover any and all conditions which Buyer might consider to be questionable or problematlcal (whether such be inspection
for termites, drainage, water and soil conditions, adequacy of structure or agy components, zoning, boundaries, utility connections,

orany other matters).
Buyers: s, and Sellers __ CW, __ acknowledge that they have read this page.
- [nitials) (Initials)

Serlali: 027443-900168-0892498 T P PR A

Pregrared by: Audie Ralney | Rubsy Really | audierainey@®

yresity.com | .

Electmhfcaally Signed using eSgnOnkne™ (‘Sésswn.IDA 156867M-5233.4917-B4c2-c5b4LTH00b | 7



Offer for Real Estate — Commercial/Non-Residential , v Page 4 of 7
¢, By acceptance of the Offer, the Seller warrants and represents: That Seller has no notice or knowledge of any planned public
improvement which may result in special assessments or other liens, that no government ageney has served any notice requiring
repait, alterations or corrections of any existing conditions. This representation of Seller shall survive the-closing of this
transaction.

9. JOINT TENANCY.IN PROCEEDS AND IN SECURITY RIGHTS IN REAL ESTATE. If Seller, immediately preceding this
offer, holds title to the property in joint tenancy, and such joint tenancy-is not later destroyed by operation of law or by acts of Seller,
then (1) the proceeds of this sale, and any continuing and/or recaptured rights of Seller in real estate shall be and continue in Seller as
Joint tenants with tights of survivorship and not as-tenants in common; and (2) Buyer in the event of the death of either Seller agree to
pay any balance of the proceeds of this sale to the surviving Seller and o accept deed from such surviving Seller.

10. CONDITION OF PROPERTY, . ;

8. The property as of the date of this agreement including buildings, grourids, and all improvements will be preserved by Seller in its
present condition until possession or closing, whichever takes place first, ordinary wear and tear excepted. Buyer shall be
permitted to make a walk through inspection of the property prior to possession or closing, whichever is sooner, in order to
determine:that there has béen no material change in the condition of ‘property.

b. Buyer is advised -to‘have'property»,inspecteq by professional —inspector(s)‘ 1f improvements on the property have been
previously occupied, Buyer may choose one of the following alternatives relative to the condition and quality of the property:

i, Within___44  days after the final acceptance date Buyer may, at Buyer's sole expense, have the property inspected
by a qualified person or persons of Biyer's choice 10 determine if there are-any structural, mechanical, plumbing,
clectrical, or environmental deficiencies, including hazardous ‘materials, substances, conditions, or waste. Buyer to
indemnify Seller for any damage resulting from the environmental investigation. Within this same period, Buyer may
notify Seller in writing of any such deficiency. Failure to do so shall be deemed a waiver of Buyer’s inspectiori and
repair rights and Buyer agrees to accept the property in its present condition, In the event of any claim or demand by
Buyer as a result of inspections, Seller shall within 72 hours of notification declare and commence one of the following
options: (1) making said items operational or functional or otherwise curing the deficiency, or (2) amending this
agreement by giving Buyer a credit for the cost of curing the deficiency, or (3) canceling this agreement and refunding
Buyer's eamest money deposit or any sums paid directly to Seller, If Seller does ot promptly ciire all such deficiencies
in a manner mutually agreeable and confirmed by written addendum, signed by the parties (either pursuant to
parenthetical 1 or 2 above), then buyer may declare this offer null 'and void and shall have the right to all payments
retumed: :

[ ii. Buyer has verified any information that is important to Buyer by an independent investigation and/or independent
~ inspector. Further, Buyer acknowledges that Buyer has made a careful and satisfactory inspection of the property and is
purchasing the property in its existing condition,
[ ] iii. Seller has offered Property in its "As-is” condition and Buyer accepts Property in its "As-is" condition; Even if an
‘inspection is conducted, Seller shall ot be obligated to replace/repair any itemy(s) and js not bound to release any Eamest
Money or void contract: ' )

¢ Ifacceptance is mede by Buyer after inspection, under b(i) above, or if no inspection is made, or if offered and sold "As-is", Buyer
hereby agrees that by delivery of deed, Buyer accepts property in its "As Is" condition at time of settlement, without warranties or
guatantees of any kind by Seller or Broker(s) or employees of either concerning the working condition of systems or appliances, or
condition or value of the property and waives Buyer’s right to-object to its condition or assert any claim related to the property at
any time in the future, This provision shall survive delivery of deed to Buyer, '

d. New Construction : If the improvements on the subject property are under construction or are to be constructed, this Agreement
shall be subject to approval of plans and specifications by the parties within ____days of final acceptance of this Agrecment, This
offer to buy is not a construction contract. The contract for construction will be a separate agreement between the Contractor and
Buyer which will set forth ail of the terms, conditions and specifications of the property to be constructed, Broker(s) and
employees make no warranties as to the quality of construction or materials or any warranty of habitability.

11, WOOD PEST INSPECTION. Buyer may request a pest. control inspection by a licensed pest inspector within
44 days after acceptance of this Offer, which shall be done at__Seller’s or X Buyer’s expense except as otherwise agreed in-
writing (if not marked Buyer assumes expense). Should evidence of termites or wood destroying insects be found, the property and
structure(s) may be treated by a licensed pest exterminator in an appropriate manner at Seller's option, and shall include all treatment
and repair reasonably required by Buyer. Buyer agrees to aceept treated-and repaired property; or prior to the commencement of

cw

y and Sellers s

] ‘ acknowledge that they have read this page.
Initialy) {(Initials)

Sarint: 027443-900156-089298
Praparad by: Audie Rainoy | Ruboy Reatty | audierainay@rubsyrentty.com |

Efardrenicslly Signed using eSlgnOniine™ | GessloniD. 1O0BGHE-233-45 17845 -¢SbNARTAONR ] L—/—C )



Offer for Real Estate — Commercial/Non-Residential © PageSof7
treatment and repairs, shall have the option of declaring this agreement null and void and b entitled to full retum of the camest money.
If Property is sold in its "As-is" condition, this wood pest inspection paragraph is ot applicable to this Offer for Real Estate. This
provision does not apply to ferices, trees, shrubs, or outbuildings other than garages.

12. SEPTIC TEST, WELL TEST. If the property has a well or wells or is served by a septic system, the Buyers may, at their expense,
within _44  days after acceptance of the offer, have the well or wells and the septic system inspected by a qualified inspector, to
determine if the wells and septio system are ‘working properly. If Buyers receive an unsatisfactory report, which cannot be resolved
between the parties within days afier receipt thereof, then upon written notice from Buyers to Sellers, this Agreement shall be null and
void and all eamest money paid hercunder shall be retumed to Buyers. If Property is sold in its "As-is" condition, this septic test, well
test paragraph is not applicable to this Offer for Real Estate, A

13. SURVEY. Buyer may, prior to closing, have the property surveyed at Buyer's expensc. If Buyers elects to have the survey made,
Buyer will have the survey completed at least three (3) business days prior to the scheduled closing. If the survey, certified by a
Registered Land Surveyor, shows any encroachment on property, or if any improvements located. on the subject property encroach on
lands of others, such encroachments shall be treated as a title defect.

14. LEASE TERMINATION. If indicated by "Yes" in the following space _¥eS | it shall be the mSPOHSibﬂity of Sellers at Seller’s
expense to terminate all rights of existing tenants. so Buyers shall have sole possession and at closing Sellers shall exhibit evidence

satisfagtory to Buyers of such rermination, Seller shall fiurnish copies of all leases and agréements between Tenants and Seller and.this

offer ([3q isy (] is not) subject to Buyer approving said leases and agreements by (date) August 1,201

REMEDIES OF THE PARTIES - FORFEITURE - FORECLOSURE - REAL ESTATE COMMISSIONS.

a.  If Seller fails to fulfill this agreement, Seller will pay 1o REALTOR® /Braker the professional service fee (if any).in full as stated
in the Exclusive Listing Agreement or other written comrmission agregment corresponding to the pfoperty, and Buyer shall have the
right to have all payments retared or to proceed by anaction or.actions at law or in equity. :

15

b, IfBuyer fails to-fulfill this agreement, Buyer will pay to REALTOR® /Broker the professional service fee (if any) in full as stated
within the Buyer Agency Agreenient or other written commission agreement, and-all payments by Buyer may be forfeited and
retained by Seller as provided in the Code of lowa.

t. Inaddition to the foregoing remedies, Buyer and Seller-each shall be entitled to any and all other remedies, or action at law or if
equity, including foreclosure, and the party at fault shall pay costs and attorney fees, and a receiver may be appointed.

16. COURT APPROVAL. Ifthe property is an asset of any estate, trust, conservatorship, or receivership, this contract shell be subject to

Court approval, unless declared unnecessary by Buyer. I necessary, the appropriate fiduciary shall proceed promptly and diligently to
bring the matter on for hearing for Court approval. In this event a Court Officer's Deed shall be used.

17. ABSTRACT AND TITLE. Seller shall promptly. provide, at Seller’s expense, an abstract of tifle, continued to and including date of
acceptancs of this Agreement. Such abstract shall be delivered to an attorney selected by the Buyers or Buyer’s lender for a tifle
opinion, Seller shall, in the ‘alternative if requested by Buyer of Buyer's lender, provide at Seller’s expense a written lien search
continued 1o and inchiding the date of acteptance of this Agreement. Such lien search shail be delivered fo a title insurer. Sellar agrecs
to'make every teasonable effort to promptly perfect title in accordance with such opinfon or title policy so fhat upon conveyance, title
shall be deemed marketable incompliance with this Agreement and the laws of the State of lowa and, if applicable, the title policy.
Seller may await reasondble assurance that Buyer is fully approved by lender or that Buyer will in Seller's judgment proceed with the
transaction before updating abstract, '

18. DEED. Upen payment of purchase price, Seller shall convey fitle by general warranty deed, [ ] if not general then

; déed, free and clear of liens and encumbrances, reservations, exceptions or modifications except as the

~ instrument otherwise expressly provides. All warranties shall extend 1o time of acceptance of this offer, with specisl warrénties as to
acts of Seller up to time of delivery of deed.

19. GENERAL PROVISIONS, In the performance of each part of this agrecment, time shall be of the-essence. This agreement shall be
binding on and inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, assigns and successors in interest of the respective parties,
This agreement shall survive the closing, Paragraph headings are for the convenience of reference and shall not limit nor affect the
meaning of this agresment. Words and phrases herein, including any acknowledgement hereof, shall be construed as in the singular or
plural number, and as masculine; feminine or neuter gender, according to the context.

20. NOTICE. Any notice required under this Agreement shall be deemed delivered when it is-received either by hand delivery, facsimile,
elecironic commmnication or certificd miail, Persons designated for receipt of any notice shall be Seller(s) and Buyer(s) at the addresses

Cw

Buyers /J[\/ , -and Sellers v

" acknowledge that they have read this page.
nitials) (Inifials)

Serial: 027443-200156-0892008
Prepared by Audle Ralnay | Rubey Really | alidiorainaySrubeyreally.com |

Efectrenisally Signad usng eSinQnline™ {Session D 1648CT5-0233-4917-8462-L511Hb7ED0D | . 4 /



Offer for Real Estate -~ Commercial/Non-Residential Page 6 of 7
set forth below or their Broker or Agent. Electronic or facsimile transmission sent to the other party or to the appropriate Broker,
followed by electronic or faxed acknowledgemert of receipt, shall constitute delivery of signed document.

21. ENTIRE AGREEMENT, This document contains the entire agreement of the parties and supersedes all prior Offers with respect to
the property. This Offer may be modified only by & written agreement signed and dated by both partics. This Offer for Real Estate shall
not be assigned by Buyer without the written consent of Seller.

22. MEDIATION , In‘the event of'a dispute, Buyer and Saller agree to consider mediation as an altemative to ini tiating legal action, The
mediation will be conducted in aceordance with the rules and procedures of a mutually agreed mediation service, Even when utilizing
mediation, parties may still scek legal remedies, ' -

23. OTHER PROVISIONS. All other provisions, if any, shall be by addendum or amendment to this Agreement.

24, INDEMNITY: Ifamutwal mistake regarding the rights and obligations of the parties is discoverad after closing, that mistake shall be

corrected by a mutual agreement. If the etror is a monetary mistake, it is to be assessed and immediately collected from the party
originally legally. Hable, :

25. ACCEPTANCE. When accepted, this offer shall become a binding contract for the sale and purchese of the above described property
and the professional service feé(s) shall be due to the Ageni(s) in accordance with the Exclusive Listing: Agreement, Buyer Agency

Agreement-or other writfen commission agreement; between éither party and their Agent(s), This Offer shall not negate or change any
of the conditions or terms of said Agresment(s), which, by this reference shall remain in full foree and effect through the closing, If this
offer is. not accepted by Seller on or before  5:00 [Jam or pm, Junc 20,2019 . it shall

become null and void and the initia) payment shall be repaid to Buyer without liability on the part of said Agent(s) to either party.

THIS IS A LEGALLY BINDING CONTRACT.
If not understood, consult with the lawyer of your choice.

Receipt of 2 copy of this agreement is acknowledged by the parties hereto.

1. Rocol M,(Qﬂdtw\/ 2.

BUYER BUYER
ADDRESS ~ ADDRESS

CITY, STATE, ZIP — CITY, STATE, ZIP -
PHONE “FHONE

“BUYER TAXPAVER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER | BUYER TAXPAYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER
{(optional) (optional)

Seller hereby ( X accepts) ( [] counters) the above offer at G/18/2019 8:03 AM CDT Cam. or [J pm.
' . { [JSee attached counter offer) or ( [ Seller has made a counter offer by changing
and initialing terms herein. This counter offer shall become null and void unless accepted by Buyer- initialing said
terms on or before , O am. o] pan. ). Seller reserves the right to
withdraw this counteroffer by notifying Buyer of withdrawal prior to Buyer acceptance of this counteroffer. Seller
may accept other offers only after withdrawing this counteroffer, without lability on the part of the Agent’s
involved. Seller’s Broker shall take backup offers up to the time of closing after this offer has been accepted by
Seller; and ( [] shall),( [X] shall not) continue to show this property for sale.

Buyers ’ s and Sellers CW‘, acknowledge thatt'ﬁey have read this page,
(Initials) (Initials)
Serlali; 027443-9001566:0892998
Prepsred by: Audie Rainey | Rubiey Really | audiorainey@rmnubayraalty.com |

Eleroncaly Signeéd using eSIgnCnline™ { Seasion 10 15686718-5232-4017-84¢2-0cEbTERTANOD ) L/ ; )



Offer for Real Estate — Commercial/Non-Residential Page 7 of 7

1 - ’ 25
Cecillia Wor+tmann
SELLER — ' SELLER
ADDRESS ADDRESS
CITY, STATE, ZIP CITY, STATE, ZIP
PHONE | ‘ PHONE
Buyer's Attorney
Seller’s Attomey
Abstract location.
Mortgage with
OPTIONAL: -
1. . 2
Seller’s Taxpayer Identification Number

[_] This offer rejected (Seller signature required):

Time Cam. or (] p.m.
Date
Buyers 1\, and Sellers CM{ acknowledge that they have read this page.
nitials) (Initials) Copyright® 10/2007 The lowa Association of REALTORS®

Serialt: 0Z7443-900156-0892058 b erei s
Propared by: Autls Ralney | Rubey Really | sudisceiney@nibeyrealty.com |

Blectronically Signed usng eSignbnlne™ { Sassion (D - 1866C75-5233-4517-B4c2:a5b44b7 800k | ) ! E ;



st

t
¥ F
! - MISCEVLANEOUS RECORD DOOK N, 214 Ty
A L , | P L Vatn e | [
! REAL ESTATE TRANSFER , s "
A& ‘ TAX BAID s mRiNG. 970
Enlarad Jor Taxatish thls _A‘fl...,.-ﬁﬂ)'.yol o G ”mﬁ%%\;&?m oA
B Foher ADLLLY _Si8h.00 T 4y, 5]

N ‘ @WW'AMW

Py TilE
CORDER . {108 r:mcmmww,zzé-f .
ﬁ-ﬁﬁ?_‘,, 7 . ﬂég. ' Buok_ 21t Fage / )
DATE " EOUNY. ’ & 1680 Ae,/g{

: pusint  Kanneth E, Sehvarz 10§ B. 2nd Strest Davenpork  319/333-8357

i B TndNEaT s HaTY SharAgennd v e

g ' e ||

) H el WARRANTY DEED . .
ey {CORPORATE GRANTOR

vl

For-thu zonelderation.of Ten_and. rio/100
Dollaris) and othar.valusbie congideraxion;

R o o

. Ain n : EDY
= corporation organized snd axsting undar the taws of
iy Towa ;
dags hershy Convey to
' e nickey Anderson .and .
: Lenanks with full yicghts o

ha{aliowing describesd raal ssietaln. Hontgomery LCounly,-lawai : H
rots 33 and 34 and alss Che vecated portdon of Park Avenue: sdjoining 4'

; aaid Lots 33 znd 34, all in Thompson Addition to the Qity of Red Oskj
. axceptiog the soukhexly 40 feer of said Lots 33 ‘and 34 and&lso exceptin
: Conveysntces- fox highvway. -

Grenter reserves unto themselvas, thelr sugcedsors and ssaigns the Following easements:
1,). The Fghts of ingress and egress acxoss & strip of land 30 feet in wiidth located
‘ in Int 34 Thompaon's Addition, ths centerline mofe particularly described BE
foilowai - commencing b thie southenst corner of said:lot 341 thenge north along
tha east lfns of said 1ot 34 a distancd ol 40 feat; thenca west 30 feat to the
; point of beginaing] thence north a distanca of 260 feet, = :
" '] 8.} The vight. to Gonstruet, ratonstruct,: pperate and maintain elsctrie transmisaion.

and commmieation lines across shovs described, conveyed propertyj.the center line
of seid transmimsion line o follow m ronts descrihed ma commencing on. the west
boundary of Lot 63 of Thompson's Addition to Red Dak, Jova spproximately 57 feet
noeth of tha southwest corner of smid Lok 63 thance in & northeasterly diyection
seross Lot 63, 31, 32, 33, snd'34, all.in seld Thompson's Additian ko Red Osk, -
to a point.on the north boundery of said 1ot 3} approxdmately 30 feet west-of the
northesst cocner of =pdd Toe 32, : ;

Subjact property,. sxcepkiond and vesarvarions ara shown'on stteched: EXHIEIT A.

Yhas Corparstion. heraby. covenantz: with - and tuncastars In:interast, that it holds the resl
estata by:titls in 188 simple; that it hiax: pand and: il authodty 1 sell.and eenvey 1hareal antates, that
ihe roal aspareis fras and clanr of all Bang xnd sntUmbrances, Excopt 46 may ba atove stusds amd it
covananits to WarnaaL snd Dsfend the raal astats apainst tha.lawiol claims of all porsons, &xeapt 68 may
be'shova stated, G S ’

Words snd-phresss heraln; Ingluding agknawledpmant hereof; shall b consirued w5 in the singufer op
plural mmiber; according 1o tha contaxt, ' ’ :

e 5w o A e .
= z i s It o s g

_PBIDAHERICAN ENERGY COMPANY

Dtsd: Jtp”{rmﬁcr 20, 19%7 8y, S5 \
‘ k esidatitn

s 7, Howill Thke

‘ ) jce President
graveop . TOWA DEURY Vice PRt Y, o
S Oathls - 30ry day of . San) i V897 tiefore e, the undarsigngd, 2 Notary
Public in-and for sald State, personslly appaared S Emnivan ;
and . xd i ta a parsonslly known, who baing by me
duly sworn,, i, say that ‘they ara 1hn__Vize Ereat = Field Ooeyacions - phvem
and i ifdens : v respectively,  pf. sald - corporstion;

procured by tha sald) “Itha sex! sttixed thareto Is-the zealof wald) comporsrlon thar
Faiighed Jsnd ‘sesled] on bahafl of s&d corparatian by. sutherityof Its Board o
4 Sﬁlﬂ Steuhsa B Hnlianhack and
8511 ) . e 2¢ such offlcars; acknowladgad tha axacuton

“td7he tha voluntaty act and daed of x4ld corporation, by It and by them voluntarily

M A, ot

b Lt S

riin . . > 2
‘ . Comulssion swpirasi B-18-98 Natary Publin f
@ ha bt Kt Ris A4 irhatiba 164 WARRARTY BEED [LARPOAATE Q
{ ik, 4  ARANTOM P
EATE Ritrnian 3D by . Hevaid Navmne, ) 40§ ‘r‘

Electranically Signed us



2T

HIBCELLAREOUS KECORD H0OK No. 36
JERRY F. EHELLBERG, F.E., 508 2nd STREET, P.0i BOX 448, RED OAK, IGWA 51555:

(712) 823~2578

. DATX OF BURVEY

I.OTS 3! 34 ﬁND

EASELIENT:
A STRIP. OF - LAND. 30
GENTER]

PLAT OF SURVEY

LOTS 33 AND 84, THOMPSON ADD.

RED DAK, IOWA

SUISSION

SCALE 1"=200'

{RON PIN SET
W/CAR f4129

//—m_“”',"'*

T T EARK — MIE—

078y | 1e7a
Q L
Q

" 38 38

SURVEY SROUERTED EY:

CHRIS SWANSOH ‘.
JULY 25, 1§97

L r—

HCCESS
LIRE MORE. pmmum.v

HORTH A DISTANCE oF 280 FEET,

TNSH!SSIDN LIHE EASEHEHT
ENTER ! u}(E OF 'SAID. TRANSUISSION
0. DN YHE West

Y, THENCE 8 A
agmn.u A.LIHSJJDW

COBNER OF SAD LOT 33,

CEHTIFICAT!ON

i b-nby n:lril'y (hol thila tand murvestin dacvmian! woe prapsred ond
iha palednd nurvay wﬂ woi parformad by mu . of tndar my- ditact
pmnml wpsrvitlon end that' | om o doly Ucansad Lond Survagor

tha jown lhl S{otr ol Jown,

Y
RRY K7 BERE, B.E &k
Ry Heanaw ranawnl doln ny
Ulcwryae number 2128 -

THE. WEST 30" FEEY,

LINE Td.FOLLOW A Tl
BOUNDARY OF LOT. 83 OF - THOHF
lOW,A. APPRDRMATEL\‘ B7. FEET LPY(DS"IH DF. THE .

N THOUPSON'S

FEET A WADTH, LDCA‘ED I LOT 34 THOWPSDH'S AGDITION,

MENCING AT THE SOUTHEAST C oF SUD LOT. 34 MENCE HORYH -ALGKG'
% LD'FH A DNSTORE OF 40 F%‘EPHENG E WEST 32 FEET-T0 THE PG!H\' OF ‘BEGINNING] THEWCE

OUTE DESCRIBED AS
R OB

{wssr CUH
RECTION. ACROSS LOT 1 52,

ON. 70 RED BAX, mAanToM‘mt
DF:SAI6’ LOT 33 w%mu:m' GRTHEAST

THE VAZATED PORTION S rliﬁ! - AVEHUE: ADJDIWG -SA0 LOTE 33.AHD J‘h&CH’T

‘10 THE €NY OF RED

THE EAST LINE OF

]

JERRY F.
SHELLBER

Cw

Eiemnhnlay Sggned using eSignOnfine™ | Sesslan 10! 15660716-5232-4817.9402-C5bH4b760CH )

Filed for record on Oct M4, 1991 AD ne 3:59 IM aleloek

mekin

JFSCO ENGINEEFING, P.C, ﬂﬁ; ot A

rnurusoom. ETERIS
A TR g ' ET- - Y o]
STy I e g T ;::::f

3 "ﬁu’ﬂ““

Wy

Pac Ehglnnd. Recorder

¥ ———

SUWL'GHG
™




"B (1

Seller agrees to arrange and pay for any necessary alterations to the current septic system on
the Property to bringiit into compliance with all current state, local or federal laws, regulations
or ordinances. Seller shall also pay for any testing and inspection fees associated with same.
Further, Seller agrees to pay for all costs (¢ construction, testing and inspection fees) associated
with connecting the “floor drain” into & iegal septic system that must likewise be certified as
compliant with all current state, Jocal or federal laws, regulations or ordinances. Remedial work
under this paragraph shall be concluded and costs associated therewith paid prior toany:
potential closing. Further, Seller shall also’ arrange for and pay for any contamination, clean up
and/or remediation required by law, ordinance or regulation ; attrabutabie ta the historical septic
tank system and historical “floor drain.”

Buyer will be allowed 45 days from lune 17,2019 (thmugh August 1, 2019) to conduct any
inspections it wishes to have conducted at its own expense mcluding but not limited to termite
inspection, any environmental inspection, etc, to help it make a decision about whether to.
proceed to purchase the property or not. Seller will not contribute toward any remedial costs
associated with these inspections.

Buyer may also cancel this transaction if the current Red Oak Middle School potential sale
transaction to Red Oak Partners LLC fails to ciose for any reason. This contingency does not
have any specific time limit.

Seller will also- pay for and provide Buyer with an updated, continued abstract inclusive of items
normally included in an abstract that exist up to date and time of closing,

Any offer, counter-offer or acceptance signed or initialed by a representative of the Red Oak
CSD is only legally effective when voted upon, approved and/or ratified by the full Board of
Directors of the Red Oak CSD after action at a legally constituted Board meeting.

Cw

Efectronically Signes L5ing eSignOntne™ { Sasaion 1D 1568c7fﬁ-5233—4917—54¢2—t5b5f4b7$00b]



B (2)

CANCELLATION AGREEMENT

Seller, JRCR LLC'and Buyer, Red Oak Community School District, agree that the Original Offer for the 604
S. Broadway property dated May 29, 2015 with three Counter-offars is formally re-confirmed as

cancelled,
6/18/2019 8:03 AM CDT _ CCclflll'a War'-/'mar'm
Date Authorized Representative; JRCR LLC

/16 /19 4) QﬂAﬂ/Zn/v

Date Board President, RedfDak Community School District

E|eﬁrqnicad, Signed Lsing eSIAQNINE™ [ Scasien 1D 1588C715-5233-4917-9462-c5B14bTBO0L }



“oPaperless

tom@intertecheollision.com

Signer Security: Email

IP Address: 174.217.2.175

ID; 5242b75-2011-45d9-8ed2-328ac36d0d82 Signed: 6/19/2019 9:04:05 AM EDT

Powered By :
Certificate of Authenticity
Session Information
Signing-Session ID: 1568¢7{6-5233-4917-94¢2-c5b{f4b7800b Status: Completed
Transaction Name: 604 S Broadway St, Red Oak Purchase Offer 2 Created On: 6/18/20197:31:10 PM EDT
Session Title: 604 S Broadway St, Red Oak Purchase Offer 2 Last:Modified: 6/19/2019 9:04:07 AM EDT
Documents: 1 ‘Ownert Audie Rainey
Signers: 1 Company: Rubey Realty
Signer Information
Signature Events Signature ‘Timestamp
Cecillia Wort . - ‘ Sent: -40: .
ecillia Wortmann Cecillia Waptmann Sent 6/18/2019 7:40:08 PM EDT

Viewed:  6/19/2019 9:01:39 AM EDT
Disclosure: 6/19/2019 9:01:39 AM EDT

Session Documents

6/19/2019 9:01:39 AM EDT

6/18/2019 7:40:08 PM EDT
6/18/2019 7:40:08 PM EDT

174.217.2.175

63.142.54.86
63.142.54.86

Sighature cteated and disclosure approved by Cecillia Wortmann

Document Signatures Initials Dates FormFields Dropdown Checkbhox RadioButton
604SBroadwayS$tRedOakPurchaseOffer2.pdf 4 10 4 0 0 0 0
Session Activity

Timestamp [P Address Activity

6/19/2019 9:04:07 AM EDT 174.217.2.175 Seéssion completed and closed by Audie Rainey

6/1972019 9:04:05 AM EDT 174.2172.175 Signing Completed by Cecillia Wortinand (tom@intertechcollision.com)

(tom@intertechcollision.com)

Invitation sent to.Cecillia W oﬂmalm(tom@intertechcollisién.com) by Audie Rainey
eSignOnline Session Creafed by Audie Rainey '

Disclosure

Consumer Disclosure

Please read the information below regarding the terms and conditions of receiving documents,. contracts, and disclosures electronically

#8



through the eSignOnline electronic signature system. If this information is to your satisfaction and you agree to the terms and conditions,
please confirm your acceptance and agreement by checking the box °I Agree to the above Consumer Disclosure’ and selecting the ‘Create
and Approve Signature button®, :

Electronic distribution of documents and contracts

Rubey Realty (We, us, or the Company) acknowledges your agreement to receive required documents, contracts, notices, disclosures,
authorizations, and other documents electronically through the eSignOnline eleetronic signature system. We appreciate and thank you for
doing your part to go paperless and save our environment, Through the eSignOnline electronic signature systemn, we are able to save {ime
and process a fransaction faster, We do not have to print and mail paper copies, wait for signatures that could take days or weeks, and there
are o delays associated with waiting for you to mail it back to us. Unless you tell us otherwise in accordance with the procedures described
herein this disclosure, we will provide documents through this electronic method during the course of our relationship with you. If you do
not agree with this process and method, please let us know as described below.

- Rubey Realty outsources personal information to a third party processing and storage service provider which is located in the USA. The
Buyer and Seller hereby acknowledge that personal information processed and stored by a US third party service provider is subject to the
laws of that country and that information may be made available to the US government or its agencies under a lawful order made in that
country. :

Paper copies

During the signing process on eSignOnline, you will have the opportunity to download and print your copies of the documents before and
after signing. At any time, you may contact us to obtain paper copies of documents that have been provided to.you electronically. To
request paper copies, you must send an email to audierainey(@tubeyrealty.com and in the body of the email state your full name, address,
telephone number, and the name of the docurment or transaction that you-would like a paper copy for. If any fees apply, we will notify you.

* “Withdrawing your consent to sign electronically

Once you have decided and agreed 1o the following disclosure to sign documents electronically, you may at any time thereafter decide to
withdraw your consent and receive required documents only in paper format. There are several ways to inform us that you no longer wish
to received documents and sign electronically: ‘

&) During the electronic signing process, you may elect to *decline’ and indicate your reasons for declining and withdrawing your
consent,

b) Send an email to audierainey@rubeyrealty.com and in the body of the email indicate your full name, address, telephone
number and that you no longer wish to sign electronically and instead would like to receive paper copies

Please be aware that withdrawing your consent to sign electronically may result in delays and/or more time to complete a transaction, We
will then have to print and mail paper copies to you, wait for you to receive and sign documents, then wait for you to mail it back and
follow the same procedure with other parties to the transaction.

How to contact Rubey Realty

At any time, you may contact us to change your email and contact information, request paper copies, or to indicate your change in consent
to sign electronically hereafter.

Contact Name : Audie Rainey
Email Address : audierainey@rubeyrealty.com
Phone Number :

Hardware and Software Requirements

The following are minimum hardware and software requirements to use the eSi gnOnline electronic signature system,

Operating Systems: Windows@ 3, Windows® 7, Windows Vista®, Mac OS® X 10.6°and higher. .
Browsers: Google Chrome® 36 and higher, Internet Explorer® 9.0 and higher, Mozilla Firefox® 31.0 and higher. Safari® 5.1.7 and
higher, '
Screen Resolution: 800 x 600 minimum

Security Settings: Allow per session cookies

PDF Reader: Acrobat® or similar sofiware to view and print PDF files

Your Acknowledgment and Consent to use electronic signatures

‘To confirm to us that you can access this information electronically, which will be similar to other electronic documents that we will

49



provide to you, please verify that you were able to read this electronic consumer disclosure and that you also were able to print on paper or
electronically save this page for your future reference and access. Further, you consent to réceiving notices and disclosures in electronic
format on the terms and conditions described herein this consumer disclosure, please let us know by checking the ‘1 agree with'the above
Consumer Disclosure’ box beloiw. :

By checking the I agree with the above Consumer Disclosure’ box, I confirm that I can access and read this electronic consumer disclosure
to consent to receipt of elecironic documents, I can print on paper if I so choose, the disclosute and/or save to a place where I can print it
for future reference and access, and until I notify Rubey Realty otherwise, I consent to receive from Rubey Realty electronic documents
that are required to be provided or made available to me by Rubey Realty during the course of my relationship with Rubey Realty,

50



Weight Room Equipment Bids:

1) Sorinex-$91,174.21
2} Samson - $77,682.00

Flooring Bids

1} Samson - $34,905.00
2) Sports Construction Midwest - $26,990.00

*Bids Attached



ESTIMATE

PAGE | ESTIMATE DATE |
1 17517 12/05/18
Sorinex Exercise Equipment
193 Litten Drive
Lextington SC 29073
803-978-2253
SOLD TO SHIP TO TOTAL ESTIMATE
Red Oak High School Red 0ak High School
401 N, Main Street 2011 N 8th Street ot
Red Oak OK 74563 Red OakIA 51566 ¢ pm——
$91,174.21
crouse@roschools.or . .
g crouse@roschools.org /
712-623-6610 712-623-6610
PURCH ASE ORDER NO. TERMS SHIPPING METHOD :;{; ::sis:::;tg: ?f 2 50% deposttbs required for a)l orders unless athierwise noted {n
Due Upon Receipt +4Fhsance charges of 1.5% per sontl will be appiled to late paymentst**
CONTACT EXP.DATE  [SALESPERSON ey e bt sl oot i i rducsr
Nick Crouse 01/ 05/ 19 Dan McKim +ipd) eredit cards e subfect o LR% pracossing fee

PO5500 Base Camp Half Rack Uber Package (w/ Custom Laser Cut Logo)

pP00882 |

© P04556
PO5607
P01409
P01415
P03497

P02497

-Rack @ 8' 6" tall, 3' 11" wide, 5' 3" long w/ Laser Cut
Numbering

-Pair Sandwich Style J-Hooks

-Pair 24"Spotter Bars

-14 Customizable Plate Storage Pins

~Batwing Chin Bar w/ Abbrev Arch

~Landmine

Utility Seat

-Pair of Single Leg Roller Pads

-Utility Seat Storage w/ 2 Bar Storages

Urethane Utility Pin - 12" Fixed Weight Pin for Base-Camp & XL

Can be used for!

-Misc storage (plates, vests, ropes, etc)
-Dips when used with full spotter bars
-Parallel grip chin-ups anywhere on rack
-Band compatibility

-Safety squat handles

Base Camp High Bridge - 9'

Base Camp jammer Arms - Adjustable

XL Series 8" Upright

XL Series Single Square Bar - 51" ‘

X1 Series Flat Kettlebell Storage Tray w/ Rubber Inlay - 51"

1 ) of these tray will accomodate a 5-125b Umax Urethane
DB Set®*

Sorinex Recon Adjustable Bench

6 $2,999.00 $17,994.00

$59.00 $-2,301.00

$274.00
$999.00
$150.00
$ 135,00
$324.00

$ 1,370.00
$ 2,997.00

$750.00
$ 2,700.00
$ 6,480.00

v L

20
20

6 $599.00

$ 3,594.00 @9} |

SUBTOTAL
$ 84,685.00

" ESTIMATED FREIGHT

6,489.21

$91,174.21 ‘

QUOTATION
TOTAL ORDER VALUE

17517




) o ESTIMATE
p pe X PAGE | ESTIMATE | DATE
U 2 17517 | 12/05/18

Sorinex Exercise Equipment
193 Litton Drive

Lexington SC 29073

803-978-2253

gt

P00172 Sorinex Custom Logo Headguard 6 $99.00 $594.00
P00877 .TRX Suspension Trainer (Single Unit) 5 $199.00 $995.00
P01502 Sorinex Performance Bar Black Zinc 20kg 6 $ 349,00 $ 2,094.00

US Made Black Bushing Bar 190,000 min tensile strength and v
175,000 min yield strength Black zinc shaft, bright zinc

sleeves,
P03343 Sorinex Double Handle Diamond Bar 6 $375.00 $ 2,250.00
P02711  Sorinex Bosco Bumper Plate 451b - 36 $ 355,00 $12,780.00
Lifetime Warranty, North American Made ‘
P02712 Sorinex Bosco Bumper Plate 25lb 24 $195.00 $ 4,680.00

Lifetime Warranty, North American Made

P02713 Sorinex Bosco Bumper Plate 10lb 24 $99.00 $2,376.00
Lifetime Warranty, North American Made
P05034 Sorinex Urethane Change Plate 5lbs 24 $19.00 $ 456.00
P05035  Sorinex Urethane Change Plate 2,51bs 24 $12.00 $ 288,00
P03247 Sorinex Ductile KB Set 4kg - 40kg (One each - 4kg increments) 2 $699.00 $1,398.00
P02811 XD Branded Kevlar Med Ball 8lbs {14in) 5 $105.00 $525.00
P02813 XD Branded Kevlar Med Ball 141bs (14in) 5 $120.00 $ 600.00
P02510 XD Branded Kevlar Med Ball 20ibs (14in) 5 $ 135.00 $675.00
P00970 UMAX Ultra-Premium Urethane Dumbbell Set w/ Logo 5-100lbs- 1 $10,775.00 $10,775.00
PO0971 UMAX Ultra-Premium Urethane Dumbbell Set w/ Logo 105-125 1 $4,662,00 $ 4,662.00
P00125 Large Strength Bands - Sorinex Strength Set 6 $ 159.00 $954.00
PO0070 Large Strength Bands - Micro (Pair) Orange 6
P00071 Large Strength Bands - Mini (Pair) Red 6
P00069 Large Strength Bands - Light (Pair) Purple 6
P00067 Large Strength Bands - Average (Pair) Green 6
P00074 Large Strength Bands - Strong (Pair) Blue 6
P03893 Professional Installation ’ 1 $4,999.00 $ 4,999.00

-Professional set-up, tuning, and calibration of listed equipment
-Inspection of straps, cables and structural integrity of the
racks/rigs and equipment,

-Sorinex is not responsible for mounting any equipment to the
wall or floor T

REMARKS

*Please provide Tax Exempt Form at time of payment®

5H3D

SUBTOTAL ESTIMATED FREIGHT )
p $91,174.21
$ 84,685.00 6,489.21 QUOTATION

17517 TOTAL-ORDER VALUE——




- 1D Number
Created Date
Expiration Date

Prepared By
Email

Bill To Name
Bl To

SAMSDN

FED, TAX ID # 85-0404440

{X

A
Ay

{80004685

6/19/2018

7172019

Brian Schroeder
brian@samsonequipment.com

Red Oak High School

Red Oak, fowa
United States

Cotmpany Address  Samson Equipment, Inc.

P.O. Box 353
Fairacres, New Mexico 88033
United States’ _
Phone 1-800-4-SAMSON
Fax (575) 5232100
Ship To Name Red Oak High School
Ship To United States

111MSSL

MALAK

SLOA

Custom

BA

GS
111FAT-100847
111VL-100843
100C38-VS
UPHL

203

203

OLB20kg

SCBP
SOPGU
JA
SUDB
NAT-IPA

PD-4

NBA HEX
TRX

Dynamax

Safety Rack/ Sterage/ Long/ Stalnless
Rotational Bar Slesve for PLT OR Power
Rack

Single Leg Squat Attachment

Custormn

Band Attachment (4 fotal Band Pegs)
Graphic Shield

Fat Grip Chin for Link

Vertical Link

Combo Bench Vertical Storage

Upholstery Logo

Triple Tler Dumbbell Rack (156pr)

Triple Tier Dumbbell Rack (16pr)

Olympic Lifting Bar 20kg 1-1/8" shaft 1800#
test Zinc ‘

Samson Competition Bumper Plates
Olympic Plates-Grip Style Urethane
Jammer Arms

Samson Solid Urethane Dumbbell

National IPA Discount / Contracti R160702

Prepayment Discount / Applicable with
Balance Due in full Net 0, No Deposit
required.

NBA Hex Bar
TRX Products

Dynamax Med Balls

comes with Chin Bay, j-hooks,
spotters, plate and bar storage.

set up for left and right use. -
Utility Seat for Racks

for half racks

3-Tiers DB Storage -

2-Tiers DB storage, 1~ Tier KB
Storage

36-451b, 24-251b, 24-10

24-5lb, 24-2.5

for 111MSSL Racks

One set 5-125/5lb [25 Palr Total]

TRX Straps
Elite Med Balls 5-8lb, 5-141h, 5-20ib

| One set each master level Band

A SERVICE CHARGE OF 1,5% PER MONTH WILL BE APPLIED TO ALL PAST DUE INVOICES

6.00

6.00

6.00
6.00
6.00
12,00
4.00
4.00
6.00
6.00
1.00

1.00

6.00

12,460.00
180.00
3.00
3,250.00
1.00

1.00

8.00
4,00
1.00

$2,260.00

$204.00

$258.00
$276.00
$180.00
$420.00
$168.00
$358.00
$1,154,00
$90.00
$1,300.00

$1,300.00

$389.00

$5.25

$5.85
$840.00
$3.92
($12,481.00)

($554.00)

$356.00
$195.00
$1,786.00

$13,560.00

$1,224.00

$1,548.00
$1,650.00
$1,080.00
$5,040.00

$672.00
$1,432.00
$6,924.00

$540.00
$1,300.00

$1,300.00

$2,334.00

$12,915.00
$1,053.00
$2,520,00
$12,740.00
($12,481.00)

($554.00)

$2,130.00
$780.00
$1,786.00

5



Company Address Samson Equipment, Inc.

]
- SAME D N P.O. Box 353
AR
- . it 1 - § — Fairacres, New Mexico 88033
.

United States
FED, TAX ID # 85-0404440
Ay Phone 1-800-4-SAMSON
% Fax (575) 523-2100
BA-Bands Bands for Band Pegs package fo include 5-pair of bands 6.00 $948.00| $5,688.00
sach.
KB Kettlebell Two sets kettiebells 10-90/10b ! 1.00] $1,164.001 $1,154.00
Full SetUp & setUp samson 100 $4,450.00|  $4,450.00
Samson
Freight Freight Dock-to-Dock | 100| $6,897.00| $6,897.00
Dack-to-Dock g —-”M ' DA R
et R T
S
N
Subtotal $77,682.00 .
Grand Total $77,682.00 )

TERMS O

Public schools and government institutions are Net 30 days with an approved Purchase Order. Custom design orders 50% down to initiate
order and Net 30 balance due. Custom flooring orders 50% down, 0% to ship.

Private sales are 50% down to iniliate an order. The batance is due prior {o shipping, either by certified check, wire transfer, American Express,
Master, Visa or Discover card, Business or personal checks are accepted. Amount must clear prior to shipping. This may delay shipping by
approximately 9 or more days.

International sales are 50% down to initiate an order via wire transfer. The balance is due prior to shipping by Wire Transfer, American
Express, Master, Visa or Discover card. Business or personal checks are NOT accepted. Final amount due must clear prior to shipping.

Financing available upon request. See your Samson Sales Representative for further information.
Frelght Services and Definitions

To assist in your delivery requirements the fallowing definitions are provided:

All standard shipments are shipped Dock-to-Dock. Optional services are avallable upon request, additional costs apply. Contact your Samson
* Sales Rep for information. '

Dock- lo- Dock Freight carrier transports from the Samson dock to the specified Ship- to-Address. The commercial driver only prepares the
equipment for unloading. It Is the customer’s sole responsibility to uncrate and unioad the equipment. Other than the initial quote for freight
there are no other charges or costs,

Lift-gale Service {Available for certain pieces of equipment) Freight carrier is requested to employ mechanical unloading devices, including
hydraulic lowering devices to dellver the equipment off the trailer. The driver is responsible only for getting the equipment to the ground. This is
an additional service that must be requested by the customer. This cost will be determined during the initial quote process.

Inside Delivery At the customer's request and as the carrier's operating conditions permit, the carrier may move equipment to positions beyond
the adjacent truck unloading position. Driver moves equipment inside bullding door only, s0 long as no stairs or other obstacles exist, This cosl
wili be determined during the initial quate process.

Supervised Instalfation Samson will provide one individual to supervise the proper installation of equipment. The customer is responsible for
unloading and the placement of equipment. The customer must provide the required fools for assembly. This cost will be based upon the
facility layout and determined during the initial quote process.

Full Installation Samson wiil provide the necessary number of personniel to accomplish the full installation of equipment. Customer will provide
an Individual to aflow Samson access into facility and to oversee the installment. This cost will be based upon the facility layout and determined
during the initial quote process.

Turn Key Service The commerclal carrier may provide this service which includes the foliowing: lift-gate to unload, unpackage, place
aquipment for use with partial or full assembly and removat of dunnage from site. If requested, this cost will be determined during the initial
quote process,

*Note. For insurance purposes Samson cannot drilf into walls or floors to install equipment.

=55

A SERVICE CHARGE OF 1.5% PER MONTH WILL BE APPLIED TO ALL PAST DUE INVOICES



FED, TAX ID # 85-0404440

Company Address

Phone
Fax

Samson Equipment, Inc,

P.0. Box 353

Fairacras, New Mexico 88033
Unitad States
1-800-4-SAMSON

(575) 523-2100

SAMEON HALF RAOK

comMeo BEMGH-VERTICAL STORAGE
LINKING BYSTEM / TRX / CRINUP
TRIFLE TIER DuMBEELL RABK
DUUBLE THER DUMBAELL/KE STORAGE
LANDMINE ATTADHMENTS

TURF AREA

g oA rN -

nlands i1-4 158 20

SEALE BAR

DIRAWINSS 2 PRroJEaT TITLE:

DATE: 6/1 1/2019

MG N EGUIEMENT REp OAK HisH SCcHOOL

t-EO0-s-EAMSON
SAMBONEQUIRMENT.DOM

FREFARED FERE
NATHAN PERRIER
PRINDIE A

RED QOAK, LA

SAMSBON EQLHFMENT
MADE TN AMERIEA

A SERVICE CHARGE OF 1.5% PER MONTH WILL BE APPLIED TO ALL PAST DUE INVOICES




Company Address Samson Equipment, nc.

SAMSON o
¥ L R A ’ Fairacres, New Mexico 88033
= .

United States
FED, TAX ID # 85-0404440

Phone 1-800-4-SAMSON
Qj é.f/ Fax (575) 523-2100
Numb 00004688 \}XSV o
1D Number i\
AN
Created Date 6/19/2019 N
Expiration Date 71712019
Prepared By Brian Schroeder
Email brian@samsonequipment.com
Bill To Name Red Oak High School Ship To Name Red Oak High School
Bill To Red Oak, lowa Ship To United States
United States

i Beast Black 2800 SF; Turf 612 SF; 10 Pails of Glue;
ECORE | ECORE Flooring 7-Reducers, Freight, Minor Prep and Install 1.00 | $35,268.00 | $35,258.00
included.

Prepayment Discount / Applicable with
PD-4 Batance Due in full Net 0, No Deposit
required.

1.00| ($353.00)| ($363.00)

Subtotal K,&Q&L&oo
Grand Tot $34,905.00/

— ——
TERMS OF SALE

Public schools and government institutions are Net 30 days with an approved Purchase Order. Custom design orders 50% down to initiate
order and Net 30 balance due. Custom flooring orders 50% down, 50% to ship,

Private sales are 50% down to initiate an order. The balance is due prior to shipping, either by certified check, wire transfer, American Express,
Master, Visa or Discover card, Business or personal checks are accepted. Amount must clear prior to shipping. This may delay shipping by
approximately 9 or more days.

International sales are 50% down to Initiate an order via wire transfer, The balance is due prior to shipping by Wire Transfer, American
Express, Master, Visa or Discover card, Business or personal checks are NOT accepted. Final amount due must clear prior to shipping.

Financing available upon request. See your Samson Sales Representative for further information.
Freight Setvices and Definitions

To assist in your delivery requirements the following definitions are provided:

All standard shipments are shipped Dock-to-Dock. Optional services are available upon request, additional costs apply. Contact your Samson
Sales Rep for information.

Dock- to- Dock Freight carrier transports from the Samson dock to the specified Ship- to-Address. The commercial driver only prepares the
equipment for unloading. It is the customer's sole responsibility to uncrate and unload the equipment, Other than the initial quote for freight
there are no other charges or costs.

Lift-gate Service (Available for certain pieces of equipment) Freight carrier is requested to employ mechanical unloading devices, including
hydraulic lowering devices to deliver the equipment off the frailer. The driver is responsible only for getting the equipment to the ground. This is
an additional service that must be requested by the customer. This cost will be determined during the initial quote process.

Inside Dativery At the customer’s request and as the carler's operating conditions peit, the carrier may move sguipment to positions beyond

A SERVICE CHARGE OF 1.5% PER MONTH WILL BE APPLIED TO ALL PAST DUE INVOICES 6 4



Company Address Samson Equipmant, Inc.

SAMSON e
el 7 RE T B Yo Falracres, New Mexico 88033

United States
Photie 1-800-4-SAMSON

Fax (675} 523-2100 ‘
the adjacent truck untoading position. Driver moves equipment inside building door only, so long as no stairs or other obstacles exist. This cost
will be determined during the initial guote process.

FED. TAX [D# 85-0404440

Supervised Installation Samson wili provide one individual to supeivise the broper installation of equipment. The customer Is responsible for
unjoading and the placement of equipment. The customer must provide the required tools for asserbly. This cost will be based upon the
facility layout and determined during the initial quote process.

Full installation Samsaon will provide the necessary number of personnei to accomplish the full installation of equipment. Customer will provide
an individuat to allow Samson access info facility and to oversee the installment. This cost wilt be based upon the facility layout and determined
during the initial quote process.

Turn Key Service The commeroial carrier may provide this service which tncludes the following: lift-gate to unload, unpackage, place
equipment for use with partial or full assembly and removal of dunnage from: site, If requested, this cost will be determined during the Initial
guote process.

*Note. For insurance purposes Samson cannot drill into walls or floors to install equipment.

A SERVICE CHARGE OF 1.5% PER MONTH WILL BE APPLIED TO ALL PAST DUE INVOICES



T

‘Sports Flooring Proposal #4 \}“0\{‘2\ 4 ¥V June 18, 2019

|Customer: Red Oak Community Schools . |

This is the flooring for the new weight room +/- 29'0" x 110'0" to be completed in Summer 2019.

Synthetic Turf - SportTurf AT740 Velocity delivered and installed

Velocity is a polyethylene/polypropylene blend with 3/4" pile height turf with 5mm urethane backing designed
for sports facilities. One roll at 12' x 55' split into 2 rolls to cover 6' x 110". Field Green color.

We will cut off all scrim and square off all edges. Installed with Turf Claw adhesive. Includes delivery to
jobsite. Turf shall be installed at the edge of a full tile. ‘

Weight Room - Amorim 1/2" (12.8mm) Rolled Rubber Flooring delivered and installed
Amorim SportRoll rolled rubber flooring from and manufactured in Trevor, Wisconsin.
Choice of #495-10% Orange, #425-10% Gray, or #405 Solid Black.

Seam layout to be determined. Includes Amorim polyurethane adhesive.

This proposal includes one ADA ramp at haliway door, two aluminum doorway thresholds to exterior doors,
and black sahitary wall base. This does not include any transition strips around turf area.

Installation

Lead time is 4 weeks to get all materials. Please allow 5 days for complete installation. Exact installation date
to be determined in August or September 2019. Room shall be completely clear of all equipment and swept
clean before our installation begins.

Freight
Included on all products to Red Oak, 1A. Customer / General Contractor to help unload,
The 110" rolls will weigh 1,200 pounds each but will fit through a 36" door.

TAX EXEMPT PROJECT TOTAL $  26,990.00 /

Twenty six thousand nine hupdred ninety dollars

-~

A

THIS PROPOSAL IS VALID UNTIL AUGUST 15, 2019.

Prepared by: Bryewvjansery owner Date:____June 18, 2019
bryan@sportconstruction.com

Accepted by: Date:
Red Oak Community Schools

PO Number: Amount:

Approval of layout #:

Rubbet color number:

Requested installation week:

29049 Prospect Avenue - Adel, IA 50003 q
515.987.4484 - 800.268.7899 - www.sportconstruction.com 5



DCAT1-19-100

Second Amendment to the School Beyond School Contract
This Amendment to Contract Number DCAT1-19-100 is effective as of July 1, 2019, between
the Jowa Department of Human Services (Agency) and Red Oak Community School District
(Contractor).

Section 1: Amendment to Contract Language
The Contract is amended as follows:

Revision 1. Section 1.3.4.1, Pricing. The maximum amount the Contractor will be
compensated is hereby amended to $35,000.00 for the entire term of the Contract.

Revision 2. Section 1.3.4.1, Payment Table. Contract payments are amended as follows:

Payment Table

Contract Duration Amount Not to Exceed
08/01/18 - 06/30/19 _ $15,000.00
07/01/19 - 06/30/20 $10,000.00
07/01/20 - 06/30/21 $10,000.00

Note: continued payment for any contract extension years is contingent upon extension of the
Contract.

Section 2: Ratification & Authorization

Except as expressly amended and supplemented herein, the Contract shall remain in full force
and effect, and the parties hereby ratify and confirm the terms and conditions thereof. Each party
to this Amendment represents and warrants to the other that it has the right, power, and authority
to enter into and perform its obligations under this Amendment, and it has taken all requisite
actions (corporate, statutory, or otherwise) to approve execution, delivery and performance of
this Amendment, and that this Amendment constitutes a legal, valid, and binding obligation.

Section 3: Execution
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, in consideration of the mutual covenants set forth above and for
other good and valuable consideration, the receipt, adequacy and legal sufficiency of which are
hereby acknowledged, the parties have entered into the above Amendment and have caused their
duly authorized representatives to execute this Amendment.

Contractor, Red Oak Community School District

Agency, Jowa Department of Human Services

Signature of Authorized Representative:

Date:

Signature of Authorized Representative:

Date:

Printed Name:

Printed Name: Tom Bouska

Title:

Title: SAM

Page 1 of 1

(50



DCAT1-20-017

CONTRACT DECLARATIONS AND EXECUTION

Intergovernmental Contract: Non-State Agency

RFP or Informal Solicitation #

Contract #

Informal Solicitation # B4F2020

DCATI1-20-017

Title of Contract

YES Mentoring Program

This Contract must be signed by all parties before the Contractor provides any Deliverables. The Agency is not
obligated to make payment for any Deliverables provided by or on behalf of the Contractor before the Contract is
signed by all parties. This Contract is entered into by the following parties:

Agency of the State (hereafter “Agency”) [

Name/Principal Address of Agency:
Jowa Department of Human Services
1305 E. Walnut

Des Moines, 1A 50319-0114

" Agency Billing Contact Name / Address:

Michelle Wodtke Franks

712 S Highway St .

PO Box 189

Oakland TA 51560

Phone: (712) 482-3029 :

Agency Contract Manager (hereafter “Contract Manager” )
/Address (“Notice Address”):

Melissa Nation

417 E Kanesville Blvd

Council Bluffs IA 51503

Agency Contract Owner (hereafter “Contract Owner”) /
Address:

Tom Bouska

417 E Kanesville Blvd -

Council Bluffs, IA 51503

E-Mail: mnation@dbhs.state.ia.us

E-Maijl: tbouska@dhs.state.ia.us

Phone: 712-328-4855

Contractor: (hereafter “Contractor®) |

Legal Name: Red Oak Community School District

Contractor’s Principal Address:
900 Inman Drive
Red Oak, TA 51566

Tax ID #: 42603840

Organized under the laws of: Towa

Contractor’s Contract Manager Name/Address (“Notice
Address™):

Peggy Craig

900 Inman Drive

Red Qak, JA 51566

Phone: (712) 623-6635

E-Mail: craigp@roschools.com

Contractor’s Billing Contact Name/Address:
Peggy Craig '

900 Inman Drive

Red Oak, IA 51566

Phone: (712) 623-6635

Page 1 0f 26
Form Date 6/19/17

Lo



DCAT1-20-017

Contract Information - ' |

Start Date: 07/01/19 l End Date of Base Term of Contract: 06/30/20

Possible Extension(s): The Agency shall have the option to extend this Contract up to 3 additional 1-year extensions.

Contractor a Business Associate? No Contractor subject to Iowa Code Chapter 8F? No
Contract Include Sharing SSA Data? No } Contractor a Qualified Service Organization? No
Contraet Warranty Period (hereafter “Warranty Period”): Contract Contingent on Approval of Another Agency:
The term of this Contract, including any extensions. No ’ o L

Security & Privacy Office Data Confirmation Number:
N/A

Contract Payments include Federal Funds? No -

| Contract Execution |

This Contract consists of this Contract Declarations and Execution Section, the attached Certifications (if any),
Special Terms, General Terms for Services Contracts, and all Special Contract Attachments. In consideration of the
mutual covenants in this Contract and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt, adequacy and legal
sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the parties have entered into this Contract and have caused their duly
authorized representatives to execute this Contract,

Contractor, Red Oak Community School District ‘Agency, lowa Department of Human Services
Signature of Authorized Representative: Date: Signature of Authorized Representative: | Date:
Printed Name: Printed Name: Tom Bouska
Title: School Board President : | Title: SAM

Page 2 of 26

Form Date 6/19/17

(o2



SERVICE AGREEMENT

Service Agreement made this 24th day of June, 2019, between Street Smarts, L.L.C.
(hereinafter “Street Smarts”) and Red Oak Community School District (hereinafter “ROCSD”).

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, Street Smarts is engaged in the business of driver education instruction;

and

WHEREAS, ROCSD is seeking the services of an entity to provide Qualified Driver

Education Instruction to its students; and

WHEREAS, Street Smarts and ROCSD desire to enter into a Service Agreement on the

terms and conditions hereinafter set forth.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the above premises and of the mutual

covenants herein contained, the parties hereto, agree as follows:

1. Obligation. The parties shall have the following obligations under this Agreement:
a. ROCSD Obligations:

1.

ROCSD shall make available to Street Smarts, during school hours,
non-school hours and during the summer, a classroom, a TV and a VCR
or DVD and marker board for driver education classes.

ROCSD shall make available suitable advertising and promotional
venues for Street Smarts to promote its driver education program to the
students. .

ROCSD will be responsible for payment of all Free Student(s) Fee and
$190.00 of the Reduced Student(s) Fee related to the driver education

course.

b. Street Smarts’ Obligations.

1.

Streets Smarts shall provide qualified driver education instruction

_(Instruction) for such students enrolled at ROCSD as elect to enroll in

course of Instruction. Qualified Driver Education Instrucﬁon means a
course of instruction necessary to enable students to obtain an Iowa
driver’s license if the students successfully pass the course of instruction
and the driver’s test administered by the State of lowa.

Street Smarts shall provide the necessary instructors and vehicles for

such Instruction.

Instruction can take place outside or during normal school hours, and at

times mutually agreed upon by both parties.

Street Smarts shall provide instructors who are properly licensed or

certified, who will comply with reasonable rules established by ROCSD for
proper decorum in the classroom and who will not behave in a manner

detrimental to the health, safety and spiritual well-being of the students.



5. Street Smarts will be responsible for collection all fees related to the

driver education course.

2. Term. The duration of this contract shall be Auguét 1, 2019 to July 31st, 2022, Street
Smarts shall be obligated to provide the class necessary to meet the demands of

students wishing to receive instruction.

3. Compensation. Street Smarts shall be compensated on a per student basis. ROCSD
Schools shall assist the Street Smarts driving course by publishing notice and/or
advertisements in the school newspaper and/or publications, and as otherwise agreed to
by and between the parties. Street Smarts will be obligated in the collection of the fees
due from students and ROCSD Schools. '

Year 3-Year Contract
Student Fee

2019-20 380.00

2020-21 380.00

2021-22 1 380.00

Changes that could affect pricing:

a. Should the prices of fuel rise above $3.25 per gallon and continue in the future, the Student fee and
Free/Reduced fee is subject to change. This change would be presented to NCSD schools for
consideration and approval before implementation. '

b. The State of Iowa is fentatively planning on formulating a statewide driver education curriculum.

This new curriculum would increase the classroom hours from 30 to 40 hours and add four hours of driving

behind the wheel with a certified instructor for a total of 10 hours. This increase of 14 additional mandated

hours would cause the cost of driver education to rise. If these changes take place, the Student fee and

Free/Reduced fee are subject to change. This will be presented to ROCSD schools for consideration and

approval béfore implementation

c. In the event that a student driver 1) does not bring their valid instruction permit to a drive time, or 2)
fails to show up for a scheduled drive time with no prior notice to the instructor or Street Smarts, the student
will be charged $25 for the missed drive time to compensate the instructor(s) of Street Smarts for their time. A
student driver who gives advance notice for not being able to meet at their scheduled time due to illness or
exigent circumstances (family emergencies and situations that arise out of the student control) will not be

charged the $25 fee for the missed drive time.

’
/

4, Termination. Either party, without cause, upon ninety (90) days, written notice, may Zp L*



terminate this agreement.
This agreement may be terminated by either party upon a material
breach by the other party subject to the following requirement: In the event of a
material breach by one party, the non-breaching party shall be obligated to give
the breaching pafty fifteen (15) days prior notice of such breach and no breach
shall be deemed to have occurred hereunder if the breaching party cures the
same within said fifteen (15) day period. Upon a second material breach by a

party, the non-breaching party may terminate at will.

5. Notices. Any notice required or permitted hereunder shall be sent by registered or
certified mail, postage prepaid, to the respective parties hereto at the addresses set
forth below, or to such other addresses, or in care of such other person, as any party
shall designate as its address for such notices by due notice hereunder:

If to Street Smarts:

Street Smarts, LLC
Attn: Daniel J. McElroy
PO Box 71658
Clive, Towa 50325

If to ROCSD:

Red Oak Community School District
1901 N.Broadway St. Ste A
Red Oak, Iowa 51566

6. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance
with the laws of the State of Iowa.

7. Waiver of Breach. The waiver by either party of a breach of any provision of this

. Agreement by the other party shall not operate or be construed as a waiver of any

subsequent breach or violation thereof.

8. Assignment. This Agreement shall not be assignable by either party without the other

party’s written permission.

9. Entire Agreement. This writing represents the entire Agreémént and understanding of
the parties with respect to the subject matter hereof and supersedes all prior
agreements and understandings of the parties in connection therewith; it may not be

altered or amended except by an agreement in writing.

10. Binding Effect. Subject as aforesaid, this Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to épg/



11

12.

13,

the benefit of the parties hereto and théir representatives, heirs, executors,
administrators, personal representatives, successors and assigns. If any provision of
this Agreement éhail be or become illegal or unenforceable, in whole or in part for any
reason Whatsoéver, the remaining provisions shall nevertheless be deemed valid and

binding.

Indemnification. Street Smarts shall defend, indemnify and hold ROCSD harmless
from and against any and all liabilities, losses, damages, claims and expenses, including
reasonable attorney’s fees, arising in connection with or resulting from any claim made
against ROCSD (a) by ROCSD students in connection with the participation of students
in the instruction or (b) by Street Smarts’ employees and agents in connection with the
performance of those employees’ and agents’ duties pursuant to this Agreement or () by
any other person in connection with activities of Street Smarts pursuant to this

Agreement.

Insurance. Street Smarts agrees to obtain and keep in force during the terms of the

Agreement, insurance coverage in the following amounts.
Comprehensive General Liability insurance with a minimum limit of:
$1,000,000 per occurrence for bodily injury
$ 500,000 per occurrence for property damage, or
$1,000,000 combined single limits
Automobile Liability Insurance with a minimum limit of:
‘ $ 500,000 per person ’
$1,000,000 per occurrence for bodily injury
$ 250,000 per occurrence for property damage; or
$1,000,000 combined single limits
Workers Compensation Insurance as required by state law. The District shall receive a
certificate of proof of insurance from Street Smarts before commences any Instruction

each year.

Independent Contractor. Street Smarts is and independent Contractor and neither

Street Smarts nor any of its officers, Employees or agents will be considered einployees

of the Norwalk Community School District.

Yy

WTTNETQY YT O 4 tinn : tad thi £
INWITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the date first



Attest:

above written.

Street Smarts, LLC
By:
Daniel J. McElroy
Title:
President
By:
Title:

Red Oak Community School District

By:

Title:

By:

Title:

L7



Stanton School District and Red Oak Community School District
Inter-District Agreement for Agriculture/FFA and Industrial Technology
2019-2020 School Year

Pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 28E and Section 280.15 of the Code of Iowa, this
agreement is entered into between the Red Oak Community School District and the Stanton
Community School District. -

In consideration of the mutual obligations expressed below, the parties agree as follows:

1. Red Oak Community School District agrees to provide the opportunity for interested students
from the Stanton Community School District to participate in the Agriculture Education
Program and Industrial Technology Program professional services of Mr. Alan Spencer and
Ms. Tessa Mittag, certified teachers in Agriculture, and Mr. Robert Peterson, a certified
teacher in Industrial Technology.

a. The expense of salary, FICA, IPERS, and insurance benefits will be calculated on a
per pupil program cost as determined by the Business Managers of Red Community
School District and Stanton Community School District.

b. In consideration for the above services, the Stanton School District agrees to pay Red
Oak Community School District one time each semester the shared program is in
effect. The student census shall be taken the 1% day of October for first semester and
the 1% day of February for the second semester. Payments from the Stanton
Community School District to Red Oak Community School District will be made at
the end of each semester. -

The terms of this contract are for one year commencing July 1, 2019 and terminating on June 30
2020. The agreement can be terminated at the end of each semester given the Stanton
Community School District provides a 30-day written notice.

>

President, Red Oak CSD Board of Directors President, Stanton CSD Board of Directors

Superintendent, Red Oak CSD Superintendent, Stanton CSD

Date Date

2



frontline

education..

1400 Atwater Drive Malvern, PA 19355

Customer:

Red Oak Community School District
904 Broad St
Red Oak, IA 51566

End User: Red Oak Community School
District

Contact: Deb Drey

Title: Director of Human Resources
Phone: (712) 623-6600

Email: dreyd@roschools.org

Pﬁcmg Overview:

Startup Cost: One-Time cost invoiced upon sighing

Annual Subscription: Recurring Cost

Itemized Description

Time & Attendance, unlimited usage for internal
employees

Frontline Central

Frontline Implementation

Exhibit A-1

Frontline Customer Order Form
Quote#: 02820077

MSA#: MSA-001f400000S902i
06/20/2019

F: 888-492-0337

Order Form Details:

Pricing Expiration: 07/20/19
Account Manager: Ann Johnson

Startup Cost Billing Terms: One-Time, Invoiced after signing
Subscription Billing Terms: Annually

Unit Price
$4,656.00

$5,442.00

$8,800.00

$8,800.00

$10,098.00

(plus applicable sales tax)

Qty Total
1 $4,656.00
1 $5,442.00
1 , $8,800.00

Amount Invoiced Upon Signing (Startup Cost):
$8,800.00

(plus applicable sales tax)

This Order Form and any software, downloads, upgrades, documentation, service packages, material, information, or services set forth herein are governed by the terms
of the Master Services Agreement, software license or other agreement with Frontline (the “Agreement”), BY SIGNING BELOW OR OTHERWISE ACCESSING,
VIEWING, OR USING ANY SOFTWARE, DOWNLOADS, UPGRADES, DOCUMENTATION, SERVICE PACKAGES, MATERIAL, INFORMATION, OR
SERVICES SET FORTH HEREIN, CUSTOMER CERTIFIES THAT IT HAS READ AND AGREES TO THE ORDER FORM TERMS (the “Order Form
Terms”) ATTACHED HERETO AND THE AGREEMENT INCORPORATED HEREIN AND SHALL BE BOUND BY THE SAME., Customer also agrees that
the terms of the Agreement and the Order Form Terms are confidential information of Frontline Technologies Group LLC, its affiliates and predecessors (collectively,

“Frontline™) and are not to be shared with any third party without the prior written consent of Frontline.

Tax Exempt? If yes, please provide your exemption number and include a copy of your exemption certificate.

Tax Exempt Number:

Page 1 of 8

Please Email or Fax ALL PAGES of the signed order form to:
v20190405 ajohnson@frontlineed.comor 888.492.0337 ' j q




frontline Exhibit A-1 Frontline Customer Order Form

education.. Quote#: 02820077
MSA# MSA-001f400000S902i

‘ , 06/20/2019

1400 Atwater Drive Malvern, PA 19355 , F: 888-492-0337

Special Instructions and Additional Terms:

PO Status: Purchase order to follow
PO #:

If a Purchase Order is required, Customer shall submit the PO to Frontline within ten (10) business days of signing this Order Form by emailing it to
billing@frontlineed.com, otherwise a PO shall not be required for payment,

Customer has one year from date of Customer's signature of this Order to utilize any Professional Services described in this Order. The Professional
Services expire thereafter with no credit or refund due to Customer.

Page 2 of 8
Please Email or Fax ALL PAGES of the signed order form to:

V20190405 ajohnson@frontlineed.comor888.492.0337 ,_7 O



frontline Exhibit A-1 Frontline Customer Order Form

education. Quote#: 02820077

MSA#: MSA-001f400000S902i

' ‘ 06/20/2019

1400 Atwater Drive Malvern, PA 19355 F: 888-492-0337
Page 3 of 8

Please Email or Fax ALL PAGES of the signed order form to:
V20190405 ’ ajohnson@frontlineed.comor888.492.0337 7 /



Frontline Technologies Group LLC dba Frontline Education
MSAMSA-001f400000S802i

MASTER SERVICES AGREEMENT

This Master Services Agreement is made effective as of the date of the signature below (the
“Effective Date™) by and between Frontline Technologies Group LL.C dba Frontline Education,
with an address at 1400 Atwater Drive, Malvern, PA 19355 (“Frontline™), and the customer
identified below (“Customer”). Frontline and Customer are sometimes referred to herein,
individually, as a “Party” and, collectively, the “Parties.”

By signing below, the Parties agree to be legally bound by the Terms and Conditions contained herein
(the “Terms and Conditions”), including any exhibits, Order Form(s), Order Form Terms and Statements
of Work (collectively, the “Agreement”). To place orders subject to this Agreement, at least one Order
Form (as defined below) must be incorporated into this Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the
complete and exclusive statement of the agreement between the Parties with respect to the Software and
the Services set forth herein and any other software, products or other services provided by Frontline or
any of its affiliates or predecessors prior to the Effective Date. For the avoidance of doubt, this
Agreement supersedes any and all prior oral or written communications, proposals, RFPs, contracts, and
agreements (including all prior license and similar agreements) and the Parties hereby terminate any such
agreements. In the event of a conflict between the provisions of the Terms and Conditions and the
provisions of any Statement of Work or any Ordeir Form or any Order Form Terms and Conditions, the
provisions of the Statement of Work or Order Form or Order Form Terms and Conditions, as applicable,
shall govern, but only with respect to the services forth in the Statement of Work or that particular Order

Form.
Frontline Technologies Group LLC dba | Red Oak Community Sch‘ool District
Frontline Education
Signature: Signature:
Name: | Name:_ -
Title: ‘ Title:
Address: Address:
Email: ' Email:
Date: Date:
Attached: = Terms and Conditions

Exhibit A: Executed Order Forms

PaQe 40f8

v20181207 7 2



Frontline Techhologies Group LLC dba Frontline Education
MSAMSA-001f400000S902i

v20181207

1.

1.2

1.3.

1.4,

1.5.

MASTER SERVICES AGREEMENT
TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Software and Services

Software. Subject to the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement (including any Order Forms, Order Form Terms and Conditions
and/or Statement of Work, Frontline hereby grants Customer a non-exclusive, non-transferable license to use the software identified on
any Order Form (“Software™) and the technical manuals, instructions, user information, training materials, and other documentation that
accompany the Software and contain its technical specifications, as may be amended from time to time (“Documentation™) solely for
internal use by its then-current employees, contractors, agents, representatives and other end users authorized to use the Software on
Customer’s behalf (collectively, “Authorized Users” or “End Users™) in the ordinary course of Customer’s business. Frontline shall
provide any professional or other services set forth in an Order Form (“Services”). All rights, title and interest to the Software and any
work product, deliverables or other materials provided by Frontline (“Work Product™) are expressly reserved and retained by Frontline or
its licensors, including any program or other application that is designed to integrate and be used with the Software, whether or not
developed independently by Frontline, and all improvements, modifications and intellectual property rights therein. Customer shall not,
and Customer shall require any Authorized Users to not (a) transfer, assign, export, or sublicense the Software or Work Product except as
specifically set forth herein, or its license rights thereto, to any other person, organization or entity, including through rental, timesharing,
service bureau, subscription, hosting, or outsourcing the Software (whether or not such sublicense, hosting or outsourcing is by Customer
or for Customer); (b) attempt to create any derivative version thereof, (c) remove or modify any marking or notice on or displayed through
the Software, Work Product or Documentation, including those related to Frontline’s or its licensors’ proprietary rights in and to the
Software, Work Product or Documentation, as applicable; or (d) de-compile, decrypt, reverse engineer, disassemble, or otherwise reduce
same to human-readable form. Without limiting the foregoing, Customer may not sublicense, outsource or otherwise grant access to the
Software to any third party vendor without Frontline’s prior written consent, including any third party host of the Software for Customer.
Frontline shall have the right (but not the obligation) to monitor Customer’s and its Authorized Users’ use of the Software to confirm
Customer’s and its Authorized Users’ compliance with the terms of this Agreement.

Authorized Users. The total number of Authorized Users will be limited to the numerical or category limitations set forth in an Order
Form, if any. Customer acknowledges and agrees that, depending on the specific Software provided by Frontline to Customer and/or the
category of Authorized User, Authorized Users may have different access and usage rights to the Software. Customer shall ensure that
Authorized Users comply with the terms and conditions of this Agreement with respect to access and use of the Software and any acts or
omissions of such Authorized Users with respect to the same will be deemed acts or omissions of Customer for which Customer will be
responsible on a joint and several basis. Customer is solely responsible for approving and provisioning any and all usernames and
passwords assigned to or adopted by Customer’s Authorized Users in connection with use of the Software. Customer is responsible for all
activities that occur as a result of the use of such usernames and passwords. Customer will notify Frontline promptly of any unauthorized
use of such usernames and passwords or any other breach of security known to Customer.

Order Forms. Customer may place orders for the Software and Services by entering into a mutually agreed Order Form, which shall
become a part of this Agreement and be attached hereto as Exhibit A. No other document shall be required to effect a legally binding
‘purchase under this Agreement. Any preprinted or other terms contained on Customer’s purchase order or otherwise shall be inapplicable
to this Agreement. Unless an Order Form states otherwise, each Order Form is independent of each other Order Form (but each Order
Form is a part of and integral to this Agreement).

Software Administrator, Maintenance Windows. At all times, Customer must have an employee who has obtained the Software
administrator certification training from Frontline and who is certified by Frontline as a Software administrator (“Software
Administrator™). If the Software Administrator ceases to serve as such, Customer shall promptly provide written notice to Frontline and
have another employee obtain Frontline Software administrator certification and be designated as a Software Administrator, at Customer’s
expense. Frontline shall provide Customer with assistance regarding the use of the Software during Frontline’s normal business hours
(EST), Monday through Friday. Such assistance shall be provided only to Customer’s Software Administrator. Frontline may perform
system maintenance and/or software updates periodically upon advanced notice to Customer. However, due to extenuating circumstances,
Frontline may, at times, need to perform maintenance without the ability to provide advance notice.

Customer Content. The Software and Services may enable Customer and its Authorized Users to provide, upload, link to, transmit, display,
store, process and otherwise use text, files, images, graphics, illustrations, information, data (including Personal Data as that term is
defined in applicable laws), audio, video, photographs and other content and material in any format (collectively, “Customer Content™) in
connection with the Software and Services. Customer hereby grants to Frontline a non-exclusive, royalty-free license to reproduce, display,
distribute, modify, prepare derivative works of and otherwise use the Customer Content for the purpose of providing the Software and
otherwise performing its obligations and exercising its rights under this Agreement. Customer shall have the sole responsibility for the
accuracy, quality, integrity, legality, reliability, appropriateness and ownership of all of the Customer Content. Frontline will act as a data
processor, and will act on Customer’s instruction concerning the treatment of Personal Data provided in connection with the Software and
Services, as specified in the Order Form. Customer shall provide any notices and obtain any consents (including consent of any parent or
guardian for any minor) related to Customer’s use of the Software and receipt of the Services and Frontline’s provision of the Software and
Services, including those related to the collection, use, processing, transfer and disclosure of Personal Data. Customer acknowledges and
agrees that it must properly enter data, information and other Customer Content and configure settings within the Software in order for the
Software to operate properly. Customer shall verify the accurdcy of any of the Customer Content, forms, workflow and configuration
settings entered on the Software. Frontline shall not have any liability arising from the inaccuracy of scoring, completeness, use of or
reliance on the information contained in the extract of data from any Software or Services under this Agreement. Customer assumes the
sole responsibility for the selection of the Software and Services to achieve Customer’s intended results, the use of the Software and
Services, and the results attained from such selection and use. Customer represents and warrants that it is the owner of the Customer
Content, or has obtained permission for such use from the owner of the Customer Content, including evaluation frameworks and/or rubrics
uploaded into the Software. As to any content or data made available to Frontline, Customer represents that it has notified and obtained

Page 5 of 8



" Frontline Technologies Group LLC dba Frontline Education
MSAMSA-001£400000S902i

v20181207

1.6.

L7

1.8.

consent from all necessary persons (including parents, students, teachers, interns, aides, principals, other administrative personnel, and
classroom visitors), and has taken all other actions that may be necessary to ensure that use of the products, services, or related materials
‘provided or produced hereunder complies with all applicable laws and regulations as well as school or district policies.

Integration. Customer may, at Customer’s discretion and with or without Frontline’s assistance, integrate or otherwise use the Software in
connection with third party courseware, training, and other information and materials of third parties (“Third P Materials™) and
Frontline may make certain Third Party Materials available in connection with the Software and Services. Customer acknowledges and
agrees that (a) Frontline is authorized to provide the Customer Content to a specified third party or permit such third party to have access to
the Customer Content in connection with Third Party Materials; and (b) Frontline does not control and is not responsible for, does not
warrant, support, or make any representations regarding (i) Third Party Materials (ii) the Customer Content provided in connection with
such Third Party Materials, including a third party’s storage, use or misuse of the Customer Content; or (iii) Customer’s uninterrupted
access to Third Party Materials, Customer understands that the use of the Software may involve the transmission of the Customer Content
over the Internet and over various networks, only part of which may be owned or operated by Frontline, and that Frontline takes no
responsibility for data that is lost, altered, intercepted, or stored without Customer’s authorization during the transmission of any data
whatsoever across networks whether-or not owned or operated by Frontline. If Customer engages Frontline to assist in Customer’s
integration or use of the Software with Third Party Materials, you authorize Frontline to access and use such Third Party Materials in
connection with such assistance and you represent and warrant that you have the rights necessary to grant such authorization. Customer
agrees to be bound by the terms, conditions and restrictions of the applicable third party license agreement with respect to such Third Party
Meaterials.

Hosting. The Software will be hosted by an authorized subcontractor (the “Hosting Service Provider”) that has been engaged by Frontline
and shall only be accessed by Customer on websites, using Customer’s computers. As part of the Services, the Hosting Service Provider
shall be responsible for maintaining a backup of the Customer Content. The Hosting Service Provider is an independent third party not
controlled by the Frontline, Accordingly, IN NO EVENT WILL FRONTLINE BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, GENERAL, SPECIAL,
INCIDENTAL, INDIRECT OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES WHATSOEVER (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOSS OR
DAMAGE TO DATA, DAMAGES FOR LOSS OF BUSINESS PROFITS, BUSINESS INTERRUPTION, LOSS OF INFORMATION
OR ANY OTHER PECUNIARY LOSS) ARISING OUT OF THE USE OF OR INABILITY TO USE THE SOFTWARE, DUE TO
PROBLEMS (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ERRORS, MALFUNCTIONS) ASSOCIATED WITH THE FUNCTIONS OF
SERVERS MAINTAINED BY THE HOSTING SERVICE PROVIDER, EVEN IF FRONTLINE HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE
POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. :

Customer Responsibilities. Customer understands and agrees that (a) Customer shall have sole responsibility for administering access
security (e.g. the granting of rights to Customer’s users); (b) Customer shall review any calculations made by using the Services and satisfy
Customer that those calculations are correct; and (c) if Customer uses the Services for reimbursement or payment from Medicaid and other
government agencies, Frontline shall have no responsibility, and Customer shall have sole responsibility, to submit information and claims
for such reimbursement or payment. Frontline does not warrant that the Services, or the results derived there from, will meet Customer’s

. requirements, or that the operation of the Services will be uninterrupted or error-free. Customer is solely responsible for obtaining and

maintaining, at its own expense, all hardware, software and services needed to use the Software, including any and all servers, computers,
and Internet access services. In connection with the performance of the Services, Customer shall provide Frontline’s personnel with all
such cooperation and assistance as they may reasonably request, or otherwise may reasonably be required, to enable Frontline to perform
it3 obligations (including the provision of the Services), and exercise its rights, under and in accordance with the terms and conditions of
this Agreement.

Invoicing and Payment. All fees and charges will be set forth in the applicable Order Form(s). The Startup Cost set forth on the first page

of an Order Form will be invoiced to Customer by Frontline upon eéxecution of the applicable Order Form. Startup Costs are priced with the

assumption that implementation will be completed within 120 days after signing. Frontline reserves the right to charge Customers
additional service fees for added project costs due to Customer-caused delays occurring after the 120 day implementation period. The
Annual Subscription will be invoiced to Customer by Frontline based on the Subscription Start Date (as set forth in the Order Form) unless
otherwise stated on the front of an Order Form. The Subscription Start Date shall be defined as thirty (30) days after Customer’s signature
of an applicable Order Form. Except as otherwise provided, Frontline shall invoice Customer in US Dollars and Customer shall pay all fees,
charges, and expenses within thirty days of the date of an invoice via check or ACH. Without prejudice to its other rights and remedies, if
Frontline does not receive any payment by its due date, Frontline may assess a late payment charge on the unpaid amount at the rate of 1.5%
per month or, if less, the highest rate allowed under applicable law. Frontline reserves the right to increase any of the fees once annually
during any Renewal Term by providing at least thirty (30) days advance notice to Customer. All charges under this Agreement are
exclusive of, and Customer is solely responsible for, any applicable taxes, duties, fees, and other assessments of whatever nature imposed
by governmental authorities, Without limiting the foregoing, Customer shall promptly pay to Frontline any amounts actually paid or
required to be collected or paid by Frontline pursuant to any statute, ordinance, rule or regulation of any legaily constituted taxing authority.
If the Customer claims tax exempt status or the right to remit taxes directly, the tax exempt number must be entered on the first page of any
applicable Order Form and the Customer shall indemmify and hold Frontline harmless for any loss occasioned by its failure to pay any tax
when due. If for any reason Frontline’s personnel travel to Customer’s facility or otherwise in connection with the Software or Services
under this Agreement, Customer shall be responsible for the reasonable costs of transportation, lodging, meals and the like for Frontline’s
personnel-.

‘Warranties and Disclaimers,

Mutual. Fach Party represents and warrants that the Party’s execution, delivery, and performance of this Agreement (a) have been
authorized by all necessary action of the governing body of the Party; (b) do not violate the terms of any law, regulation, or court order to
which such Party is subject or the terms of any agreement to which the Party or any of ifs assets may be subject; and (c) are not subject to
the consent or approval of any third party. Customer represents and warrants on behalf of itself and any of its Authorized Users that it has
the full legal right to provide the Customer Content and that the Customer Content will not (a) infringe any intellectual property rights of
any person or entity or any rights of publicity, personality, or privacy of any person or entity, including as a result of failure to obtain
consent to provide Personal Data or otherwise private information about a person; (b) violate any law, statute, ordinance, regulation, or
agreement, including school or district policies; or (c) constitute disclosure of any confidential information owned by any third party.

Page 6 of 8

7+



Frontline Technologies Group LLC dba Frontline Education
MSAMSA-001f400000S902i

v20181207

3.2. Software Warranties. Frontline represents and warrants that (a) the Software will perform substantially in accordance with the
specifications set forth in the then-current Documentation and (b) the Services will be performed in a professional and workmanlike
manner, The foregoing warranty will not apply (i) if Customer is in default or breach of any of its obligations under this Agreement, or (ii)
to any non-conformance of the Software, Work Product or Services due to (A) Customer’s failure to permit the instatlation/implementation
of any update, upgrade or release provided by Frontline, (B) Customer’s negligence, abuse, misapplication or misuse of the Software
(including Customer’s failure to operate the Software in accordance with Documentation), or (C) Customer’s use or operation of the
Software in or with any technology (including any software, hardware, firmware, system ot network) not approved in writing by Frontline.
In the event of a non-conformance of the Software, Work Product or Services, reported to and verified by Frontline, Frontline will make
commercially reasonable efforts to correct such non-conformance. Customer’s sole remedy is limited to the replacement, repair, or refund,
at Frontline’s option, of defective Software or Work Product or re-performance of the Services. Notwithstanding the foregoing, any Third
Party Materials shall be subject only to such third party terms and any warranties therein.

3.3. Disclaimers, EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY PROVIDED HEREIN, FRONTLINE AND ITS LICENSORS EXPRESSLY DISCLAIM ALL
WARRANTIES, WHETHER EXPRESS, IMPLIED, OR STATUTORY, AS TO ANY ASPECT OF THE SOFTWARE, WORK
PRODUCT, SERVICES, OR OTHER PRODUCTS INCLUDING WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A
PARTICULAR PURPOSE. FRONTLINE AND ITS LICENSORS DO NOT WARRANT THAT THE SOFTWARE, WORK PRODUCT,
SERVICES, OR OTHER PRODUCTS WILL BE UNINTERRUPTED, OR ERROR-FREE; NOR DO THEY MAKE ANY WARRANTY
AS TO THE RESULTS THAT MAY BE OBTAINED FROM USE OF THE SOFTWARE, WORK PRODUCT, SERVICES, OR OTHER
PRODUCTS.

4.  Confidential Information; Privacy.

4.1. Confidential Information. During the term of this Agreement and for two (2) years thereafter, each Party will use the same degree of care
to protect the other Party’s Confidential Information as it uses to protect its own confidential information of like nature, but in no
circumstances less than reasonable care. “Confidential Information” means any information that is marked or otherwise indicated as
confidential or proprietary, in the case of written materials, or, in the case of information that is disclosed orally or written materials that
are not marked, by notifying the other Party of the proprietary and confidential nature of the information, such notification to be done
orally, by email or written correspondence, or via other means of communication as might be appropriate. Notwithstanding the foregoing,
(a) Confidential Information of Frontline shall include the Software and the terms of this Agreement and (b) Confidential Information of
Customer shall include Personal Data regarding Customer’s users provided in connection with the Software and Services. Confidential
Information does not include information which (a) was known to the receiving Party or in the public domain before disclosure; (b)
becomes part of the public domain after disclosure by a publication or other means except by a breach of this Agreement by the receiving
Party; (c) was received from a third party under no duty or obligation of confidentiality to the disclosing Party; or (d) was independently
developed by the receiving Party without reference to Confidential Information. Aggregated data that does not contain personally
identifiable information regarding Customer’s users provided in connection with the Software and Services will be Confidential
Information and property of Frontline. The receiving Party will not be liable for disclosures of Confidential Information that are required to
be disclosed by law or legal process, so long as the recipient notifies the disclosing Party, provides it with an opportunity to object and uses
reasonable efforts (at the expense of the disclosing Party) to cooperate with the disclosing Party in limiting disclosure.

4.2. Privacy. Frontline understands that its performance of the Services may involve the disclosure of student personally identifiable
information (“Student PII”) (as defined in the Family Education Rights and Privacy Act, 20 U.S.C. § 1232g; 34 CF.R. Part 99)
(“FERPA™) by the Customer to Frontline. Frontlines agrees that it will not use or re-disclose Student PII except in compliance with and all
applicable state and federal laws, including FERPA. Customer acknowledges that Frontline is a “school official” with a legitimate
educational interest in receiving Student PII under FERPA and Frontline agrees that it will comply with the requirements of 34 CF.R. §
99.33 regarding its use and re-disclosure of Student PII.

4.3. Data Security. Frontline will utilize commercially reasonable administrative, technical, and physical measures designed to maintain the
confidentiality and security of Confidential Information and Student PII submitted by Customer. Customer understands and agrees that no
security measures can be 100% effective or error-free and understands that Frontline expressly disclaims (a) any warranty that these
security measures will be 100% effective or error-free or (b) any liability related to the confidentiality and security measures utilized by
third parties.

5. Indemnification. Customer shall indemnify Frontline and its officers, directors, employees, and agents and hold them harmless from all
third party claims, liabilities, expenses, and losses (including attorneys® fees and expenses) arising from or related to any breach by Customer of
this Agreement, including failure to obtain consent to provide Personal Data or otherwise private information about a person.

6. Limitations of Liability. OTHER THAN THE FEES, CHARGES AND EXPENSES PAYABLE PURSUANT HERETO, IN NO EVENT
SHALL EITHER PARTY (OR IN THE CASE OF FRONTLINE, ITS LICENSORS) BE LIABLE TO THE OTHER PARTY OR ANY THIRD
PARTY FOR INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES, WHETHER FORESEEABLE OR
UNFORESEEABLE, OF ANY KIND WHATSOEVER (INCLUDING LOST PROFITS) ARISING FROM OR RELATING TO THIS
AGREEMENT OR THE USE OR NON-USE OF THE SOFTWARE, WORK PRODUCT OR SERVICES. NOTWITHSTANDING
ANYTHING CONTAINED IN THIS AGREEMENT TO THE CONTRARY, IN NO EVENT SHALL FRONTLINE’S (OR ITS LICENSORS”)
TOTAL LIABILITY ARISING FROM OR RELATING TO THIS AGREEMENT, WHETHER BASED ON WARRANTY, CONTRACT,
TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE), PRODUCT LIABILITY OR OTHERWISE, EXCEED THE TOTAL AMOUNTS PAID TO
FRONTLINE HEREUNDER DURING THE TWELVE MONTHS IMMEDIATELY PRECEDING THE EVENTS GIVING RISE TO SUCH
CLAIMS. Each Party acknowledges and agrees that the warranty disclaimers and liability and remedy limitations in this Agreement are material,
bargained for provisions of this Agreement and that fees and consideration payable hereunder reflects these disclaimers and limitations.

7. Term and Termination. The term of this Agreement will commence on the Effective Date and continue until such time that there are no
valid Order Forms. The initial term of each Order Form under this Agreement shall (a) begin on the Subscription Start Date (as defined in Section
2 above) and (b) continue for one year or such longer period as provided in an Order Form (the “Order Form Initial Term™) and will
automatically renew for successive one-year terms thereafter, unless one Party notifies the other Party of non-renewal in writing at least sixty (60)
days prior to the end of the current term of such Order Form. Customer may terminate any Order Form at any time after the Order Form Initial
Term, in whole or in part, for any reason or no reason, on sixty (60) days prior written notice. Upon notice of such termination, a pro-rata portion

Page 7 of 8

75



Frontline Technologies Group LLC dba Frontline Education
MSAMSA-001f400000S902i

v20181207

of all outstanding invoices shall become immediately due and payable. If such invoice has been paid by the Customer, Customer shall be entitled
to a pro-rata credit to be applied to future Frontline services. Either Party may terminate this Agreement in the event that the other Party
materially breaches this Agreement the other Party does not cure such breach within thirty (30) days after written notice of such breach.
Expiration or termination of any Order Form or Statement of Work shall constitute the expiration or the termination of such Order Form or
Statement of Work only and shall not affect this Agreement or any other Order Form or Statements of Work outstanding under this Agreement.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, unless otherwise mutually agreed by the parties in writing, any Order Form or Statement of Work outstanding as
of the date of termination or expiration of this Agreement shall remain in effect and continue to be governed by the terms of this Agreement and
its own terms until such time as such Order Form or Statement of Work is completed, expires or is otherwise terminated. Upon the termination or
expiration of this Agreement, the licenses granted to Customer under Section 1.1 will terminate automatically and Customer (i) shall
immediately cease using the Software and Documentation and (ii) for a period of thirty (30) days, may request a copy of the Customer Content
that is in Frontline’s possession in the format retained by Frontline. The following provisions of this Agreement will survive expiration or
termination of this Agreement Sections 3.3, 4, 5, 6, 7 and 9. Frontline may (without limitation of any other rights or remedies) suspend use of the
Software in the event that (A) Customer is delinquent in payment of any amount due o Frontline under this Agreement (and has not cured such
delinquency within five (5) days following written notice thereof to Customer), (B) Customer has breached any of the provisions of Section 1 of
this Agreement, or (C) in Frontline’s reasonable good faith determination, suspension of use of the Software is necessary to avoid or mitigate
barm to the security of Frontline’s or its customers’ systems or data. Any such suspension will not constitute a termination of this Agreement.

8.  Distriet Ordering. Any other school district in the same state as Customer (“School District”) may also purchase from Frontline a license
to the Software and provision of the Services for the School District’s own account on the same terms and conditions as are applicable to
Customer under these Terms and Conditions (excluding any pricing terms and conditions). Each School District will be separately liable for
payment for such Software and Services and its compliance with these Terms and Conditions, and neither Customer nor any School District will
be liable for the acts, omissions or obligations of any other School District under these Terms and Conditions. Frontline will have no obligations
to provide any Software or Services to a School District until such time as Frontline and such School District enter into an Order Form which
references and is subject to these Terms and Conditions. By so doing, the School District agrees to be bound by these Terms and Conditions and
for purposes of its order is considered “Customer” as that term is used in these Terms and Conditions. In the event that Customer and Frontline
amend these Terms and Conditions (each an “Amendment”), any and all such Amendments will be enforceable against each School District that
has executed an Order Form which references and is subject to these Terms and Conditions upon notice of such Amendment from Frontline
unless Frontline has agreed in writing with School District that the Amendment, or specific provisions within the Amendment, do not apply to
such School District.

9.  General. Frontline and Customer are each independent contractors and neither Party shall be, nor represent itself to be, the franchiser,
partner, broker, employee, servant, agent, or legal representative of the other Party for any purpose whatsoever. Customer may not sublicense,
assign, or transfer this Agreement, or any rights and obligations under this Agreement, in whole or in part, without Frontline’s prior written
consent. Any attempted assignment in violation of this Section shall be void. This Agreement shall be binding upon, and inure to the benefit of,
the permitted successors and assigns of each Party. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Agreement, except for Customer’s
obligations to pay amounts due under this Agreement, neither Party will be deemed to be in default of any provision of this Agreement for any
delay, error, failure, or interruption of performance due to any act of God, tetrorism, war, strike, or other labor or civil disturbance, interruption of
power service, interruption of communications services, problems with the Internet, act of any other person not under the control of such Party, or
other similar canse. If the Customer requests to be added as an additional insured on any Frontline insurance policy, the limits of such policies
shall be subject to the Limitations of Liability stated in Section 6 herein. This Agreement may be amended only by written agreement of the
Parties, and any attempted amendment; including any handwritten changes on this Agreement in violation of this Section shall be void. The
waiver or failure of either Party to exercise in any respect any right provided under this Agreement shall not be deemed a waiver of such right in
the future or a waiver of any other rights established under this Agreement. This Agreement does not confer any rights or remedies upon any
person other than the Parties, except Frontline’s licensors. When used herein, the words “includes” and “including” and their syntactical
varjations shall be deemed followed by the words “without limitation.” This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall be
deemed an original, but all of which together shall be deemed to be the same agreement.

Page 8 of 8

Tb



frontline Exhibit A-1 Frontline Customer Order Form

education. Quote#: 02820075
' ' MSA#. MSA-001f4000005902i
06/20/2019
1400 Atwater Drive Malvern, PA 19355 F: 888-492-0337
Customer: ' ; Order Form Details:
Red Oak Community School District Pricing Expiration: 07/20/19
904 Broad St Account Manager: Ann Johnson

Red Oak, 1A 51566
Startup Cost Billing Terms: One-Time, Invoiced after signing
End User: Red Oak Community School Subscription Billing Terms: Annually
District
Contact: Deb Drey
Title: Director of Human Resources
Phone: (712) 623-6600
Email: dreyd@roschools.org

“ Pricing Overview:
Startup Cost: One-Time cost invoiced upon signing v $4,600.00

Annual Subscription: Recurring Cost $6,208.00

(plus applicable sales tax)

Itemized Description Unit Price Qty Total
Time & Attendance, unlimited usage for internal $6,208.00 1 $6,208.00
employees .

Frontline Implementation $4,600.00 ) 1 $4,600.00

Amount Invoiced Upon Signing (Startup Cost):
$4,600.00

{plus applicable sales tax)

This Order Form and any software, downloads, upgrades, documentation, service packages, material, information, or services set forth herein are governed by the terms
of the Master Services Agreement, software license or other agreement with Frontline (the “Agreement”). BY SIGNING BELOW OR OTHERWISE ACCESSING,
VIEWING, OR USING ANY SOFTWARE, DOWNLOADS, UPGRADES, DOCUMENTATION, SERVICE PACKAGES, MATERIAL, INFORMATION, OR
SERVICES SET FORTH HEREIN, CUSTOMER CERTIFIES THAT IT HAS READ AND AGREES TO THE ORDER FORM TERMS (the “Order Form
Terms”) ATTACHED HERETO AND THE AGREEMENT INCORPORATED HEREIN AND SHALL BE BOUND BY THE SAME. Customer also agrees that
the terms of the Agreement and the Order Form Terms are confidential information of Frontline Technologies Group LLC, its affiliates and predecessors (collectively,
“Frontline™) and are not to be shared with any third party without the prior written consent of Frontline.

Tax Exempt? If yes, please provide your exemption number and include a copy of your exemption certificate.

Tax Exempt Number:

Special Instructions and Additional Terms:

PO Status: Purchase order to follow

Page 1 of 8

77

Please Email or Fax ALL PAGES of the signed order form to:
v20190405 : ajohnson@frontlineed.comor888.492.0337



frontline Exhibit A-1 Frontline Customer Order Form
education. | Quote#: 02820075
MSA#: MSA-001f400000S902i

06/20/2019
1400 Atwater Drive Malvern, PA 19355 F: 888-492-0337

PO #:

If a Purchase Order is required, Customer shall submit the PO to Frontline within ten (10) business days of signing this Order Form by emailing it to
billing@frontlineed.com, otherwise a PO shall not be required for payment.

Customer has one year from date of Customer's signature of this Order to utilize any Professional Services described in this Order. The Professional
Services expire thereafter with no credit or refund due to Customer.

Page 2 of 8

78

Please Email or Fax ALL PAGES of the signed order form to:
V20190405 ajohnson@frontlineed.comor 888.482.0337



frontline Exhibit A-1 Frontline Customer Order Form

education. Quote#: 02820075
MSA#: MSA-001f400000S902i

06/20/2019

1400 Atwater Drive Malvern, PA 19355 F: 888-492-0337

Page 3 of 8

749

Please Email or Fax ALL PAGES of the signed order form to:
V20190405 ajohnson@frontlineed.comor888.492.0337



Frontline Technologies Group LLC dba Frontline Education
MSAMSA-001f400000S902i

MASTER SERVICES AGREEMENT

This Master Services Agreement is made effective as of the date of the signature below (the
“Effective Date™) by and between Frontline Technologies Group LLC dba Frontline Education,
with an address at 1400 Atwater Drive, Malvern, PA 19355 (“Frontline™), and the customer
identified below (“Customer”). Frontline and Customer are sometimes referred to herein,
individually, as a “Party” and, collectively, the “Parties.”

By signing below, the Parties agree to be legally bound by the Terms and Conditions contained herein
(the “Terms and Conditions™), including any exhibits, Order Form(s), Order Form Terms and Statements
of Work (collectively, the “Agreement”). To place orders subject to this Agreement, at least one Order
Form (as defined below) must be incorporated into this Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the
complete and exclusive statement of the agreement between the Parties with respect to the Software and
the Services set forth herein and any other software, products or other services provided by Frontline or
any of its affiliates or predecessors prior to the Effective Date. For the avoidance of doubt, this
- Agreement supersedes any and all prior oral or written communications, proposals, RFPs, contracts, and
agreements (including all prior license and similar agreements) and the Parties hereby terminate any such
agreements. In the event of a conflict between the provisions of the Terms and Conditions and the
provisions of any Statement of Work or any Order Form or any Order Form Terms and Conditions, the
provisions of the Statement of Work or Order Form or Order Form Terms and Conditions, as applicable,
shall govern, but only with respect to the services forth in the Statement of Work or that particular Order

Form.
Frontline Technologies Group LLC dba | Red Oak Community School District
Frontline Education
Signature: ' Signature:
Name: Name:
Title: ‘ ‘ Title:
Address: Address:
Email: Email:
Date: Date:

".Attached: Terms and Conditions
Exhibit A: Executed Order Forms

v20181207 , Page 4 of 8 %‘D



Frontline Technologies Group LLC dba Frontline Education
MSAMSA-001f400000S902i

v20181207

1.

L2

13.

14,

1.5

MASTER SERVICES AGREEMENT
TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Software and Services

Software. Subject to the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement (including any Order Forms, Order Form Terms and Conditions
and/or Statement of Work, Frontline hereby grants Customer a non-exclusive, non-transferable license to use the software identified on
any Order Form (“Software™) and the technical manuals, instructions, user information, training materials, and other documentation that
accompany the Software and contain its technical specifications, as may be amended from time to time (“Documentation™ solely for
internal use by its then-current employees, contractors, agents, representatives and other end users authorized to use the Software on
Customer’s behalf (collectively, “Authorized Users” or “End Users™) in the ordinary course of Customer’s business. Frontline shall
provide any professional or other services set forth in an Order Form (“Services™). All rights, title and interest to the Software and any
work product, deliverables or other materials provided by Frontline (“Work Product”) are expressly reserved and retained by Frontline or
its licensors, including any program or other application that is designed to integrate and be used with the Software, whether or not
developed independently by Frontline, and all improvements, modifications and intellectual property rights therein. Customer shall not,
and Customer shall require any Authorized Users to not (a) transfer, assign, export, or sublicense the Software or Work Product except as
specifically set forth herein, or its license rights thereto, to any other person, organization or entity, including through rental, timesharing,
service bureau, subscription, hosting, or outsourcing the Software (whether or not such sublicense, hosting or outsourcing is by Customer
or for Customer); (b) attempt to create any derivative version thereof; (¢) remove or modify any marking or notice on or displayed through
the Software, Work Product or Documentation, including those related to Frontline’s or its licensors® proprietary rights in and to the
Software, Work Product or Documentation, as applicable; or (d) de-compile, decrypt, reverse engineer, disassemble, or otherwise reduce
same to human-readable form. Without limiting the foregoing, Customer may not sublicense, outsource or otherwise grant access to the
Software to any third party vendor without Frontline’s prior written consent, including any third party host of the Software for Customer.
Frontline shall have the right (but not the obligation) to monitor Customer’s and its Authorized Users® use of the Software to confirm
Customer’s and its Authorized Users’ compliance with the terms of this Agreement,

Authorized Users. The total number of Authorized Users will be limited to the numerical or category limitations set forth in an Order
Form, if any. Customer acknowledges and agrees that, depending on the specific Software provided by Frontline to Customer and/or the
category of Authorized User, Authorized Users may have different access and usage rights to the Software. Customer shall ensure that
Authorized Users comply with the terms and conditions of this Agreement with respect to access and use of the Software and any acts or
omissions of such Authorized Users with respect to the same will be deemed acts or omissions of Customer for which Customer will be
responsible on a joint and several basis. Customer is solely responsible for approving and provisioning any and all usernames and
passwords assigned to or adopted by Customer’s Authorized Users in connection with use of the Software. Customer is responsible for all
activities that occur as a result of the use of such usernames and passwords. Customer will notify Frontline promptly of any unauthorized
use of such usernames and passwords or any other breach of security known to Customer.

Order Forms. Customer may place orders for the Software and Services by entering into a mutually agreed Order Form, which shall
become a part of this Agreement and be attached hereto as Exhibit A. No other document shall be required to effect a legally binding
purchase under this Agreement. Any preprinted or other terms contained on Customer’s purchase order or otherwise shall be inapplicable
to this Agreement. Unless an Order Form states otherwise, each Order Form is independent of each other Order Form (but each Order
Form is a part of and integral to this Agreement).

Software Administrator; Maintenance Windows. At all times, Customer must have an employee who has obtained the Software
administrator certification training from Frontline and who is certified by Frontline as a Software administrator (“Software
Administrator”). If the Software Administrator ceases to serve as such, Customer shall promptly provide written notice to Frontline and
have another employee obtain Frontline Software administrator certification and be designated as a Software Administrator, at Customer’s
expense. Frontline shall provide Customer with assistance regarding the use of the Software during Frontline’s normal business hours
(EST), Monday through Friday. Such assistance shall be provided only to Customer’s Software Administrator. Frontline may perform
system maintenance and/or software updates periodically upon advanced notice to Customer. However, due to extenuating circumstances,
Frontline may, at times, need to perform maintenance without the ability to provide advance notice.

Customer Content. The Software and Services may enable Customer and its Authorized Usets to provide, upload, link to, transmit, display,
store, process and otherwise use text, files, images, graphics, illustrations, information, data (including Personal Data as that term is
defined in applicable laws), audio, video, photographs and other content and material in any format (collectively, “Customer Content™ in
connection with the Software and Services. Customer hereby grants to Frontline a non-exclusive, royalty-free license to reproduce, display,
distribute, modify, prepare derivative works of and otherwise use the Customer Content for the purpose of providing the Software and
otherwise performing its obligations and exercising its rights under this Agreement. Customer shall have the sole responsibility for the
accuracy, quality, integrity, legality, reliability, appropriateness and ownership of all of the Customer Content. Frontline will act as a data
processor, and will act on Customer’s instruction concerning the treatment of Personal Data provided in connection with the Software and
Services, as specified in the Order Form. Customer shall provide any notices and obtain any consents (including consent of any parent or
guardian for any minor) related to Customer’s use of the Software and receipt of the Services and Frontline’s provision of the Software and
Services, including those related to the collection, use, processing, transfer and disclosure of Personal Data. Customer acknowledges and
agrees that it must propetly enter data, information and other Customer Content and configure settings within the Software in order for the
Software to operate properly. Customer shall verify the accuracy of any of the Customer Content, forms, workflow and configuration
settings entered on the Software. Frontline shall not have any liability arising from the inaccuracy of scoring, completeness, use of or
reliance on the information contained in the extract of data from any Software or Services under this Agreement. Customer assumes the
sole responsibility for the selection of the Software and Services to achieve Customer’s intended results, the use of the Software and
Services, and the results attained from such selection and use. Customer represents and warrants that it is the owner of the Customer
Content, or has obtained permission for such use from the owner of the Customer Content, including evaluation frameworks and/or rubrics
uploaded into the Software. As to any content or data made available to Frontline, Customer represents that it has notified and obtained

Page 5 of 8



Frontline Technologies Group LLC dba Frontline Education
MSAMSA-001f400000S902i

v20181207

1.6.

L7,

1.8.

consent from all necessary persons (including parents, students, teachers, interns, aides, principals, other administrative personnel, and
classroom visitors), and has taken all other actions that may be necessary to ensure that use of the products, services, or related materials
provided or produced hereunder complies with all applicable laws and regulations as well as school or district policies.

Integration. Customer may, at Customer’s discretion and with or without Frontline’s assistance, integrate or otherwise use the Software in
connection with third party courseware, training, and other information and materials of third parties (“Third P Materials™) and
Frontline may make certain Third Party Materials available in connection with the Software and Services. Customer acknowledges and
agrees that (a) Frontline is authorized to provide the Customer Content to a specified third party or permit such third party to have access to

. the Customer Content in connection with Third Party Materials; and (b) Frontline does not control and is not responsible for, does not

warrant, support, or make any representations regarding (i) Third Party Materials (ii) the Customer Content provided in connection with
such Third Party Materials, including a third party’s storage, use or misuse of the Customer Content; or (iii) Customer’s uninterrupted
access to Third Party Materials. Customer understands that the use of the Software may involve the transmission of the Customer Content
over the Internet and over various networks, only part of which may be owned or operated by Frontline, and that Frontline takes no
responsibility for data that is lost, altered, intercepted, or stored without Customer’s authorization during the transmission of any data
whatsoever across networks whether or not owned or operated by Frontline, If Customer engages Frontline to assist in Customer’s
integration or use of the Software with Third Party Materials, you authorize Frontline to access and use such Third Party Materials in
- connection with such assistance and you represent and warrant that you have the rights necessary to graat such authorization. Customer
agrees to be bound by the terms, conditions and restrictions of the applicable third party license agreement with respect to such Third Party
Materials.

Hosting. The Software will be hosted by an authorized subcontractor (the “Hosting Service Provider™) that has been engaged by Frontline
and shall only be accessed by Customer on websites, using Customer’s computers. As part of the Services, the Hosting Service Provider
shall be responsible for maintaining a backup of the Customer Content. The Hosting Service Provider is an independent third party not
conirolled by the Frontline. Accordingly, IN NO EVENT WILL FRONTLINE BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, GENERAL, SPECIAL,
INCIDENTAL, INDIRECT OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES WHATSOEVER (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOSS OR
DAMAGE TO DATA, DAMAGES FOR LOSS OF BUSINESS PROFITS, BUSINESS INTERRUPTION, LOSS OF INFORMATION
OR ANY OTHER PECUNIARY LOSS) ARISING OUT OF THE USE OF OR INABILITY TO USE THE SOFTWARE, DUE TO
PROBLEMS (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ERRORS, MALFUNCTIONS) ASSOCIATED WITH THE FUNCTIONS OF
SERVERS MAINTAINED BY THE HOSTING SERVICE PROVIDER, EVEN IF FRONTLINE HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE
POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

Customer Responsibilities. Customer understands and agrees that (a) Customer shall have sole responsibility for administering access
security (e.g. the granting of rights to Customer’s users); (b) Customer shall review any calculations made by using the Services and satisfy
Customer that those calculations are correct; and (¢) if Customer uses the Services for reimbursement or payment from Medicaid and other
government agencies, Frontline shall have no responsibility, and Customer shall have sole responsibility, to submit information and claims
for such reimbursement or payment. Frontline does not warrant that the Services, or the results derived there from, will meet Customer’s
requirements, or that the operation of the Services will be uninterrupted or error-free. Customer is solely responsible for obtaining and
maintaining, at its own expense, all hardware, software and services needed to use the Software, including any and all servers, computers,
and Internet access servicés. In connection with the performance of the Services, Customer shall provide Frontline’s personnel with all
such cooperation and assistance as they may reasonably request, or otherwise may reasonably be required, to enable Frontline to perform
its obligations (including the provision of the Services), and exercise its rights, under and in accordance with the terms and conditions of
this Agreement.

Invoicing and Payment. All fees and charges will be set forth in the applicable Order Form(s). The Startup Cost set forth on the first page
of an Order Form will be invoiced to Customer by Frontline upon execution of the applicable Order Form. Startup Costs are priced with the
assumption that implementation will be completed within 120 days after signing. Frontline reserves the right to charge Customers
additional service fees for added project costs due to Customer-caused delays occurring after the 120 day implementation period. The
Annual Subscription will be invoiced to Customer by Frontline based on the Subscription Start Date (as set forth in the Order Form) unless
otherwise stated on the front of an Order Form. The Subscription Start Date shall be defined as thirty (30) days after Customer’s signature
of an applicable Order Form. Except as otherwise provided, Frontline shall invoice Customer in US Dollars and Customer shall pay all fees,
charges, and expenses within thirty days of the date of an invoice via check or ACH. Without prejudice to its other rights and remedies, if
Frontline does not receive any payment by its due date, Frontline may assess a late payment charge on the unpaid amount at the rate of 1.5%
per month or, if less, the highest rate allowed under applicable law. Frontline reserves the right to increase any of the fees once annually
during any Renewal Term by providing at least thirty (30) days advance notice to Customer. All charges under this Agreement are
exclusive of, and Customer is solely responsible for, any applicable taxes, duties, fees, and other assessments of whatever nature imposed
by governmental authorities. Without limiting the foregoing, Customer shall promptly pay to Frontline any amounts actually paid or
required to be collected or paid by Frontline pursuant to any statute, ordinance, rule or regulation of any legally constituted taxing authority.
If the Customer claims tax exempt status or the right to remit taxes directly, the tax exempt number must be entered on the first page of any
applicable Order Form and the Customer shall indemnify and hold Frontline harmless for any loss occasioned by its failure to pay any tax
when due, If for any reason Frontline’s personnel travel to Cistomer’s facility or otherwise in connection with the Software or Services
under this Agreement, Customer shall be responsible for the reasonable costs of transportation, lodging, meals and the like for Frontline’s
personnel-.

Warranties and Disclaimers.

Mutual, Each Party represents and warrants that the Party’s execution, delivery, and performance of this Agreement (a) have been
authorized by all necessary action of the governing body of the Party; (b) do not violate the terms of any law, regulation, or court order to
which such Party is subject or the terms of any agreement to which the Party or any of its assets may be subject; and (c) are not subject to
the consent or approval of any third party. Customer represents and warrants on behalf of itself and any of its Authorized Users that it has
the full legal right to provide the Customer Content and that the Customer Content will not (a) infringe any intellectual property rights of
any person or entity or any rights of publicity, personality, or privacy of any person or entity, including as a result of failure to obtain
consent to provide Personal Data or otherwise private information about a person; (b) violate any law, statute, ordinance, regulation, or
agreement, including school or district policies; or (¢) constitute disclosure of any confidential information owned by any third party.

Page 6 of 8

¥4



Frontline Technologies Group LLC dba Frontline Education
MSAMSA-001f400000S902i

v20181207

32. Software Warranties. Frontline represents and warrants that (a) the Software will perform substantially in accordance with the
specifications set forth in the then-current Documentation and (b) the Services will be performed in a professional and workmanlike
manner. The foregoing warranty will not apply (i) if Customer is in default or breach of any of its obligations under this Agreement, or (ii)
to any non-conformance of the Software, Work Product or Services due to (A) Customer’s failure to permit the installation/implementation
of any update, upgrade or release provided by Frontline, (B) Customer’s negligence, abuse, misapplication or misuse of the Software
(including Customer’s failure to operate the Software in accordance with Documentation), or (C) Customer’s use or operation of the
Software in or with any technology (including any software, hardware, firmware, system or network) not approved in writing by Frontline,
In the event of a non-conformance of the Software, Work Product or Services, reported to and verified by Frontline, Frontline will make
commercially reasonable efforts to correct such non-conformance. Customer’s sole remedy is limited to the replacement, repair, or refund,
at Frontline’s option, of defective Software or Work Product or re-performance of the Services. Notwithstanding the foregoing, any Third
Party Materials shall be subject only to such third party terms and any warranties therein.

3.3. Disclaimers. EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY PROVIDED HEREIN, FRONTLINE AND ITS LICENSORS EXPRESSLY DISCLAIM ALL
WARRANTIES, WHETHER EXPRESS, IMPLIED, OR STATUTORY, AS TO ANY ASPECT OF THE SOFTWARE, WORK
PRODUCT, SERVICES, OR OTHER PRODUCTS INCLUDING WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A
PARTICULAR PURPOSE. FRONTLINE AND ITS LICENSORS DO NOT WARRANT THAT THE SOFTWARE, WORK PRODUCT,
SERVICES, OR OTHER PRODUCTS WILL BE UNINTERRUPTED, OR ERROR-FREE; NOR DO THEY MAKE ANY WARRANTY
AS TO THE RESULTS THAT MAY BE OBTAINED FROM USE OF THE SOFTWARE, WORK PRODUCT, SERVICES, OR OTHER
PRODUCTS.

4.  Confidential Information; Privacy.

4.1. Confidential Information. During the term of this Agreement and for two (2) years thereafter, each Party will use the same degree of care
to protect the other Party’s Confidential Information as it uses to protect its own confidential information of like nature, but in no
circumstances less than reasonable care. “Confidential Information” means any information that is marked or otherwise indicated as
confidential or proprietary, in the case of written materials, or, in the case of information that is disclosed orally or written materials that
are not marked, by notifying the other Party of the proprietary and confidential nature of the information, such notification to be done
orally, by email or written correspondence, or via other means of communication as might be appropriate. Notwithstanding the foregoing,
(a) Confidential Information of Frontline shall include the Software and the terms of this Agreement and (b) Confidential Information of
Customer shall include Personal Data regarding Customer’s users provided in connection with the Software and Services. Confidential
Information does not include information which (a) was known to the receiving Party or in the public domain before disclosure; (b)
becomes part of the public domain after disclosure by a publication or other means except by a breach of this Agreement by the receiving
Party; (c) was received from a third party under no duty or obligation of confidentiality to the disclosing Party; or (d) was independently
developed by the receiving Party without reference to Confidential Information. Aggregated data that does not contain personally
identifiable information regarding Customer’s users provided in connection with the Software and Services will be Confidential
Information and property of Frontline. The receiving Party will not be liable for disclosures of Confidential Information that are required to

- be disclosed by law or legal process, so long as the recipient notifies the disclosing Party, provides it with an opportunity to object and uses
reasonable efforts (at the expense of the disclosing Party) to cooperate with the disclosing Party in limiting disclosure.

4.2. Privacy. Frontline understands that its performance of the Services may involve the disclosure of student personally identifiable
information (“Student PII”) (as defined in the Family Education Rights and Privacy Act, 20 U.S.C. § 1232g; 34 CF.R. Part 99)
(“FERPA”) by the Customer to Frontline. Frontlines agrees that it will not use or re-disclose Student PII except in compliance with and all

. applicable state and federal laws, including FERPA. Customer acknowledges that Frontline is a “school official” with a legitimate
educational interest in receiving Student PH under FERPA and Frontline agrees that it will comply with the requirements of 34 C.ER. §
99.33 regarding its use and re-disclosure of Student PII.

4.3. Data Security. Frontline will utilize commercially reasonable administrative, technical, and physical measures designed to maintain the
confidentiality and security of Confidential Information and Student PII submitted by Customer. Customer understands and agrees that no
security measures can be 100% effective or error-free and understands that Frontline expressly disclaims (a) any warranty that these
security measures will be 100% effective or error-free or (b) any liability related to the confidentiality and security measures utilized by
third parties.

5. Indemnification. Customer shall indemnify Frontline and its officers, directors, employees, and agents and hold them harmless from all
third party claims, liabilities, expenses, and losses (including attorneys’ fees and expenses) arising from or related to any breach by Customer of
this Agreement, including failure to obtain consent to provide Personal Data or otherwise private information about a person.

6.  Limitations of Liability. OTHER THAN THE FEES, CHARGES AND EXPENSES PAYABLE PURSUANT HERETO, IN NO EVENT
SHALL EITHER PARTY (OR IN THE CASE OF FRONTLINE, ITS LICENSORS) BE LIABLE TO THE OTHER PARTY OR ANY THIRD
PARTY FOR INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES, WHETHER FORESEEABLE OR
UNFORESEEABLE, OF ANY KIND WHATSOEVER (INCLUDING LOST PROFITS) ARISING FROM OR RELATING TO THIS
AGREEMENT OR THE USE OR NON-USE OF THE SOFTWARE, WORK PRODUCT OR SERVICES. NOTWITHSTANDING
ANYTHING CONTAINED IN THIS AGREEMENT TO THE CONTRARY, IN NO EVENT SHALL FRONTLINE’S (OR ITS LICENSORS’)
TOTAL LIABILITY ARISING FROM OR RELATING TO THIS AGREEMENT, WHETHER BASED ON WARRANTY, CONTRACT,

TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE), PRODUCT LIABILITY OR OTHERWISE, EXCEED THE TOTAL AMOUNTS PAID TO -

FRONTLINE HEREUNDER DURING THE TWELVE MONTHS IMMEDIATELY PRECEDING THE EVENTS GIVING RISE TO SUCH
CLAIMS. Each Party acknowledges and agrees that the warranty disclaimers and liability and remedy limitations in this Agreement are material,
bargamed for provisions of this Agreement and that fees and consideration payable hereunder reflects these disclaimers and limitations.

7. Term and Termination. The term of this Agreement will commence on the Effective Date and continue until such time that there are no
valid Order Forms. The initial term of each Order Form under this Agreement shall (a) begin on the Subscription Start Date (as defined in Section
2 above) and (b) continue for one year or such longer period as provided in an Order Form (the “Order Form Initial Term™) and will
automatically renew for successive one-year terms thereafter, unless one Party notifies the other Party of non-renewal in writing at least sixty (60)
days prior to the end of the current term of such Order Form. Customer may terminate any Order Form at any time after the Order Form Initial
Term, in whole or in part, for any reason or no reason, on sixty (60) days prior written notice. Upon notice of such termination, a pro-rata portion

Page 7 of 8



Frontline Technologies Group LLC dba Frontline Education
MSAMSA-001£400000S902i

of all outstanding invoices shall become immediately due and payable. If such invoice has been paid by the Customer, Customer shall be entitled
to a pro-rata credit to be applied to future Frontline services. Either Party may terminate this Agreement in the event that the other Party
materially breaches this Agreement the other Party does not cure such breach within thirty (30) days after written notice of such breach.
Expiration or termination of any Order Form or Statement of Work shall constitute the expiration or the termination of such Order Form or
Statement of Work only and shall not affect this Agreement or any other Order Form or Statements of Work outstanding under this Agreement.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, unless otherwise mutualty agreed by the parties in writing, any Order Form or Statement of Work outstanding as
of the date of termination or expiration of this Agreement shall remain in effect and continue to be governed by the terms of this Agreement and
its own terms until such time as such Order Form or Statement of Work is completed, expires or is otherwise terminated. Upon the termination or
expiration of this Agreement, the licenses granted to Customer under Section 1.1 will terminate automatically and Customer (i) shall
immediately cease using the Software and Documentation and (ii) for a period of thirty (30) days, may request a copy of the Customer Content
that is in Frontline’s possession in the format retained by Frontline. The following provisions of this Agreement will survive expiration or
termination of this Agreement Sections 3.3, 4, 5, 6, 7 and 9. Frontline may (without limitation of any other rights or remedies) suspend use of the
Software in the event that (A) Customer is delinquent in payment of any amount due to Frontline under this Agreement (and has not cured such
delinquency within five (5} days following written notice thereof to Customer), (B) Customer has breached any of the provisions of Section 1 of
this Agreement, or (C) in Frontline’s reasonable good faith determination, suspension of use of the Software is necessary to avoid or mitigate
harm to the security of Frontline’s or its customers® systems or data. Any such suspension will not constitute a termination of this Agreement.

8. District Ordering. Any other school district in the same state as Customer (“School District”) may also purchase from Frontline a license
to the Software and provision of the Services for the School District’s own account on the same terms and conditions as are applicable to
Customer under these Terms and Conditions (excluding any pricing terms and conditions). Each School District will be separately liable for
payment for such Software and Services and its compliance with these Terms and Conditions, and neither Customer nor any School District will
be liable for the acts, omissions or obligations of any other School District under these Terms and Conditions. Frontline will have no obligations
to provide any Software or Services to a School District until such time as Frontline and such School District enter into an Order Form which
references and is subject to these Terms and Conditions. By so doing, the School District agrees to be bound by these Terms and Conditions and
for purposes of its order is considered “Customer” as that term is used in these Terms and Conditions, In the event that Customer and Frontline
amend these Terms and Conditions (each an “Amendment™), any and all such Amendments will be enforceable against each School District that
has executed an Order Form which references and is subject to these Terms and Conditions upon notice of such Amendment from Frontline
unless Frontline has agreed in writing with School District that the Amendment, or specific provisions within the Amendment, do not apply to
such School District. : )

9.  General. Frontline and Customer are each independent contractors and neither Party shall be, nor represent itself to be, the franchiser,
partner, broker, employee, servant, agent, or legal representative of the other Party for any purpose whatsoever. Customer may not sublicense,
assign, or transfer this Agreement, or any rights and obligations under this Agreement, in whole or in part, without Frontline’s prior written
consent. Any attempted assignment in violation of this Section shall be void. This Agreement shall be binding upon, and inure to the benefit of,
the permitted successors and assigns of each Party. Notwithstanding anything to. the contrary in this Agreement, except for Customer’s
obligations to pay amounts dve under this Agreement, neither Party will be deemed to be in default of any provision of this Agreement for any
delay, error, failure, or interruption of performance due to any act of God, terrorism, war, strike, or other labor or civil disturbance, interruption of
power service, interruption of communications services, problems with the Internet, act of any other person not under the control of such Party, or
other similar cause. If the Customer requests to be added as an additional insured on any Frontline insurance policy, the limits of such policies
shall be subject to the Limitations of Liability stated in Section 6 herein. This Agreement may be amended only by written agreement of the
Parties, and any attempted amendment, including any handwritten changes on this Agreement in violation of this Séction shall be void. The
waiver or failure of either Party to exercise in any respect any right provided under this Agreement shall not be deemed a waiver of such right in
the future or a waiver of any other rights established under this Agreement. This Agreement does not confer any rights or remedies upon any
-person other than the Parties, except Frontline’s licensors. When used herein, the words “includes” and “including” and their syntactical
variations shall be deemed followed by the words “without limitation.” This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall be
deemed an original, but all of which together shall be deemed to be the same agreement.

v20181207 A ) Page 8 of 8 gL’L



RECGEIVED

JUNTO?

019

‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘

June 9, 2019 oy \Qﬁ

Gayle Allensworth
Principal
Inman Primary School

Red Oak, IA

Dear Mrs. Allensworth and whom it may concern,

Please accept this letter as notice of my resignation as a paraprofessional and color guard
sponsor; effective at the end of my current contracts. I was recently offered a new opportunity at
a different school, closer to my home, and have decided to accept the offer. Although I’'m sad to
leave this school community, I’m excited about this opportunity to transition into a teaching

position.
I wish you all the best.
Sincerely,

e

Kirstin Blake

g5



Red Oak Community School District
Staff Selection Recommendation

Date: é///z /// G

Building: Admin @JHS IES WEC  Trans
(Please Circle All That Apply)

Position: // S 4:3/3 tornt Faotta//
Name: /(_//‘}7’ HANS /1%‘) /M/%\/A//‘/

Certified:
Lane:

Step:

‘Salary: /0% ot By ¢8,/900@

Classified:
Hourly Rate:

Hours Per Day:

lsrincipal/Director

Please send form to Superintendent for Board Approval

Office Use Only
Background Check:




Red Oak Community School District
Staff Selection Recommendation

Date: é/ //77// VA

Building: Admin SHS JHS)IES WEC Trans
ease Circle All That Apply)

Position: S %W/v; ﬁ 7 6/77’"/ 7z
Name: CZM/ /4 2CHEI

Certified:
Lane:

Step:

Salary: 7% ”g/'—?m&:/ $§,£53 00O

Classified:
Hourly Rate:

Hours Per Day:

’ Principal/Director

‘Please send form to Superintehdent for Board Approval

Office Use Only
Background Check:

$7



Jun, 11,2019 8:43AM

No. 3163

. 12019 1:46PM No. 3160

Red Oak Community School District
Staff Selection Recommeqd ation

Date: @/6/}9 |
t ' [nnanBlementar

Building: Admin  HS MS V& ¥ ECC Trans
(Pleaso Clrale All That Apply) ,

* Position: 6L€ VV\W/\'{'QVL\ 'C@ V@LO{I’/T@D)

| Name.: D@b P\Obﬁ\(}ﬁ%@h

.Cerﬁfied:
Lane: BA
Step: O’

Classified: .
Hourly Rate: ><

Hours Per Day: ><

QDL

Principal/Director

Please send form to Superintendent for Board .-Approval

P.

P,

1

Office Use Only .
Background Check:

1



Janelle Erickson

_. B
From: Maddie Gelber
Sent: Friday, June 7, 2019 11:40 AM
To: Nathan Perrien; Janelle Erickson
Subject: Student Council

I would like to resign my student council sponsor position.

Maddie Gelber

Get Outlook for i0S




RECGEIVED

. JUN 1 3 2019
Keith Hardy
130 N 3 AVE Villisca, 1A 50864 - 7125429118 - kthardy@mchsi.com By: Lo Mo,

June 13, 2019

Tom Messinger
Superintendent

Red Oak Community Schools
1901 N. Broadway St

Red Oak IA 51566

Dear Mr. Messinger

Please accept my resignation from my position as a Title | Teacher and Saféty Patrol at Inman
Elementary School effective at the end of the 2018-19 school year.

My students have given me great pleasure over the years, and the administration has been very
supportive during my tenure with the school district.

I wish you all the best. If | can be of any assistance to you during the remainder of the term,
please let me know.

Sincerely yours,

Al Pt

Keith Hardy

7%




Red Oak Community School District
Staff Selection Recommendation

_bl1a)ig
Date:
Building: Admin HS MS %aWans

(Please Circle All That Apply)

Position: { YWY aﬁm-etl\ﬂ_cu/\/\ émua Edu COL?HUV\
“Teccher
Name: MV@ l’< VALY LJ@(W}«’/\

S e _DAL0
Step: \ O
Salary: HLG) 7/0}60_9

Classified: /
Hourly Rate: \

Hours Per Day:

/ X

/ \vPrincipal/Director

Please send form to Superintendent for Board Approval

Office Use Only _
Background Check: Z_n/ / 62-«/ [ 7

g1



Red Oak Community School District
Staff Selection Recommendation

ate: 219 /19
Dat LA Inmy\C/lMu“j

Building: Admin HS MS VvEE==BS ECC Trans
(Please Circle All That Apply)

Position: Rl a dl V@ (V\WWW - 777'&/ Rp_aouy\?
Name: AY\MC’( (A)O V\IO

Certified:

Lane: BA

Step: O
Salary:$34; 520

Classified:
Hourly Rate: \ /

Hours Per Day: . /

M/—x

\_)P;i'ncipal/Director

Please send form to Superintendent for Board Approval \
Office Use Only

Background Check: (P / [ S / / 7

94



Deb Drex ‘ .

From: Tiegen Podliska

Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2019 11:45 AM

To: Nathan Perrien; Tom Messinger; Deb Drey
Subject: Resignation

| would like to submit my resignation for Head Middle School Football Coach so | have time to focus on obtaining
my evaluator approval as well as my new Activities Director position.

Tiegen Podliska

Red Oak Community School District

Activities Director (@ROTigerNation)

Administrative Manager

Head High School Wrestling Coach (@ROTigerWrestlin)

“The Only Thing You Deserve, Is What You Earn” — Tom Brands




Deb Drey

R — . — - N N
From: Leanne Fluckey

Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2019 11:33 AM

To: Deb Drey

Subject: FW: Board Meeting ltem

Leanne

From: Nathan Perrien

Sent: Tuesday, June 18,2019 11:29 AM

To: Leanne Fluckey <fluckeyl@roschools.org>; Tammi VanMeter <vanmetert@roschools.org>; Tom Messinger
<messingert@roschools.org>

Subject: Board Meeting Item

Amend Barb Gilliland’s contract to say step 2 for her pay as opposed to step 0. This was in error as Mr. Messinger said
he would give her some credit for all her years of subbing service. | forgot to make the recommendation reflect that.

Nate Perrien, 7-12 Principal

Red Oak Schools

1901 N. Broadway (*temporarily)
Red Qak, IA 51566

Q-



